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ACCESS STATEMENT

These digitized collections are accessible for purposes of education and research. We
have indicated what we know about copyright and rights of privacy, publicity, or
trademark. Due to the nature of archival collections, we are not always able to identify
this information. We are eager to hear from any rights owners, so that we may obtain
accurate information. Upon request, we will remove material from public view while we
address a rights issue.

CONSTRAINTS STATEMENT

The Arizona Geological Survey does not claim to control all rights for all materials in its
collection. These rights include, but are not limited to: copyright, privacy rights, and
cultural protection rights. The User hereby assumes all responsibility for obtaining any
rights to use the material in excess of “fair use.”

The Survey makes no intellectual property claims to the products created by individual
authors in the manuscript collections, except when the author deeded those rights to the
Survey or when those authors were employed by the State of Arizona and created
intellectual products as a function of their official duties. The Survey does maintain
property rights to the physical and digital representations of the works.

QUALITY STATEMENT

The Arizona Geological Survey is not responsible for the accuracy of the records,
information, or opinions that may be contained in the files. The Survey collects, catalogs,
and archives data on mineral properties regardless of its views of the veracity or
accuracy of those data.
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MINING LEASE AGREEMENT

THIS AGREEMENT entered into this 20th day of January, 1983, by and

between M, SETH HORNE, as Lessor, and W, W, GRACE, as Lessee,
‘ -

WITNESSETH

In consideration of Ten Dollars ($10.00) in hand paid by LESSEE
to LESSOR, the receipt of which is hereby acknowledged, and in further con-
sideration of covenants, agreements and promises herein contained, the
parties hereto agree as follows:

' 1. LESSOR represents and warrants to LESSEE that to the best of
his knowledge he owns and has the right to exclusive possession of eight (8)
Federal Mining Claims located in the northeast corner of Section 20, Town-
ship 20 S, Range 22 E, in the Tombstone Mining District, Cochise County,
Arizona. The claims are known as HORNE NO. 110 through 117; that except
for rights reserved to the United States with respect to unpatented mining
claims generally, the title to the said claims is free and clear of all liens
and encumbrances and of all claims and rights of third parties whatsoever;
that the said claims have been properly and validly located under the mining
laws of the State of Arizona and the United States of America; that the said
claims are in good standing, subsisting and valid at the date hereof, and
that the assessment work on behalf of said claims has been performed at the
time, and in the manner and to the extent required by law.

2, LESSOR, upon the terms set forth in this agreement hereby leases
to LESSEE, all his interest in and to the said claims for a period of twenty-
five (25) years from and after the date of this agreement, unless sooner
terminated or forfeited as hereinafter provided.

3. LESSOR hereby leases to LESSEE all mineral rights to said prop-
erty subject to all Federal and other government regulations. LESSEE shall
have the complete and exclusive right of access to and entry upon any part
or all of the said claims, to undertake any and all types of mineral explora-
tion, development and mining work, together with the sole and exclusive right
to possession of the said claims and the sole and exclusive right to mine,
remove, beneficate and sell for their own account, any and all ores and

minerals in, upon, or under the said claims and the sole and exclusive right
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to enjoy all privileges, easements and other appurtenances relative to the
said claims. All ores and minerals severed from the said claims shall there-
upon be the property of LESSEE, subject, however, to the payments of royalties
as provided herein.

LESSEE shall have the right to remove all machinery, v;r;house
stocks, except underground timbers, pipes, rails and any permanent buildings
other than the mill building.

LESSEE shall have the right to use, as may be reasonably required
in the course of activities under this agreement, all waters, both surface
and sub-surface, on or within the said claims.

4. Beginning on February 1, 1983, LESSEE agrees to pay to LESSOR
a royalty minimum of One Hundred Dollars ($100.00) per month and a minimum
of Two Hundred Dollars ($200.00) starting November 1, 1983, and thereafter.
The amount of all such minimum royalties shall be credited against Lessees'
obligation to pay production royalties as hereinafter provided. Such minimum
royalties shall be paid directly to LESSOR. LESSEE agrees to pay to LESSOR a
production royalty equal to Seven and One-half Percent (7 1/2%) of the net
smelter returns upon all ores and minerals and recoveries mined and sold
for the property in question. This royalty shall be paid by the tenth (10th)
of each month following receipt of sales of recovery. For the purpose of
this agreement, the term "net smelter returns' means the net nmount>received
in payment for such ores, minerals or concentrates from the smelter or refin-
ery after deduction of smelter or refinery charges, cost of railroad freight
and taxes deducted by the smelter. No deductions from the net smelter returns
shall be made for mining or milling costs, or costs of delivery of ores, min-
erals or concentrates to the railroad for shipment to the smelter or refinery.
In the event trucks are used to deliver such ores, minerals or concentrates
directly to the smelter or refinery, the cost thereof shall not exceed the
cost of railroad freight for shipment to such smelter or refinery. Produc-
tion royalties shall be paid to LESSOR directly by the smelter or refinery
and proper notice and instruction shall be provided to the smelter or refin-
ery by the parties hereto, directing such returns directly to LESSOR. In
the event a smelter or refinery is not used to reduce the ores, minerals or
concentrates to the metals therein, there will be no deduction from the Seven
and One-half Percent (7 1/2%) royalty for smelting or refining charges and

royalty payments will be based on the total value of the metals recovered.



5. LESSEE agrees to cause all exploration, development and pro-
duction work to be done in a good and minerlike manner and to conform in
all respects to the mining laws and regulations of the State of Arizona
and the United States of America as applicable.

6. LESSEE agrees, at his own cost and expense, to perfo;m or cause
to be performed the annual labor and assessment work as required by the laws
of the United States and the State of Arizona with respect to said claims
for each assessment year beginning September 1, 1982, and so long thereafter
as this agreement shall be in full force and effect. LESSEE agrees to com-
plete such annual labor and assessment work and to deliver to LESSOR an
affidavit for same in a form suitable for recording, as provided by law, on
or before June 1, 1983, and a like affidavit on or before the first day of
June of each and every year thereafter so long as this agreement shall be
in full force and effect; provided, however, if LESSEE terminates this
agreement on or before May 1 of any assessment year, LESSEE shall not be
obligated to perform any such annual labor for the assessment year in which
such termination occurred. However, in the event LESSEE performs work on
the said claims during an assessment year and terminates prior to May 1 of
said year, LESSEE shall upon such termination furnish to LESSOR an affidavit
of work so performed. LESSEE further agrees to do said assessment work for
1982-83 within the next thirty (30) days from the date of this ngre;nent
and to furnish LESSOR proof of said work by August 1, 1983,

7. LESSEE shall keep the said claims free and clear of all liens
for labor done or work performed thereon or materials furnished thereto.
LESSEE will permit LESSOR to post upon the said claims, any non-liability
notices provided for by Arizona law, and to record same within five (5) days
of the execution hereof, and LESSEE agrees to maintain such notice or notices
posted upon the said claims during the term hereof. LESSEE shall indemnify
and save LESSOR harmless from any loss, cost or expenses resulting from any
damages or injuries to third persons or property resulting from the operations
on the said claims. LESSEE further agrees to carry workmen's compensation and
such other adequate personal injury and property damage liability insurance
to protect LESSOR against liability imposed by law because of bodily injury
or destruction of property arising from LESSEE's activities under this agree-

ment.
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8. LESSOR or his duly authorized representatives shall be per-
mitted to enter upon the said claims and the workings thereon and therein
at all reasonable times for the purpose of inspection, including the books
and records, but such entry shall be at LESSOR's or such representatives'
sole risk, and shall not interfere with the operations of LESSEE..

9. LESSEE shall pay all taxes and assessments levied or imposed
on the said claims, and falling due during the term of this agreement,
whether assessed against real or personal property or possessory interest,
and shall pay all the taxes imposed during the term of this agreement upon
ores, minerals, concentrates or bullion produced from the said claims, other
than income taxes. Notwithstanding the foregoing, LESSEE shall have the
right to fail to pay any tax or assessment in connection with a bona fide
contest in any form, concerning the validity of any such tax or assessment,
provided that they take all steps as shall be reasonably required to protect
the interest of LESSOR, and to take such proceedings as they may deem in
their sole and exclusive discretion desirable to secure cancellation, reduc-
tion or equalization thereof. LESSOR shall not be responsible for any portion
of any taxes on machinery, equipment or improvements placed upon the said
claims by LESSEE, unless such items shall be left upon the said claims and
inure to the benefit of LESSOR.

10. It is understood and agreed to by and between the par&ies
hereto, that LESSEE will have the right to sell, assign or sublease his
rights herein, but only upon the written approval by LESSOR of any such sale,
assignment or sublease, which approval LESSOR will not arbitrarily withhold.
No such sale, assignment or sublease shall relieve LESSEE of the obligations
and duties hereunder, unless specifically relieved of such obligations and
duties in writing by the LESSOR,

11. LESSEE shall have the right to terminate this agreement at any
time hereof by giving thirty (30) days' written notice of the election to so
terminate. Upon the giving of such notice, this agreement shall automatically
terminate without further action of the parties, and LESSEE shall be relieved
of all unaccrued obligations hereunder. All structures, machinery, equipment,
supplies, appliances and tools brought upon the said claims by LESSEE shall
remain his sole and exclusive property and shall not become affixed to the

land. For the period of three (3) months following the termination of this



agreement, if not in default of any of the terms hereof, LESSEE shall have
the right to remove from the said claims any of the property placed thereon
or therein by him, provided, however, that LESSEE shall leave all trackage,
mine timbers, chutes and ladders in place. Any property of LESSEE remaining
on the said claims three (3) months after such termination shall 5ecomo and
remain the property of LESSOR.

12, The failure of LESSEE to make or cause to be made any payment
herein provided for or to keep or perform any agreement on his part to be
kept and performed according to the terms and provisions hereof, shall at
the election of the LESSOR constitute a forfeiture of this agreement; pro-
vided, however, that the LESSOR shall give the LESSEE advance written notice
of his intention to declare such forfeiture, specifying in particular the
default or defaults relied upon by him. On any default of a payment of
money to LESSOR, LESSEE shall have ten (10) days after being notified of
the default as herein provided, in which to make payment to LESSOR, and if
such payment is mnd?, there shall be no forfeiture with respect thereto.

On any other default, LESSEE shall have thirty (30) days after being notified
of the default, as herein provided, in which to cure such default or defaults,
and 1f such default or defaults are fully cured within such thirty-day (30)
period, there shall be no forfeiture with respect-thereto. No waiver of

and no failure or neglect on the part of the LESSOR to give notice ;f a A
default shall affect any subsequent default or impair the LESSOR's rights
resulting therefrom.

13. LESSEE agrees that all rock or waste material incidental to
mining operations on the said claims shall be hoisted to the surface and
not be gobbed in any underground workings without the written consent of
LESSOR,

14, LESSEE agrees that he is undertaking the work contemplated
herein solely upon his own knowledge of the said claims and not by reason
of any representations made by LESSOR or his representatives,

15. Any notice or payments provided herein shall be deemed suffi-
ciently given or made if mailed by registered or certified mail, return

receipt requested, addressed to the party entitled to receive same, as follows:

LESSOR : M. Seth Horne LESSEE: W. W. Grace
3033 North Central Avenue 8238 E. Indian School Road
Suite 707 Scottsdale, Arizona 85251

Phoenix, Arizona 85012 —
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except as any party hereto shall otherwise instruct the other party by
written notice. Any notice or payment provided for shall be deemed to
have been validly given or made upon the mailing thereof,

16, The terms, provisions, covenants and agreements herein con-
tained shall extend to, be binding upon and inure to the benefit 8: the

heirs, successors and assigns of the parties hereto.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have set their hands and

seals as of the date first above written.

LESSOR : LESSEE ; ///
) e 2
M. Seth Horne ¥. W. Grace

STATE OF ARIZONA )
) ss.
COUNTY OF MARICOPA )

st

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this << /

R

My commission expires: Notary Public

/o///s /4’ é

day of January, 1983, by M. Seth Horne,

STATE OF ARIZONA )
) s8.
COUNTY OF MARICOPA )

st

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this 352 /

My commission expires: Notary Public

/'Q/BAC

day of January, 1983, by W, W. Grace.




MINING LEASE AGREEMENT

Ly

This Agreement entered into this lst day of October, 1979 by and S/

between M. Seth Horne, as Lessor, and W. W. Grace, Lessee.
WITNESSETH

In consideration of Ten Dollars ($10.00) in hand paid by Lessee to
Lessor, the receipt of which is hereby acknowledged and in further consideration
of covenants, agreements and promises herein contained, the parties hereto agree
as follows:

1. Lessor represents and warrants to Lessees that to the best of his
knowledge he owns and has the right to exclusive possession of eight (8) Federal
Mining Claims located in the Northeast corner of Section 20, Township 20S, Range 22E
in the Tombstone Mining District, Cochise County, Arizona. The claims are known as
Horne No. 110 thru 117; that except for rights reserved to the United States with
respect to unpatented mining claims generally, the title to the said claims is free
and clear of all liens and encumbrances and of all claims and rights of third parties
whatsoever; that the said claims have been properly and validly located under the
mining laws of the State of Arizona and the United States of America; that the said
claims are in good standing, subsisting and valid at the date hereof, and that the
assessment work on behalf of said claims has been performed at the time, and in the
manner and to the extent required by law.

2. Lessor, upon the terms set forth in this agreement hereby leases to
Lessees, all his interest in and to the said claims for a period of twenty five (25)
years from and after the date of this agreement, unless sooner terminated or forfeited
as hereinafter provided.

3. Lessor hereby leases to Lessee all mineral rights to said property
subject to all Federal and other Government regulations. Lessees shall have the
complete and exclusive right of access to and entry upon any part or all of the said
claims, to undertake any and all types of mineral exploration, development and mining
work, together with the sole and exclusive right to possession of the said claims and
the sole and exclusive right to mine, remove, beneficate and sell for their own
account, any and all ores and minerals in, upon, or under the said claims and the sole
and exclusive right to enjoy all privileges, easements and other appurtenances relative
to the said claims. All ores and minerals severed from the said claims shall there-
upon be the property of Lessees, subject, however, to the payments of royalties as
provided herein.

Lessee shall have the right to remove all machinery, warehouse stocks,

except underground timbers, pipes, rails and any permanent buildings other than the
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will building. )

Lessees shall have the right to use, as may be reasonably required in the
course of activities under this agreement, all waters, both surface and sub-surface,
on or within the said claims.

P I~ &5

4. Beginning on April 1, 1980, Lessees agree to pay to Lessor a
royalty minimum of One Hundred Dollars ($100.00) peF.tfnth and a minimum of
Two Hundred Dollars ($200.00) starting-é&:;;;rﬁ;j‘iééai and thereafter. The amount
of all such minimum royalties shall be credited against Lessees' obligation to pay
production royalties as hereinafter provided. Such minimum royalities shall be
paid directly to Lessor. Lessees agree to pay to Lessor a production royalty equal
to seven and one-half percent (7%%) of the net smelter returns upon all ores and
minerals and recoveries mined and sold for the property in question. This royalty
shall be paid by the tenth (10th) of each month following receipt of sales of
recovery. For the purpose of this agreement, the term "net smelter returns' means
the net amount received in payment for such ores, minerals or concentrates from the
smelter or refinery after deduction of smelter or refinery charges, cost of railroad
freight and taxes deducted by the smelter. No deductions from the net smelter returns
shall be made for mining or milling costs, or costs of delivery of ores, minerals
or concentrates to the railroad for shipment to the smelter or refinery. In the event
trucks are used to deliver such ores, minerals or concentrates directly to the smelter
or refinery, the cost thereof shall not exceed the cost of railroad freight for
shipment to such smelter or refinery. Production royalties shall be paid to Lessor
directly by the smelter or refinery and proper notice and instruction shall be
provided to the smelter or refinery by the parties hereto, directing such returns
directly to Lessor. In the event a smelter or refinery is not used t o reduce the
ores, minerals or concentrates to the metals therein, there will be no deduction
from the seven and one-half percent (7%X) royalty for smelting or refining charges and
royalty payments will be based on the total value of the metals recovered.

5. Lessees agree to cause all exploration, development and production
work to be done in a good and minerlike manner and to conform in all respects to
the mining laws and regulations of the State of Arizona and the United States of
America as applicable.

6. Lessees agree, at their own cost and expense, to perform or cause to
be performed the annual labor and assessment work as required by the laws of the
United States and the State of Arizona with respect to said claims for each assessment

2
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year beginning September 1, 1979  and so long thereafter as this agreement shall be in
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full force and effect; Lessee agrees to complete such annual labor and assessment
work and to deliver to Lessor an affidavit for same in a form suitable for record-
ing, as provided by law, on or before June 1, 1986, and a like affidavit on or
before the 15? day of June of each and every year thereafter so long as this
agreement shall be in full force and effect; provided, however, if Lessee terminates
this agreement on or before May 1, of any assessment year, Lessee shall not be
obligated to perform any such annual labor for the assessment year in which such
termination occurred, however, in the event Lessee performs work on the said claims
during an assessment year and terminate prior to May 1 of said year, Lessee shall
upon such termination furnish to Lessor an affidavit of work so performed; Lessee
further agrees to do said assessment work for 1979 within the next thirty (30)

days from th; date of this agreement and to furnish Lessor proof of said work by
N i SN

7. Lessee shall keep the said claims free and clear of all liens for
labor done or work performed thereon or materials furnished thereto. Lessee will
permit Lessor to post upon the said claims, any non-liability notices provided for
by Arizona law, and to record same, within five (5) days of the execution hereof,
and Lessee agrees to maintain such notice or notices posted upon the said claims
during the term hereof. Lessee shall indemnify and save Lessor harmless from any
loss, cost or expenses resulting from any damages or injuries to third persons or
property resulting from the operations on the said claims. Lessee further agrees
to carry workmen's compensation andAsuch other insurance as may be tequifed by the
Laws of the State of Arizona, in addition to adequate personal injury and property
damage liability insurance to protect Lessor against liability imposed by law
because of bodily injury or destruction of property arising from Lessee's
activities under this agreement.

8. Lessor or his duly authorized representatives, shall be permitted to
enter upon the said claims and the workings thereon and therein at all reasonable
times for the purpose of inspection, including the books and records, but such
entry shall be at Lessor's or such represenatives' sole risk, and shall not inter-
fere with the operations of Lessee.

9. Lessee shall pay all taxes and assessments levied or imposed on the
said claims, and falling due during the term of this agreement, whether assessad
against real or personal property or possessory interest, and shall pay all the
taxes imposed during the term of this agreement upon ores, minerals, concentrates
or bullion produced from the said claims, other than income taxes. Not withstanding
the foregoing, Lessee shall have the right to fail to pay any tax or assessment in

connection with a bonafide contest in any form, concerning the validity of any such
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tax or assessment, provided that they take all steps as shall be reasonably
required to protect the interest of Lessor, and to take such proceedings as they
may deem in their sole and exclusive discretion desirable to secure cancellation,
reduction or equalization thereof. Lessor shall not be responsible for any portion
of any taxes on machinery, equipment or improvements placed upon the said claims by
Lessee, unless such items shall be left upon the said claims and inure.to the
benefit of Lessor.

10. It is understood and agreed to by and between the parties hereto, that
Lessee will have the right to sell, assign or sublease their rights herein, but only
upon the written approval by Lessor of any such sale, assignment or sublease, which
approval Lessor will not arbitrarily withhold. No such sale, assignment or suhlease
shall relieve Lessee of the obligations and duties hereunder, unless specifically
re ved of such obligatipns and duties in writing by the Lessor.

11. -bmmnnranh-iessee shall have the right to terminate this agreement
at any time hereof by giving thirty (30) days written notice of the elecéion to so
terminate. Upon the giving of such notice, this agreement shall automatically
terminate without further action of the parties, and Lessee shall be relieved of all
unaccrued obligations hereunder. All structures, machinery, equipment, supplies,
appliances and tools brought upon the said claims by Lessee shall remain their sole
and -exclusive property and shall not become affixed to the land. For the period of
three (3) months following the termination of this agreement, if not in default of
any of the terms hereof, Lessee shall have the right to remove from the said claims
any of the property placed thereon or therein by them, provided, however, that
Lessee shall leave all trackage, mine timbers, chutes and ladders in place. Any
property of Lessee remaining on the said claims three (3) months after such
termination shall become and remain the property of Lessor.

12. The failure of Lessee to make or cause to be made any payment herein
provided for or to keep or perform any agreement on their part to be kept and
performed according to the terms and provisions hereof, shall at the election of the
Lessor constitute a forfeiture of this agreement; provided, however, that the Lessor
shall give the Lessee advance written notice of his intention to declare such
forfeiture, specifying in particular the default or defaults relied upon by him.

On any default of a payment of money to Lessor, Lessee shall have ten (10) days after
being notified of the default as herein provided, in which to make payment to Lessor,
and if such payment is made there shall be no forfeiture with respect thereto. On
any other default, Lessee shall have thirty (30) days after being notified of the
default, as herein provided, in which to cure such default or defaults, and if such

default or defaults are fully cured within such thirty (30) day period there shall be

wljes



no forfeiture with respecé thereto. No waiver of and no failure or neglect on the
part of the Lessor to give notice of a default shall affect any subsequent default
or impair the Lessor's rights resulting therefrom.

13. Lessee agrees that all rock or waste material incidental to mining
operations on the said claims shall be holsted to the surface and not be gobbed in
any underground workings without the written consent of Lessor. -

14. Lessee agrees that he is undertaking the work contemplated herein,
solely upon his own knowledge of the said claims and not by reason of any representa-
tions made by Lessor or his representatives.

15. Any notice or payments provided herein shall be deemed sufficiently
given or made if mailed by registered or certified mail, return receipt requested,

addressed to the party entitled to receive same, as follows:

LESSOR LESSEE
M. Seth Horme W. W. Grace
3033 North Central Avenue 8238 E. Indian School Road
Suite 707 Scottsdale, Arizona 85251

Phoenix, Arizona 85012
except as any party hereto shall otherwise instruct the other party by written notice.
Any notice or payment provided for shall be deemed to have been validly given or
made upon the mailing thereof.

16. The terms, provisions, covenants and agreements herein contained shall
extend to, be binding upon and inure to the bemefit of the heirs, successors and
assigns of the parties hereto.

All notices regarding this agreement shall be addressed to W. w. Grace,
8238 East Indian School Road, Scottsdale, Arizona, as Lessee, and to M. Seth Horme,

as Lessor, at 3033 North Central Avenue, Phoenix, Arizona.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have set their hands and seals as

of the date first above written.

LESSOR LESSE
M. Seth Horne == W. W. <Grace S

STATE OF ARIZONA )

) ss
COUNTY OF MARICOPA )
The foregoing instrument was acknowledged this f‘ﬂgfz, day of October,

1979, by M. Seth Horme.

i | 7

. - . A ]

My commission expires: S oy :é) - 2
Notary Public

October 15, 1982
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STATE OF ARIZONA )
) ss
COUNTY OF MARICOPA )

St
The foregoing instrument was acknowledged this <;?Z day of October,

1979, by W. W. Grace.

9_;,9

Gooree A Tt

Notary Public

My coumission expires:

/o///.i//iaZ/




MEMORANDUM OF AGREEMENT

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS that M. SETH HORNE /ind W, W. GRACE,
TOM COLVIN and BEN CASE, have entered into an Lz M‘-xfrg/;g/'r:bse
Agreement dated September _ﬁL_, 1975, with respect to the following namedﬂwi#,.
unpatented lode mining claims situated in the Tombstone Mining Disfrict,

Cochise County, Arizona.

Recorded in Cochise County

Name _Docket Page
HGRNE 310
Nasnao 111}
LA A LAY LEX]
Hasnma 112
AL AL LE LY
Horne—113-
—tHorne —1i4
4l . bW
ToTnhic LY A
334
LA RALY 44U
—tforne—HF———

Said Mining Lease Agreement so assigned, is for a term of twenty five (25)
years unless sooner terminated in accordance with ine provisions thereot, and in

part, grants to W, W, GRACE, TOM COLVIN, and BEN CASE the right to exclusive

possession of said unpatented lode myﬁng claims G >
ALZEE), e
A copy of said Minif g_,Eease f\greement is on file at the office of

W. W. GRACE, 8238 E. Indian School Road, Scottsdale, Arizona 85251.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Memorandum of

Agreement this .2 _day of September, 1975.
“ L s // e e

M. Seth Horne . race :

om Colvln

Ben Case
STATE OF ARIZONA )

COUNTY OF %

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged this _ 30th _day of Se?,temhcr, 1975,

by M. Secth Horne. f \/ -1 f
ol <o M r'j&

Notary Public

My commission expires:
October 13, 1978

STATE OF ARIZONA |
COUNTY OF COCHISE )

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged this ZQ day of W 1975,

by W. W. Grace, Tom Colvin, and Ben Case. Ry Aty et
Notary %blic §

My commission expires:

LL PG




MINING LEASE AGREEMENT

This Agreement dated as of the b __day of September, 1975, by and
between M. SETH HORNE, hereinafter called "Lessor", and W. W. GRACE,
TOM COLVIN and BEN CASE, hereinafter called "Lessees".

WITNESSETH

In consideration of Ten Dollars ($10.00) in hand paid by Lessees to Lessor,
the receipt of which is hereby acknowledged, and in further consideration of
the covenants, agreements and promises herein contained, the parties hereto
agree as follows:

to the best of his knowledge

l. Lessor represents and warrants to Lessees that' he owns and has the right

to exclusive possession of those certain unpatented mining claims located in the
HORNE 110 thru 117

NE 1/4 of Sec. 20, T20S, R22E, in the Tombstone Mining District, Cochise County,

Arizona, as more fully described in Exhibit A attached hereto and by this reference

made a part hereof; that except for rights reserved to the United States with respect
to unpatented mining claims generally, title to the said claims is free and clear

of all liens and encumbrances and of all claims and rights of third parties whatsoever;
that the said claims have been properly and validly located under the mining laws

of the State of Arizona and the United States of America; that the said claims are

in good standing, subsisting and valid at the date hereof, and {hat the assessment

work on behalf of said claims has been performed at the time, and in the manner and
to the extent required by law.

2. Lessor, upon the terms set forth in this agreement hereby leases to Lessees,
all his interest in and to the said claims for a period of twenty five (25) years from
and after the date of this agreement, unless sooner terminated or forfeited as hereinafter
provided.

3. Lessees shall have the complete and exclusive right of access to and entry
upon any part or all of the said claims, to undertake any and all types of mineral
exploration, development and mining work, together with the sole and exclusive
right to possession of the said calims and the sole and exclusive right to mine,

remove, beneficate and sell for their own account, any and all ores and minerals in,

upon, or under the said claims and the sole and exclusive right to enjoy all



privileges, easements and other appurtenances relative to the said claims. All
ores and minerals severed from the said claims shall thereupon be the property of
Lessees, subject, however, to the payments of royalties as provided herein. - t {

Lessees shall have the right to use, as may be reasonably required in the
course of activities under this agreement, all waters, both surface and sub-surface,
on or within the said claims.

4. Beginning on October 1, 1975, Lessees agree to pay to Lessor a monthly
minimum royalty of One Hundred Dollars ($100.00) per month and all subsequent
minimum royalty payments shall be due and payable on the lst of each and every
month thereafter during the term hereof.* The amount of all such minimum royalties
shall be credited against Lessees' obligation to pay production royalties as
hereinafter provided. ‘Such minimum royalties shall be paid directly to Lessor. i
Lessees agree to pay to Lessor a production royalty equal to seven rpé?cent (7%)
of the net smelter returns upon all ores and ‘minerals mined and sold from the
property in question. For the purpose of this agreement, the term "net smelter
returns" means the net amount received in payment for such ores, minerals or
concentrates from the smelter or refinery after deduction of smelter or refinery charges,
cost of railroad freight and taxes deducted by the smelter. No deductions from the
net smelter returns shall be made for mining or milling costs, or costs of delivery
of ores, minerals or concentrates to the railroad for shipment to the smelter or
refinery. In the event trucks are used to deliver such ores, minerals or concentrates
directly to the smelter or refinery, the cost thereof shall not exceed the cost of
railroad freight for shipment to such smelter or refinery. Production royalties shall
be paid to Lessor directly by the smelter or refinery and proper notice and instruction
shall be provided to the smelter or refinery by the parties hereto, directing such

i,
smelter or refinery to pay the sever; .pLercent (7%)"p7r<;ctiuction royalty from net smelter
returns directly to Lessor. In the event a smelter or refinery is not used to reduce
the ores, minerals or concentrates to the metals therein, there will be no deduction
from the 7‘% royalty for smelting or refining charges and royalty payments will be
based on the total value of the metals recovered.

5. Lessees agree to cause all exploration, development and production work
to be done in a good and minerlike manner and to conform in all respects to the

Page 2
* The $100 per month will continue for two years through September 30, 1977, and beginning
October 1, 1977, the monthly minimum royalty shall be increased to the sum of $200 per month
for a period of two years through September 30, 1979, and beginning on October 1, 1979 and

thereafter, the minimum monthly royalty shall be $300 per month.
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mining laws and regulations of the State of Arizona and the United States of America
as applicable.
‘ 6. Lessees agree, at their own cost and expense, to perform or cause to be
performed the annual labor and assessment work as required by the laws of the
United States and the State of Arizona with respect to said claims for edch assessment
year beginning September 1, 1975, and so long thereafter as this agreement shall
be in full force and effect; Lessees agree to complete such annual labor and
assessment work and to deliver to Lessor an affidavit for same in a form suitable
for recording, as provided by law, on or before June 1, 1976, and a like affidavit
on or before the lst day of June of each and every year thereafter so long as this
agreement shall be in full force and effect; provided, however, if Lessees terminate
this agreement on or before May 1, of any assessment year, Lessees shall not be
obligated to perform any such annual labor for the assessment year in which such
termination occurred, however, in the event Lessees perform work on the said
claims during an assessment year and terminate prior to May 1 of said year, Lessees
shall upon such termination furnish to Lessor an affidavit of the work so performed.
7. Lessees shall keep the said claims free and clear of all liens for labor
done or work performed thereon or materials furnished thereto. Lessees will permit
Lessor to post upon the said claims, any non-liability notices provided for by
Arizona law, and to record same, within five (5) days of the execution hereof, and
Lessees agree to maintain such notice or notices posted upon the said cléims duriné
the term hereof. Lessees shall indemnify and save Lessor harmless from any loss,
cost or expenses resulting from any damages or injuries to third persons or property
resulting from the operations on the said claims. Lessees further agree to carry
workmen's compensation and such other insurance as may be required by the Laws of
the State of Arizona, in addition to adequate personal injury and property damage
liability insurance to protect Lessor against liability imposed by law because of
bodily injury or destruction of property arising from Lessees' activities under this
agreement.
8. Lessor or his duly authorized representatives, shall be permitted to enter

upon the said claims and the workings thereon and therein at all reasonable times for
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2

HY 2



the purpose of inspection, including the books and records, but such entry shall
be at Lessor's or such representatives' sole risk, and shall not interfere with the
operations of Lessees.

9. Lessees shall pay all taxes and assessments levied or imposed on the
said claims, and falling due during the term of this agreement, whether assessed
against real or personal property or possessory interest, and shall pay all the
taxes imposed during the term of this agreement upon ores, minerals, concentrates
or bullion produced from the said claims, other than income taxes. Not withstanding
the foregoing, Lessees shall have the right to fail to pay any tax or assessment
in connection with a bonafide contest in any form, concerning the validity of any
such tax or assessment, provided that they take all steps as shall be reasonably
required to protect the interest of Lessor, and to take such proceedings as they
may deem in their sole and exclusive discretion desirable to secure cancellation,
reduction or equalization thereof. Lessor shall not be responsible for any portion
of any taxes on machinery, equipment or improvements placed upon the said claims
by Lessees, unless such items shall be left upon the said claims and inure to the
benefit of Lessor.

10. It is understood and agreed to by and between the parties hereto, that
Lessees will have the right to sell, assign or sublease their rights herein, but only
upon the written approval by Lessor of any such sale, assignment or sublease,
which approval Lessor will not arbitrarily withhold. No such sale, assighment or
sublease shall relieve Lessees of the obligations and duties hereunder, unless
speciﬁc\ally relieved of such obligations and duties in writing by the Lessor.

li. Lessees shall have the right to terminate this agreement at any time
during the term hereof by giving Lessor thirty (30) days written notice of their election
to so terminate. Upon the giving of such notice, this agreement shall automatically
terminate without further action of the parties, and Lessees shall be relieved of all
unaccrued obligations hereunder. All structures, machinery, equipment, supplies,
appliances and tools brought upon the said claims by Lessees shall remain their sole
and exclusive property and shall not become affixed to the land. For the period
of three (3) months following the termination of this agreement, if not in default of

any of the terms hereof, Lessees shall have the right to remove from the said claims
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any of the property placed thereon or therein by them, provided, however, that
Lessees shall leave all trackage, mine timbers, chutes and ladders in place. Any
property of Lessees remaining on the said claims three (3) months after such
termination shall become and remain the property of Lessor.

12. The failure of Lessees to make or cause to be made any paynfent herein
provided for or to keep or perform any agreement on their part to be kept and
performed according to the terms and provisions hereof, shall at the election of the
Lessor constitute a forfeiture of this agreement; . provided, however, that the
Lessor shall give the Lessees advance written notice of his intention to declare
such forfeiture, specifying in particular the default or defaults relied upon by him.
On any default of a payment of money to Lessor, Lessees shall have ten (10) days
after being notified of the default as herein provided, in which to make payment to
Lessor, and if such payment is made there shall be no forfeiture with respect
thereto. On any other default, Lessees shall have thirty (30) days after being
notified of the default, as herein provided, in which to cure such default or defaults,
and if such default or defaults are fully cured within such thirty (30) day period
there shall be no forfeiture with respect thereto. No waiver of and no failure or
neglect on the part of the Lessor to give notice of a default shall affect any
subsequent default or impair the Lessor's rights resulting therefrom.

13. Lessees agree that all rock or waste material incidental to mining operations
on the said claims shall be hoisted to the surface and not be gobbed in aﬁy under-
ground workings without the written consent of Lessor.

14. Lessees agree that they are undertaking the work contemplated herein,
solely upon their own knowledge of the said claims and not by reason of any
representations made by Lessor or his representatives.

1S. Any notice or payments provided herein shall be deemed sufficiently
given or made if mailed by registered or certified mail, return receipt requested,

addressed to the party entitled to receive same, as follows:

Lessor Lessees
M. Seth Horne W. W. Grace
3033 North Central Avenue 8238 E. Indian School Road
Suite 707 Scottsdale, Arizona 85251

Phoenix, Arizona 85012
except as any party hereto shall otherwise instruct the other party by written notice.

Any notice or payment provided for shall be deemed to have been validly given or
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made upon the mailing thereof.
16. The terms, provisions, covenants and agreements herein contained shall
extend to, be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the heirs, successors and
assigns of the parties hereto. %
Lessor hereby approves the assignment of this Mining Lease Agreement by K
Lessees, to H.W. Vogan, Trustee, 625 Capital National Bank Building, Houston, ..
Texas, 77002.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF the parties hereto have set their hands and seals as

of the date first above written.

LESSOR LESSEES

LU = ,6%7{’4///4’4’
; ce /

M. Seth Horne

STATE OF ARIZONA )
MARICOPA ) SS
COUNTY OF DBONISE )

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged this __30th day of September, 1975,

by M. Seth Horne. /e_ /
A ~ /é ét

Notary Public
My commission expires:

October 13, 1978

STATE OF ARIZONA )
Ss
COUNTY OF COCHISE )
- Dcvea e
The foregoing instrument was acknowledged this 30 — day of Septamber, 1975,

by W. W. Grace, Tom Colvin, and Ben Case.

My commission expires:

SO~ 7
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April 13, 1977

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

W. W. Grace, Tom Colvin, Ben Case, Lessees
c/o W. W. Grace

8238 East Indian School Road

Scottsdale, Arizona 85251

Gentlemen:

Re: NOTICE OF DEFAULT and .
NOTICE OF INTENTION TO DECLARE FORFEITURE '
Mining Lease Agreement dated Beptember 30, 1975
on Mining Claims, "Horne 110-117", NE* Sec 20,
T20S - R22E, Cochise County, Arizona

Mining Lease Agreement,
P8 in default and have been
td royalty in the amount

88 The required royalty
gpnths from September, 1976
‘amount currently in

fpstitute the default a for-
gof the said Mining Lease
is of the date of mailing
e hereby notified that if
B Lessors by 10 days after
gase Agreement is forfeited

- . 7 ly yours,
RECEIPT FOR CERTIFIED MAIL—30¢ (plus postage)

SENTTOW,W.Grace,Tom Colvin,BEn Case, il

. c/o W.W.Grace___ .. ____ _Lessees
STREET AND NO. Horne
8238 East Indian School Rd.
P.0., STATE AND ZIP CODE
Scottsdale, Arizona 85251
T 77 OPTIONAL SERVICES FOR ADDITIONAL FEES
RETURN } 1. Shows to whom and date delivered ...

37°

(2%

With delivery to addressee only .. »
RECEIPT 2. Shows to whom, date and where delivered .. 35¢
SERVICES With delivery to addressee only 8

" DECIVER TO ADDRESSEE ONLY ~
SPECIAL DELIVERY (extra fee required) -

PS Form 3800 NO INSURANCE COVERAGE PROVIDED— (See other side)
~ Apr. 1971 NOT FOR INTERNATIONAL MAIL ¢ GPO: 19700.397.488

No.
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September 22, 1972

Agreement of Intent

It is the desire of W. W. Grace, T. J. Colvin and Ben Case to g
r G
lease from Seth Horne the Federal Mineral Claims covering the Northwest
fourth of Sec. 20 T20S; R22E in the Tombstone Mining District.

Said lease agreement to include the usual terms among which shall
be the following.

1. 10% royalty net smelter returns.

2. Do annual assessment work necessary.

3. Start drilling program within 10 days to do said work.

4. Make drilling information available to lessor.

5. Lease to continue for two years on above terms and

and thereafter with a minimum royalty average of

$100 per month.

6. Lessee to furnish necessary information and statement
of assessment work to Lessor.

7. If Lessee does not start a mining operation within 24
months, lessor may terminate lease by giving written notice.

~,

Approved for'/ ssee's by

s e S

W. W. Grace

Approved: ’m¢$7/2%%%%L\—#
L

essor

WWG/bs

7 1 . ;
N o Y oeqe o
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SUPPLEMENT TO AGREEMENT OF INTENT
dated September 22, 1972

January 3, 1975

Under date of September 22, 1972, an Agreement was
entered into with W, W. Grace, T. J. Colvin and Ben Case to
lease from M. Seth Horne Federal Mineral Claims covering the
Northeast 1/4 of Section 20, Township 20 South, Range 22 East
in the Tombstone Mining District.

This Agreement remains in full force and effect in
accordance with the terms of September 22, 1972, except that
Item 1 shall be amended to provide for a 7% royalty net smelter
return, rather than 10%.

Approved for Lessees

W.W. Gra

Approved : %/éﬁwf

M. S. Horne
Lessor

MSH :ef 2
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ALSIGNMENT OF RIGHT, TITLE AND lNTﬁkEST IN L,
URPATENTEY) MININC CLATMS

KNOW ALL MFN BY THESE PRESENTS:

THAT WHEREAS, JAMES STEWART COMPANY, an Arizona Corporation, is successor
in interest of the Buyer to that certain Agreement dated the first day of June,
1957, and amended the 21st day of September, 1962, by and between JAMES STEWART
COMPANY, a Texas corporation, as Buyer, and CHARLESTON MINES, an Arizona corpora-
gion, as Seller:

WHEREAS, pursuant to said Agreement said Buyer contracted to buy all of
Seller's interest in certain unpatented mining claims, described as the Mary .Jo
Group, located in Sections 25 and 36, Township 20 South, Range 21 East,

G. & S. R, B, & M., in the Tombstone Mining District, Cochise County, State of
Arizona;

NOW, THEREFORE, JAMES STEWART COMPANY, an Arizona corporation, for and in
consideration of the sum of $10.00 to it in hand paid by M. S. HORNE, individually,
and in comsideration for certain advances of funds and certain drilling and
testing to be done, and other good and valuable considerations, does herﬂhj sell,
assign, transfer, and convey to M. S. HORNE, as his sole and separate property,
all of its right, title and interest in and to the following claim included in
the Mary Jo Group:

Woolery

It is understood that James Stewart Company will continue making the payments
to Charleston Mines pursuant to the terms of thc aforementioned Agreement, except
that M. S. Horne will pay any royalties due that pertain to the claim being
assigned by this assignment.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, we have hereunto set our hands this 1llth dayv of June, 1971.

JAMES §TLWART COMPANY

i1 !
‘ "[é’.‘é’-/? // i ﬂ \~-J,t.4c-u o

Vice President

0{4‘ yp 2] ,{[ W

STATE OF ARIZCRA ) Amsisgang Secretary
) ss.
COUNTY OF MARICOPA )

On this, the 1lth day of June, 1971, the undersigned Notarv Public, personally
appeared WALLACE O. TANNER and EDVARD F, HEROLD, who acknowledged themselves to be the
Vice President and -Aeeistent Secretary, respectively, of the JAMES STEVART COMPANY,
an Arizona corporation, and that they, as such officers heiny; authorized o to do,
executed the foregoing instrument for the purposcs therein ccatained, and af€ixed
the corporate seal of said corporation thereto.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I hereunto set my hand and official seal.

~

%S ¢ ,‘l s, 3
.k-e.;bj.«_./\ o (AJ-’/
Rotaiy Fublic k] v ! ‘

My Commission Expires Qct. 6, 1974



OFFICE CORRESPONDENCE - ?/ko

JAMES STEWART COMPANY

MEMORANDUM ‘ August 7, 1981

To: Steve Halbert
Harvey Hayesv//

Re: Federal Mining Claims being purchased from Charleston Mines, an
Arizona corporation

Harvey is familiar with our so-called Suiter Federal Mining Claims being
purchased from Charleston Mines, an Arizona corporation. Under our pur-
chase contract, we have been paying $1,000 a month for these claims. The
balance of the contract is now down to $2,000. We now need to make the
necessary arrangements to have the claims deeded to us. Today, I received
a call from Barbara Topf, 952-0175, 4106 East San Miguel, Phoenix, who
represents the Charles Suiter Estate. She likewise wants to clean-up
loose ends, including transferring of the claims to us. The following
questions arise in connection with this matter:

1. At one time the Suiter family wanted us to buy the Charleston
Mines Corporation which owns the claims, thereby getting off of
their hands the necessary filing of Annual Reports, etc. We
asked for certain information on the corporation, some of which
they failed to provide; therefore, we dropped the matter. We
are now considering whether we should have the claims patented.
If so, would it be better to have them patented by the present
owner, Charleston Mines Corporation, or should we have the
corporation deed them to us and then have them patented ourselves?
Incidentally, James Stewart Company is the purchaser of these
claims.

2. We should order a "Condition of Title" and decide whether we want
Title Insurance from Charleston Mines Corporation as part of the
transfer.

Will Steve please work with Harvey in resolving this matter.

Edward F. Herold

EFH:vb
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JARRETT S. JARVIS ATTORNEYS AT LAW
MELVIN J. OWENS 913 DEL WEBB BUILDING A
WALLACE O.TANNER 3800 NORTH CENTRAL AVENUE TeLeruone 264-5257
ROBERT F. OWENS PHOENIX, ARIZONA 85012

FORREST 7. HOYT
GEORGE E.JARVIS

January 18, 1972

Mr. Charles H. Suiter, President
Charleston Mines, Incorporated
5008 West Weldon Avenue

Phoenix, Arizona 85031

Dear Mr. Suiter:

James Stewart Company and M. S. Horne have contacted our
office and delivered to us their files dealing with the purchase
agreements with Charleston Mines.

I have read the various letters you have written to James
Stewart Company and Mr. Horne and have analyzed the agreements
between the parties in light of the relevant law concerning these
agreements. '

It is obvious from your correspondence that you would like
to be able to change the contracts which Charleston Mines entered
into concerning these properties, however, no amount of wishful
thinking on your part can change these agreements.

At the time the agreement was entered into, you were well
aware that James Stewart Company could not agree to any type of
production schedule since there was no real knowledge of the
extent, use, marketability or feasibility of production of the
sericite and there had been no ascertaining of the amount of zinc
and lead sulfites or the feasibility of mining, milling and
smelting these products. The contract therefore could not have
had a production clause and did not have a production clause and
is a firm purchase contract which covers both the federal claims
and the state leases which you agreed to apply for and which were
calculated and considered in the purchase price.

The fact that the state claims were included in the
original agreement is further verified by the amendment dated the
21st day of September, 1962 wherein the minimum guarantee of
$1,000.00 per month was reduced to $500.00 per month, and also in
the second amendment dated the 10th day of July, 1969 when James
Stewart Company voluntarily increased the minimum payment from
$500.00 per month to $1,000.00 per month.



Mr. Charles H. Suiter
January 18, 1972 Page Two

Back in 1962 when the reduction to $500.00 per month was
made, James Stewart Company was contemplating dropping the con-
tract for the reason that tremendous amount of money had been
spent on the property without being able to get a mine in opera-
tion. During the approximately three years following the acquisi-
tion of the property, James Stewart Company spent approximately
$260,000.00 in trying to set up a sericite operation on the
property. The company spent something over $100,000.00 in clear-
ing out the debris and waste materials in the old pit. It set up
a very large and expensive plant for the purpose of producing
acceptable sericite and a limited amount of sericite was mined
and refined. At this time, it was discovered that the physical
characteristics of the sericite were such that the company could
not economically produce a sericite cake at the price offered by
the only known market source for the material and could not be
produced at a cost which would be acceptable on the open market.
During this entire period of time, there was never any sale of
material which would have prov1ded more than the minimum payment
to Charleston Mines in spite of the investment of $260,000.00.

I recall quite vividly the glowing terms which you used
in descrlblng the sericite and its economic fea51b111ty, none of
which was borne out by the actualities of the situation when pro-
duction was commenced. S

As a result of the sericite operation, the company did
develop quite a stockpile of sulfite ores. It was found, however,
that no smelter would accept. the sulfite ores in their stockpile
condition. One load was hauled to one mill and it completely
clogged up their entire works. It was found that in order to put
these sulfite ores in marketable condition, it would require tEe
installation of a rather expensive mill which when projected would
make the entire operation uneconomical.

Exploratory work was done by James Stewart Company and
others in order to ascertain the amount of sericite ore on the
property. The sericite ore contains a certain amount of zinc and
lead sulfites, however,these are not in a sufficient amount to
cover the relatively high cost of mining and milling the product.
It was therefore found that under all conditions, the mine could
not be economically put into operation as a lead and zinc mine.

The problems surrounding the mining, milling, refining
and marketing of the sericite became so numerous that in spite of
the very large investment, it was impossible to continue a seri-
cite operation on the property.



Mr. Charles H. Suiter ' _
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After it was determined that both the sericite and lead and zinc
were not marketable, other areas were explored with the possibility
there might be hard metal deposits on the property.

During the past five years, the company has done extensive °
geophysical and mineral exploration work on this and surrounding
property- and has engaged in an extensive drilling program to try
to determine whether or not there is an ore deposit on the

roperty. During this time, the company has spent approximately
2400,000.00 on the Charleston Mine and the immediate surrounding
area in exploration and drilling work. Although some of this
work has indicated that the area has some promise, it has not been
conclusive enough to find that the area contains an economic
deposit. On the basis of the work done to date, a mining opera-
tion would not be justified.

: I also recall our discussions at the time the contract was
entered into about the extent of the lead and zinc on the property
and its feasibility for setting up a mining operation, however, as
with the sericite this also proved totally unfounded with the result
that James Stewart Company and Mr. Horne have spent some $660,000.00
in addition to the almost $150,000.00 paid to Charleston Mines.

In direct reply to some of the items you have raised in
your various letters, let me advise you as :follows: :

L, You are not entitled under any circumstance to-more
than the $250,000.00 provided for in the purchase agreement. This
agreement included the full right to the use of the entire property
except for the small home located on the Federal Mary Jo claim and
you reserved the right to the use of that home until $60,000.00
was paid. As long as a minimum payments are made to you, you have
no right to object to any use made by James Stewart Company on the
property or any non-use of the property as has been the case since
the sericite and zinc and lead operations have proven uneconomic.
Nothing in the contract requires James Stewart Company to maintain
the property in any certain way and your claims regarding this are
completely without foundation and unjustified.

9 The position you have taken is really absurd in that
you do not recognize that almost any other purchaser would have
dumped this back in your lap in 1962 and with the failure of the
sericite and lead and zinc operations to be economic, it would
have been most unlikely if you would have found anyone who would
have paid you 10 cents for the property.

3. James Stewart Compariy in attempting to find something
which would help it recoup all of its losses and expenses went
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ahead on the hope of finding a hard metal operation and has con-
tinued to do so to this date.

.4, As stated before, the state claims were included as
part of the original contract. This is reiterated by both of the
anendments .

5. The company is not in any way in default under their
contract and there is no basis whatsoever for any of the claims
which you have been making. As long as the company continues its
monthly payments as provided in the contract, this is all you are
entitled to under the agreement.

6. There is no basis whatsoever for your claim for
damages since the company has complied in every way with the
contract. I am not so sure, however, that James Stewart Company
might not be entitled to damages against you because of your mis-
representation as to the economic feasibility of the sericite and
lead and zinc operations. .

7. It should be obvious to you for. another reason that
the state leases were included in the original contract since the
contract provides that upon payment of the purchase price the buyer
shall have the right to receive 1007 interest in Charleston Mines,
an Arizona corporation, free of any obligations, direct or indirect.
Since James Stewart.Company is to receive the corporation and its
stock upon paying the sums due under the contract, you are entirely
in error in carrying any value for the corporation in addition to
the sums remaining due on the purchase agreement. The only value
which the corporation has to its stockholders is the balance re-
maining due on' the contract.

8. In addition to the $660,000.00 of investment in the
property, the company subleased the property to two different
groups, both of whom did extensive work on the property. One group
did a great deal of geophysical work including exploratory drilling
and also endeavored to devise an economical system for producing
sericite. Both of these groups voluntarily gave up the property
stating they could not find an economical basis for proceeding.

9. It should also be called to your attention that in
addition to the above sums, the company has, since theinception
of the contract, done all of the assessment work on both the state
and federal claims and paid all necessary fees and charges per-
taining to all of the claims.

If it is your desire to try to get a different agreement
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from James Stewart Company and Mr. Horne so you and the Charleston
stockholders might have some additional cash, I would suggest that
you determine how much you would be willing to discount the balance
due on the agreement for some additional cash and work it out with
Mr. Horne on a business like basis.

If you continue to harrass James Stewart Company and Mr.
Horne, you will leave me no alternative but to proceed with
necessary legal action to compel you to do so and at the same time
I will ask for damages for the additional expense and trouble you
have caused the buyer under the contract and will further ask for
additicnal damages against Charleston Mines and its stockholders.

Very tfuly yours,

Wallace O. Tanner

WOT :ce



January 17, 1972

MEMO TO: Wallace O. Tanner

RE: CUARLESTON MINES - Suiter

Charlie Suiter has been writing us various letters and making various oral state-
meuts to the effect that his contract with us is a "production" contract. Also,
his letters maintain that we did damage to his plant and, therefore, that interest
is owed on the plant. All of this, disregarding the fact that we have a firm pur-
hase contract which covers cverytning, and as long as we are buying the Charleston
] Mine under this contract he is entitled to nothing more, as I see it.

During the approximately three years following the acquisition of this property
rom Suiter, we spent approximately $ (60,000 0O in trying to set up a Sericite
operation on this property. We spent something over $100,000 in clearing out the
debris and waste materials in the old pit. We set up a vervy larpe and rather
expensive plant for the purpose of producing acceptable Sericite. and we actually
ined and refined a limited amount of Sericite, most of which was sold to Whipple.
owever, the physical characteristics of the Sericite were such that we could not
conomically produce the Sericite cake at the price Whipple was willing to pav,

nd neither would our plant turn out a refined Sericite that could be sold on the
N ./market. All Sericite that was produced was sold to either Yhipple or others.

wever, no smelter would accept these sulphite ores in their present condition.

ne load was hauled to one mill and it completely clogged up their works. In
order to put these sulphite ores in marketable condition would require the installa-
tion of a rather expensive mill.

[::ﬁz a result of this operation, we did develop quite a stockpile of sulphite ores.

Exploratory work done by us and others has pretty well indicated the amount of
Sericite ore that is on the property. The Sericite ore is the part that contains a
ertain amount of zinc and lead sulphites. The amount of zinc and lead sulphites,
however, are not sufficient to cover the relatively high cost of mining and milling
the product. Therefore, the mine could not be economicallv nut into operation as a

lead and zinc mine.

The problems surrounding the mining, milling, refining and marketing of the Sericite
are so numerous that we have never deemed it advisahle to undertake this project.

We have been of the opinion that the Charleston area might be a hard metal deposit.
During the last five years we have done extensive geophysical and mineral explora-
tion work on this and surrounding property, and have engaged in an exfensive drilling
program to try to determine whether or not there is an ore deposit on the property.
We have spent during this time on the Charleston Mine and immediate surrounding area
pproximately $400,000 in this exploration and drilling work. Although to date some
' our work has indicated that the area has promise, still it has not been conclusive
yugh to say that the area contains an economic deposit. On the basis of the work
e to date, a mining operation would not be justified.



“r. Wallace 0. Tanner Page ? ‘ Januarv 17, 1972

A number of vears agn Suiter entered into a sunplemental contract whereby the
monthlv pavments on this contract were reduced from ¢100N to 5599 per month. In
July, 1969 we voluntarily increased the pavments from $507 to $1000 per month.

Suiterand his other minority owmners of Charleston ‘ine are verv elderlv neople.

Thev would like to sell Charleston 'fine or aet their cash as rapidlv as possible.

lle nas nothing apparentlv to do except to think about this nroiect and has engaced

in a lot of letter writiug, televhone calls, etc. trying to induce us to huy the
Charleston ‘fine. le has some fallacious ideas that he can =et more than our contract
calls for. and ve maintain that our contract has heen kept in rood force and effect,
that we are not in “efault in anv way, and legally we have to do nothing more than
make our navments as provided bv the contract.

uiter maintains that we are going bevond what the mininz laws permit in the activi-

ties we conduct at Charleston. Suiter also maintains that we owe him rent for the
ouse bhecause it 15 on one of tie State claims, vhich 1= never houcht.

Gt 0w

he present id .
£ ESSEERC.UPRSILaRaIERsE SPonneisoRtEACt 1 $117,800;00

hat upon pavment ve ate to ohtain his corporation free

and clear of all obligations, direct or indirect. The '‘present value' of his monthly
payments on the basis of 87 interest would be $81,200.

e

"
N E

—  UJ

It is

uiter also is maintaining that he, owns the State claims foi which ve did all of the

ork necessarv to nualifv and whicﬁAwas contemnlategxﬁﬁdépc
ould helong to us and which are specificallv covered as heing part of the contract

ng.riginal acreement

n two supplemental agreements with him,

o

1.

summarize:

Ve maintain that we are not in anv wav in default with our contract with Suiter,
and that he has no basis for a claim of anv type for anvthing vhatsoever. and
we need do nothing more than continue to make our monthlv payments, unless we
should put the operation into production, in which case we would e subject to
the minimun production pavment requirements of thc contract.

The State claims belong to us.

He has no basis for damapes nor for interest, since the contract does not pro-
vide for either, and as long as =c keen the contract in full Fforce and effect,
he has no basis for damagmes.

The contract specifically states that the house is on the “ary Jo Federal
clainm and Suiter's rights to the house were limited uatil =e had paid $60,000
on the contract. This, of course, was accomplished a long time ago.

requested that you write a letter to Suiter as our leeal counsel refuting all

lis statements and claims and stating that we do not want to he harrassed anv further,
as long as we are not in default of our contract, which we are not.

St /bie

M., S. Horne



Mr. Wallace O. Tanner Page 3 &

PP:Ss

— U C O C D

January 17, 1972

We sub-leased the property to two different groups, bhoth of whom did extensive
work on the property. The one group especially, did a lot of geophvsical work,
including exploratory drilling, and also endeavored to devise an economical
system for producing Sericite. Both of these groups voluntarily gave up the
property.

We have, since the inception of the contract, doné all assessment work on
botit the State and Federal claims, and paid all necessarvy fees and charges
pertaining to all the claims.



August 5, 1964
Mr. Charles H. Suiter

5008 West Waldon Avenue
Phoenix 31, Arizona

Dear Mr. 8Suiter:

Your letter of June 23, 1964 has been received in Mr. Horne's office and he has
referred your letter to me for a reply.

Please be assured that it has always been the position of James Stewart Company
that we would try in every way to get along with you regarding the Charleston
Mines property. However, your letter of May 8, 1964 certainly reflects the full
legal significance of the matters which were discussed. The renegotiations
which resulted in the Amended Agreement were not, in any way, conditioned upon
the Heron Mining Company deal and the statement made by you that the Amendment
is subject to revocation at your pleasure is in error. The Amendment is clear
and was never intended to be other than ag stated in the Amendment itgelf.

You are also completely in error concerning the alleged compensation for tools,
pipe, machinery, washing plant, etc. The washing plant was removed under direct
orders from the State of Arizona because it constituted a hazard. All other
work that has been done has been done strictly in conformity with the contract.
There are no sums due you from any source other than the sums set forth in the
contract.

I am sure that you are aware that a great amount of money has been expended in
-developing the pit and the underground veins. Myr. Eiden dug the undewground
vein to ninety feet, whereupon the old shaft supports gave way at the seventy-
five foot level in the gericite, and a part of the shaft was lost. There has
been no damage to the property and the property has been maintained in strict
compliance with the agreement. This is the extent of the James Stewart Company
liability.

You have made an additional point concerning the James Btewart Company's right
to grant subleases on the property. Please be advised that under the contract
Jameg Stawart Company is not restricted in any way in subleasing the property
and can do so without any consent on the part of Charleston Mines.

In regard to the assessment work, we have been advised that Mr, Coppock has
informed you of the work done during the year 1964. Bums in excess of $4,800
were expended by Mr. Eiden. At least eighteen tons of lead and zine ore were
removed and shipped to the smelter. B8haft No. 5 was reopened and extended to
ninety feet, as previously discussed. This work clearly qualifies the property
for the full assessment work required for the current year.



To: -2=- August 5, 1964
Mr, Charles H, Suiter .

Let me emphasize again that we are always willing to cooperate and work with
you, but that we must stand on the basis of our contractual agreement; and
under this agreement, none of the matters complained of in your letter have

any merit.
Very truly yours,

TANNER, JARVIS & OWENS

WOT :da Wallace O. Tanner
Attorney at Law



NOTICE OF NON-LIABILITY

H64

NOTICE IS YEREBY GIVEN TC ALL PERSONS, that the undersigned, the CHARLESTON
"INES, an Arizona Corporation, is the owner of the Mary Jo Group of Twelve (12)
unpatented mining claims and'’the Lessee under a State of Arizona Llineral Lease
No. M=786 covering eight mineral claims knomn as the State Group, all situated in
the Tombstone IMining District, in Sections 25 and 36 Twp 20 S Range 21 E, Cochise
County, Arizona, the names of which and the books and pages of the records in the
office of the County Recorder of Cochise County, Arizona, wherein the location
notices thereof are recorded are as follows:

VARY JO GROUP: ¢ Record of Mines Record of Mines ;
Name of claim Book  Page ~ Name of Claim Book  Page ,

Brother George 67 236 Lother lLode 67 310

Mary Jo 67 237 L.P.W, No. 2 67 m

Pass-Over 67 238 Connecting Links 67 559

Chief Justice 67 286 Vary and George 67 560

Father lode 67 287 Sweet-heart 67 561

Rare Metals 67 283 Woolery . 67 562

STATE GROUP: State of Arizona Mineral Lease No. M-786 covering
Eight lifneral Claims named State No. 1; 25 3; 43 5; 6; 7and 8 = 174 pgs 406-413

That the said mining claims are now under a Production Contract of Sale to
the James Stewart Company, a Texas Corporation, whose address is 3033 North Central
Avenus, Phoenix, Arizona, and that the said mining claims are about to be worked
and operated by the James Stewart Company and Harlow Jones and the Tombstone Mica
Company of Tucson, Arizona by virtue of and through a joint operating agreement.

That the undersigned Charleston Mines corporation is not working or operating
said mine or mining claims, or any part thereof, and does not intend to work or
operate said mine or mining claims or any part thereof, nor will the Charleston
Yines purchase or contract to rurchase any equipment, materials or supplies for
use on said mining claims, nor will the Charleston Mines hire or employ any labor
to work on the said mining claims, THEREFCRE NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Charles-
ton lines Corporation will not be responsible for the payrent to any person or firm
for any claim, bill or debts for mterials, supplies and/or equipment furnished,
rented or sold to the James Stewart Company, to Harlow Jones and/or the Tombstone
¥ica Company and that the said mine and mining claims will not be subject to any
lien or liens for any labor, mterials, equipment or supplies performed or furnished
to the joint operators of said mine and mining claims, .

That this notice is recorded in the office of the County Recorder of Cochise
County, Arizona and copies of this notice f4 are posted at conspicuouns places about
the working area, the collar of the shaft, the entrance to the pit and at the office
entrance.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Board of Directors of the Charleston Mines have author-
i.xed___and-__oxﬂqxjed this instrument to be executed by its President and Secretary and
its corporate ‘bnal to be herounto affixed, this 21st day of February 1961,

ATTESTs v, " CHARLESTON MINES
(4-;'“5“4459_:61 “:&a,’ by <

. Secretaryececss Présicent..
Staberof A¥{zbra).

;Ebcptal, Courty: )
. Subgcribed and sworm to b=fore me this 21st day of February 1961 by Charles
' H, Syiter<is President of the Charleston Yines, gpArizona Corporation.
S

5/ /:4 Y /L‘(ﬁu e

lf&’:qomibs;tc'ﬁ' expires ST o

RIS P ; ) "?él/. <" Notary PubXic
STALL UF AMLZUNA 1 bemmby Gl o b pmarume v Gt A seced o rgo 1.
OUNTY OF COCHRST }"' * Z CHARLES M. SUITER

5008 West Weldon Avenue
Phoenix, Arizona

dindliil

g o0. :
Witnens myr han! and Offcial R o Fr "LQ—_'

(RO iy, > FEB 24 1961- ¢ % AN
ETAN -

g o e PRI
. , '¢\\1 ‘W! '\'1\ l[)".j‘ "‘,‘( é}é‘ Pege 5(‘+ e ) ] (lg
SELURNS o) s - m
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LFE 0. WOOLERY con____$10,00

70 pateafugust 8, 1928
Recorded_Oct. 18, 1935

GEORGE A, WOOLERY. Filed and L CWWH

AtRequestof_Georga 4,  Woglery
Book 93 of D,M.  page_ 172

++++ and by these presents does grant, bargéin, sell,
remise, release and forever quit-claim unto the said party
of the second part, and to his heirs and assigns

An undivided one half (1/2) interest in and to the
following described unepatented mining claims, situated in the
‘ombstone Mining District, in Cochise County, State of Aprizona,
the location notices of which are recorded in the office of the
County Recorder of said “ochise ounty, in “ook 67 Record of
ines, at the pages set opposite their names respectively, to-wi

) Page

rother George 236
ary Jo. ! 237
ass Over, 238
hief Justice 286
ather Lode, 287
are Metals, 288
Mothe r Lode 310
L.P.W.No, 2 311

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the said party of the first part
has hereunto set his hand the day and year first above written.

Lee 0. “oolery

State of 4rizona, )
: ss,
County of Cochise, )

eeses ( duly acknowledged August 8, 1928,
by Lee 0. Yoolery, before J, T, Kingsbury, Notary
Fublic of “ochise “Younty, Arizona. Seal Affixed,
Cormission expires 2-1-1932, ) ...

10
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A AMERICAN EXPLORATION & MINING CO.

- August 23, 1972

Mr. M. Seth Horme
3033 North Central Avenue
Phoenix, Arizona 85012

Dear My, ) Komgx
Enclosed is your Data Compilation Report for the
Charleston Mine which you provided for Amex

to.evaluate., 7T Nave taken the liberty of making a
v work copy for myself, and I thought it best to retum
your copy of the report and to bring you up to date
i on our activities oconcerming your property.

‘ One problem has developed which is preventing me
from arriving at any conelusion from your data. Al-

‘ though the Tombstone Minaral Reserves people indicated
) the availability of their property, théy hiive not con-

| - tactedm.boutgo\d.ng r data. As I stated eaxlier, . .
S| ke ey UG R OGNS Tn O abe Tl Dtk T e e

properties Would be necessary to really understand the

the problems we would be facing in an exploration pro-

gram. w

Therefore, I am forced into g waiting position wntil

the T.M.R. paople decide what they are going to do. ' With-

4 out lsarfing theaiy intent, I déntt think there Is nfich

H move that I can"do for the present. Or geophysicist in

\ San Franeiseo 45 reviewilig your geophysical data and will

: inform ms of his findings. I reiain Interested 4in your
Property, particularly ths pervasive sulfide minsrelisation
shown in your DDH#,, with the hope that gdditional data will

s give soms indicatiofi"where a Genter of mifieralization could

by be Iocated. The fissurs veins are interesting but a¥e not

Vi oconsideyed commercially important whils other avemes of

‘, explofation remain open for largs tomnage disseminated ore
! bodies.

I will be in touch with you again after I have heard
froi the T.M.R. group. “Until then, many thanks for the

consideration you have shown me.

Sincerely,

L C. B. Gillette
Regional Geologist

A subsidiary of placer development limited
5214 EAST PIMA STREET « TUCSON, ARIZONA 85716 ¢« (602) 326-4411
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JAMES STEWART COMPANY

REAL ESTATE INVESTMENTS AND DEVELOPMENT ,

707 MAYER CENTRAL BUILDING
3033 NORTH CENTRAL AVENUE -+ PHOENIX, ARIZONA 85012
602-264-2181

August 3, 1972

{
|

Mr. Christopher Gillette

Regional Geologist

American Exploration & Mining Co.
5214 East Pima Street

Tucson, Arizona 85716

Dear Mr. Gillette:

In accordance with our telephone conversation and your

letter of July 18, there is enclosed a Data Compelation Report
on the Charleston Mine prepared by Hewitt Enterprises. This
report does not include a log on the last hole that was drilled
on the extreme west side of the property to a depth of approxi-
mately 3300 feet.

After reviewing this data and you are interested in further
pursuing this property, I will arrange with Mr. Clark Hughes,
our caretaker on the property, for you to see the cores.

It would be appreciated if you would treat the enclosed data
and your findings strictly confidential. We would like the
report returned to us after you have completed your analysis.

If there is any way that we can be of assistance to you, please
let us know, Our Geologist is Mr. Clyde Davis of Brigham Young
University. You have our consent to talk to him or to Loyd
Hewitt of Hewitt Enterprises.

Sorry to have been so long in getting this material to you.
Very truly yours,
P15 S i

M. S. Horne
President

MSH :ef

cc H. Clyde Davis
Loyd Hewitt
C. A, Cosgrove

=
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July 18, 1972

Mr. M. Seth Horne
3033 North Central Avenue
Phoenix, Arizona 85012

Dear Mr. Horne:

I was delighted to learn from our telephone con-
versation today that the Charleston Mine property is
available for examination by an experienced mining
company. 1 am looking forward to reviewing your data
and meeting you once you have assured yourself of the
serious intent of American Exploration and Mining Co.,
and its technical and financial capability, through our
parent company, Placer Development, Ltd. of Vancouver,

B. C., to explore, develop, and place economic ore depos-
its into production.

By way of introduction, I am the regional geologist
for Amex at our field office in Tucson. Our head office
ig located in San Francisco, Californiaat Suite 2500, One
California Building 94111, We have been active in mineral
exploration in the Western United States and Alaska for
nearly 20 years, and at present have in operation Corte:z
Gold Mines near Elko, Nevada. This is an open pit opera-
tion averaging 2100 tons per day through the mill. I am
enclosing the 1971 Annual Report for Placer Development
so that you may acquaint yourself with the essential de-
taile of their operations around the world. If you have
any further questions, I will do my best to answer them
for you.

As I stated cn the phone, my initial inquiry was
to obtain some general information concerning the avail-
ability of your property. We had selected the area west
of Tombstone as a target for reconnaissance exploration.
Now I learn, more by rumor, that you have done some deep
drilling with encouraging results. I gather that your
findinge are closely associated with the Tombstone Min-
eral Reserves property and that a consolidation of the
two properties, in all likelihood, will become a physical
necessity. I am in touch with the TFR people and they
appear receptive to a data and property examinration under
conditions similar to your request.

A subsidiary of placer development limited
5214 EAST PIMA STREET « TUCSON, ARIZONA 85716 * (602) 326-4411

RATION & MINING CO.
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Mr. M. Seth Horne Page two - July 18, 1972

I am hopeful that Amex can serve as the catalyst to b
bring these two properties together (if such is the case)
and that we can participate in an exploration program to
evaluate the ore deposit for the mutual benefit of all
parties concerned.

The time and place for the data presentation will
be at your convenience. If you wish management repre-
sentatives from San Francisco to be present, so indicate
and allow one week's advance notice.for me to make the
arrangements. If not, then I can meet you anytime that
suits you. I would appreciate a resume of your findings
as further inducement for the San Francisco people to
attend. To date, I have been operating on hearsay and
rumor and cannot give a clear picture of what they would
see. I have my suspicions that your property is what we
are looking for and I would like to back it up with some
of your facts.

Hoping to meet with you soon, I remain,

Sincerely yours,

Christopher Gillette
Regional Geologist

CG:jl

Enclosure: Placer Annual Report



- OFFICE CORRESPONDENCE

JAMES STEWART COMPANY

December 30, 1968

To: M. S. Horne

Charles Freesh called. The Union geologists will be real interested

in talking to you and will postpone their trip here to the office

until your return from the East.

=

C. A. Cosgrove

CAC:jm

A
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December 26, 1968

MEMORANDUM TO FILE

Charles Freesh was in on the afternoon of December 23, 1968,

to look at the aerial magnetic maps of the area from Charleston
to south of Tombstone. He did not seem too interested and did
not ask for copies. I reported to him the depth problem with
these and that new studies were being made.

He asked if Union 011 Company's geologists could come in and
look at them. I advised this would be okay. The men who
may come are Mr. Ken Jones, Mr. McLean, and/or Mr. Bolin.

We do not know when they might come.

C. A. Cosgrove

CAC:jm



August 28, 1968

Mr. McKay Smith

Computer Update

72 East 4th South

Salt Lake City, Utah 84111

Dear Mr. Smith:

Confirming our verbal request to your office on Monday, August
26, 1968, we would appreciate your delivering to Kemdicott
Exploration Service, Salt Lake City, Utah, Atteantion: Mr. F.
M. Wright, one set of prints and data on the Aerial Magnetic
Surveys made by you on the Charleston Mine.

In our previous phone call on Monday, August 19, we requested a
copy of the additional 2nd derivitive work you had done.(The 4
nylars received by our office on August 1 covered the following:

One ground level magunetic

One second derivitive = 7
One downward continuation 1500'
One downward continuation 2500')

The additional second derivitives have not been received. In
addition, we would appreciate receiving a copy of the whole area
- magnetic data turned out from the geverument flying which you
reduced originally.

We avpreciate your cooperation in the above.
Yours very truly,

JAMES STEWART COMPANY

C. A. Cosgrove

CAC:jim



August 2, 1968

Mr. H. Clyde Davis
Director, Mineral Development

Brigham Young University
A-362 Smoot Administration Building
Provo, Utah 84601

Dear Clyde:

Enclosed are two logs for Charleston Holes 1 and 2
by Kennicott which were delivered to us yesterday by
John Phillips of Bear Creek.

) Very truly yours,

C. A. Cosgrove

CAC :ef
Encls.



1714 WEST GRANT ROAD

TUCSON, ARIZONA 85705
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Bear Creek Mining Company f "’%

Arizona District

March 19’ 1968 TELEPHONE: 602—624.5547
£ S e, B TWX: 510—837.0252
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Mr. C.A. Cosgrove

James Stewart Company REGISTERED MAIL
707 Mayer Central Building

3033 North Central Avenue

Phoenix,

Arizona, 85012

Dear Clarence:

We have reviewed the data submitted on your Charleston Mine property

and are
L
2.
3
VH b
s
6.
i
8.
9.

returning the following herewith:

Jonathan M. Gordon Report - 1950.

Charles H. Dunning Report - 1955.

Undated and Unsigned Assay Summary - 1933-1934.

Heron Mining Drill Logs - 1962 and Assay Record
Holes 7, 8, 9, and 10
45° Angle Core Drilling across vein.

General Surface Map - 1" = 60' - Dated 1962.

University of Arizona Ore Test - 1960.

Assay Map by Suiter - 1948-49 - Anaconda Assays.

X-Section #5 Shaft by Suiter.

Ore Settlement Sheets and Cross Section Locations
Suiter - 1950 (Plus).

We have retained the claim map. Currently we are preparing copies
of our logs of your holes No. 1 and 2. As soon as we have logged hole No. 3
and make a surface geologic examination we should be in a position to

made a decision on your property.

JSP:bjm

Very truly7i;2fs

John S. Phllllps
Senior Geologist

encl. as noted



JAMES STEWART COMPANY

GENERAL CONTRACTORS
707 MAYER CENTRAL BUILDING
3033 NORTH CENTRAL AVENUE -+ PHOENIX, ARIZONA 85012
602-264-2181

January 12, 1968

Mr. R. H. Pickard
General Manager
Western Mica Division
U. 8. Gypsum Company
101 south Wacker Drive
Chicago, Illinois 60606

Dear Mr. Pickard: RE: Charleston Sericite Deposit

Thank you very much for having your man, R. J. Beckman, come to Phoenix
and visit our Charleston Sericite Deposit. Mr. Cosgrove of our office
took him down and spent the best part of two days showing him over the

property.

We did not know just what Mr. Beckman was sent to do. Apparently it was

to determine the quantity of material that we had and how it could be
extracted. Unfortunately, if this is the case, Mr. Beckman did not seem

to be properly qualified to make such a determination since his experience
apparently has been limited to quarrying, and he has had little or no
experience in underground operations, either geologically or from an
operator's standpoint. He was completely unacquainted with this type of
material ; therefore, we concluded that he was not sent down to appraise

the meterial itself. We presume thet this has been done by your laboratory
studies.

Regarding the tonnage at Charleston, our drilling and exploration operations
have indicated to us that the deposit would yield at least 1,000,000 tons of
refined Sericite, and we think that there is closer to 2,000,000 tons. Ve
also think from our knowledge of the Mine that the extraction process wildi
have to be by underground mining methods and that it could not be handled
by an open pit, dragline or scoop shovel operation. We also know from our
studies that the value of the hard metals in the Sericite veins will almost
cover the cost of mining and milling. Mr. Beckman mede it clear that your
firm has no interest in the hard metals; however, these can be readily dis-
posed of to one of the various hard metal companies who are or will be

operating in the Tombstone area.

¥We are proceeding with our drilling program to determine what we have in the
way of hard metals. We have been very encouraged by our findings to date --
enough 8o that we have brought in a second drilling rig on the property, and

two rigs will be drilling on the Charleston for an indefinite period until we

have concluded arrangements with a major company to take over the mining end
milling operation. There is a possibility that the mining operation may not
touch the Sericite veins for & long period of time, if at all.



JAMES STEWART COMPANY

Mr. R. H. Pickard
U. 8. Gypsum Company -2 - January 12, 1968

We would appreciate an early response from you as to whether or not your
company has a serious interest in the Charleston Mine or the Charleston

Sericite material.

Yery truly yours,

JAMES STEWART COMPANY

M. 8. Horne
President

MSH :ef
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July 9, 1865

Mr. H. Clyde Davis
1000 North Mountain Avenue
Tucson, Arizona

Dear Clyde:

We are enclosing some data on thé Charleston Mine, Tumbstong, Arizona. A group
is proposing to drill to approximate depth of 800' to 1000' using 8" to 10"
rotary bore. We are requesting your opinion of the proposed drill locations.

- During our meeting at the Mine early in 1961, we were discussing a possible

hole location while inspecting the access road to the pit. It was our feeling
at that time that a hole to the south of this pit road, and to the east of the
High Cone Mountain along the probable secondary lgme, would uncover a good
possibility of an enlarged ore body. ,Agéél

We have made a sketch, which is enclosed, (Exhibit I), showing the drill positions
of the Churn Drill Hole #2 bottoming at 345', drilled in 1950, with the super-
imposed location of Diamond Drill Hole #8 at 452 drilled in 1962.

To further refresh your memory, we are enclosing pictures of the pit operation
with the Diamond Drill hole casing projecting on the skyline (Exhibit II); a
plotting of the ore intersects of both Diamond Drill #8 and Churn Drill #2
(Exhibit III) made by Dr. Gaines with the Heron Mining Company; an Assay Report
Summary (Exhibit IV) of the ore intersects of the Diamond drilling of the Heron
Mining Company; a plot of all intersects encountered in the Diamond Drilling by
Heron Mining Company (Exhibit V); a plotting from the notes of Nash & Vogel,
plotting made by Dr. Gaines, of the ore intersects of the Nash & Vogel drilling
(Exhibit VI); a Preliminary Geophysical Reconnaissance (Exhibit VII) prepared by
Heinrichs Geoexploration Company, Tucson This contains a rather detailed surface
workings map which will assist your recollection of the property.

Shattuck-Denn, in their recent exploration of this property, felt strongly that
there was a rather large ore body to be encountered in this Mine, but they recom-
mended prior to any drilling that further geophysical research be done to assist
in the hole locations. A copy of the Assay reports and drilling log of the Churn
Drill Hole #2, prepared by Robert P. Teten, Geologist, is enclosed (Exhibit VIII).

We are also furnishing a copy of the Notes on Exploring this Mine by Paul Gilmour,
Geologist for Shattuck-Denn (Exhibit IX).

Due to your past interest in this property, we would appreciate receiving your
opinion of the proposed work and/or sny recommendations you might have to offer
in this connection.

Yours very truly,
JAMES STEWART COMPANY

C. A. Cosgrova
CAG :ef
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FEIGCT.A NINING COMIPPANY

SOUTHWIEST EXIPPLAORATION OFELCG

B ey 3k Street

I'Il()Nlﬁ7mgx

Mr. Charles Suiter, President
Charleston Mines; Inc.

SO008 West Weldon Avenue
Phoenix, Arizona 85031

Dear Mr, Suiter:

Thank you for your letter of March 3. I have had recent occasion
to examine Dr. Gaines report, dated September 10, 1962, detailing
Heron Mining Company's exploration of the Charleston property. The
report states that five holes were drilled, four of which cut ore.

In his reserve estimite for the drilled block, 285 x 305 x 13 feet,

he estimates 86,300 tons of 3.0% Pb, 3.7% Zn, and 36.0% sericite, with
a gross value of ,191,700, and 3 net value (at 9.5¢ Pb, 11.5 ¢ Zn,
and §100/Ton Sericite) after mining cost of $10.00 and milling cost
of $12.90, but before capital costs, of $1,050,000. A recovery of
824 of the sericite is indicated.

Calculation on an open smelter schedule at present metal prices
indicates a net smelter return for the lead and zinc in the ore of
approximately £7.30 per ton. If the sericite product is sold at $20
per ton, net value of the sericite in the ore figures at .90 per ton,
we see a combined value of $13.20 per ton of ore. At present-day
underyround mining costs, even though the milling cost might be sub-
ttantially reduced from Gaines' figure, due to production of the lower
wrade product, the profit potential appears poor. This would be true

| whether we were considering 86,000 tons or 200,000 tons.

For these reasons, I cannot regard the property as being of much
interest to Hecla. However, when I am next in Phoenix, I would appre-
ciate the opportunity of discussing it somewhat further with Mr. Horne.

Thank you for bringing it again to our attention.
Sincerely yours,

“J Dovglas Bell
- Geologist, Exploration

JLB: jan 62 2 3//\7/(:9’
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Perforadora Latina, S. A.

MADRID 2I

MEXICO 4,D. F.

Mexico City, August 15, 1963.

Kri Charles H. Suiter
5008 W. Weldon
Fhoenix 31, Arizona.

Dear Mr. Suiter:

Enclosed is our check for § 120.00, in satisfaction of the
annual payment due the State or Arizona on the Charleston
claims.

The assessment work done by us on these claims for the year
starting September 1, 1962 consisted of § 2,500.00 worth of
diamond drilling, covering holes # 9, # 10, and part of # 8.
Dick Coppock can give you any information pertaining to this
work that you may need. ;

With best regards, very sincerely yours,

VLB

ING. RICHARD V. GAINES

c.c. James Stewart Company. wﬁn'Xolﬁgg
c.c. Consolidated Minerals, Inc. uille
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_Please - : | A

Mr. C. Neil Vogel gy
1820 East Hampton 1
'Tu>°5;'°vn'r_‘ Ar:!.zoua. :




July 11, 1959

Mr. H. Clyde Davis
1000 North Mountain
Tucson, Arizona

Dear Clyde:

We have received five thousand dollars from the Hearlow Jones group for

a 30 day option on the Charleston Mine. During the 30 days, they are
to assemble and put up $45,000.00 additional as a deposit to go in
escrow to be used for the purchase of equipment and the operation of
the Charleston Mine,

If they do not have their funds on deposit and exercise their option
within this 30 day period, we would then be in a position to pursue

something with you and Minnear.

Because of your great helpfulness to us, and your interest in the
property, I was hopeful that something could be worked out with you
and one of your groups. It was necessary, however, in fairness to
ourselves, to accept the first bona fide, reasonable offer that was
backed up with some degree of financiel responsibility.

We certainly have appreciated and I want to sincerely thank you for
all of the help that you have rendered. I am sure that one of these
days we will be together on something that will make us some money.

S8incerely yours,

JAMES STEWART COMPANY

MSH:da M. Seth Horne
President



Mr Charles Suiter

. 5008 West Weldon

Phoenix, Arizona

Dear Mr Suiter:-

I am interested in the production of Sericite, and
would like to have the following information:

1. Is your Tombstone property available for lease?
2. If available, would you accept a contract ona
basis of a certain price per ton determined by rail-

road weight, with a small minimum monthlyguarantee.

I am not interested in any of the equipment on the
property except the use of the buildings. All that is needed is

water and power.

I am not interestea in lead and zinc all I want is
Sericite. ’

.jl;:;
e
3
£

3. Have you a geological report indicating the estimated
tonnage of sericite available without having to lift it.
If mining is necessary the cost will be prohibitive. It
should be in a large body formation.

If this is of ,interest to you, may I have your reply

via air mail please. /
. Very tr@ f’
' J VY ok
// (%/

!







Charle;ston Mines

INCORPORATED

CHAS. H. SUITER, President

Mr Edward Herold

James Stewart Company
3023 North Central Avenue
Phocnix, Az 85C12

Dear Ed:

5008 West Weldon Avenue, Phoenix, Arizona 85031

July 23, 1976

RECEIVED

'-, ‘-;'."' - -~:\
Jub 2709975

‘.

JAMES STEWART COMPANY

PHOENIX, ARIZONA

I have paid the $120.00 rental to the State Land Department for the eight
State claims we hold under State Lease No. M786, and am enclosing their
receipt herewith to you. For your information the Land Dept. several years
ago were reluctant to issue rental receipts to unregistered lessees, in fact
they refused to do it - to avoid confusion lets stick to the old way.

Also am enclosing their form for Labor affidavit which, after assessment work
id done, should be filled out, acknowledged, recorded at Court House and
then a copy of recorded affidavit sent to Land Dept. and one copy to me.

Am enclosing page from Pay Dirt Magazine showing ads of three outfits who
contract drilling and assessment wrok. Joe Escapule told me about J.T.Murphy,

Tombstone, Telephone L57-3382, who does back hoe trenching work, ~UTT
trenching 1Is sultfic are deep and distributed.Drilling is better.

I amdsending you an old map I dug out which I used years ago, it should be
helpful in laying out your drilling, if you do some drilling. On this map
on the L.P.W. claims are three circles indicating drill locations about 200
feet apart or more. T planned to back off 90 feet south of the exposed

quartz vein and drill at L5 deg

~QTten

:*22 angle to north and contac}{ the vein at about

90 feet or more where it might be much wider - a sample at surface assayed

3.9 oz Gold, '8l oz silver and lead 13% - this sample and assay were made 25
years ago when silver was only 90¢ an oz and could only be sold to Government,
and I had eviﬁggiﬁeof plenty copper, zinc and lead. This spot lines up with £§¢

the State of

ne about a mile east. Some drilling here would be qualified

assessment of the highest and might be a bonanza. The 25 yr old assay report
was taken by me, from a seam in the south-east corner of the old discovery
shaft - it was less than an inch wide - at 90ft depth it might be a foot or
two wide and worth going after.Silver now is $5.00 oz, Gold $100/ +.

I don't know about.the labor requirements of your pState Prospectihg Permit
but the 20 Charleston Ulaims call for labor and improvements to the value of
$100.00 on each claim or $2000. Now if you have had someone living in the
cottage on the property rent freg,you could probably apply a reasonable aount
say $40. or $50. per month to .ssessment laboror,any other neccessary labor
or improvements that benefit thr claims, in addition to watchman.

I am enclosing you for your information two A S & R settlement sheets for ore
sold to them 26 years ago - one to leasors who paid me 25% royalty, there were
several other shipments - these did not include any of the now valuable serecite.
I am thinking of the possibility of leasing the top 200 feet of the vein to

some non-mettalic (mica) outfit The top of the vein (200 R ——
by bull dozer and drag line, stdck ptligg the mé' iﬁ cheaply min

If I can help you, please command me.

5 [ Fep >
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Charles H. Suitér

5008 West Weldon Avenue, Phoenix, Arizona

August 26, 1975

M

NECEIVED
Mr Edward Herold, Controller
James Stewart Company
3033 North Central Avemue fritiy s
Phoenix, Arizona 85012

e St A LURIPAR
Dear Ed: ' FMHOCHL, ARIZONA

I have your letter of August 20th enclosing your check for $120.00 payable
to Charleston Mines to reimburse them for rental paid for State of Arizona

Mineral Lease No. 786.

I am today forwarding to the Recorder of Cochise County at Bisbee, the
affidavit of R.B.Crist of ASARCO., relating to Labor Performed and Improve-
ments made for assessment year 197ér1975 on the eight claims covered by
Lease 786. When the recorded affidavit is returned to me I will forward
copy to you along with copy of rental receipt. I do not drive anymore and
have to rely upon my kids to do some errands for me which takes more time.
I have some mis-givings regarding the information contained in Mr Christ's
affidavit and am surprised that it eminated from an ASARCO office, but I'm
too darn old to bother about it.For one thing I doubt if the factor of
contiguity applies.

I am sorry that the Stewart Company is not able to accept my offer of the
sale of my Charleston Mines Corporation - your reasons are the same as
mine except I am very old. I have never considered the sale of your con-

tract separate from the corporation.

I regret too, that ASARCO has stopped drilling and intend to drop their
option - they are doing the same thing it seems in Idaho and other places.
I suggest that you offer them a moratorium on any work that requires money
for at least one year or more - we have had metal situations like this
before and they always correct themselves = all the mining companies are
in trouble - Anaconda is a high cost producer and will have to merge but
ASARCO is much better off with many new ventures ready to come on stream
when in a year or two conditions and prices are right again - Silver is
now about $5.00 per ounce - $10.00 per ounce id predicted - ASARCO and

its affijlates have a potential of 30,000,000, (30 million) ounces per
year - folks wanting to buy silver bullion should buy ASARCO shares - thats
what I am doing.

Kindest regards to all and keep yoﬁrchins up.

Sincerely,



| C.harleston Mines

INCORPORATED

5008 West Weldon Avenue, Phoenix, Arizona 85031

CHAS. H. SUITER, President’ April 17, 197L Tel. 2L7-8155

Mr Robert B. Crist

American Smelting & Refining Company
1130 North 7th

Tucson, Arizona 85705

Dear Mr Crist:

I do not wish to bother you too much or encumber your files with too ruch
data pertaining to the Charleston Mines, but I believe you told me when I
talked to you yesterday that you had not been informed in regard to Core
Drill Hole No. li that was drilled on State No. S claim - it seems to me
that this information would be jinteresting and important to you in connect-
jon with: your work in this area so I am giving it to you as it was given to
me by Mr Horne, President and owner of the James Stewart Company.

This hole was located just east of the mine road e when completed Mr Horne -

told me that the drill hit ore at 1750 feet and continued in ore to 2250 feet,

a 500 foot bed of sedimentary sulphide that assayed 3 to 9%,copper, lead and zince.
Later they drilled Mo. 5 about 800 feet north east of No.é?ﬁ-I was not told

much about No. 5 except it was said that it was rot quite as good as No. L

but it was good enough to induce them to go to Cisco, Texas and buy 23/2L4 of

six patented claims, Survey No.37Ll from the Hefner heirs for $40,000.00 sO
Cosgrove told me. This No. 5 was drilled on my Charleston Mines Sweetheart

Claim.

I am enclosing you a rough map of the State Leased Claims showing the approx-
. imate location of holes No. li and 5, also the six claims of Map No. 37hk.

Hole # 6 was drilled to 267 feet on Brother George Claim of the Mary Jo Group,

within 10 feet of the 9 foot wide sericite vein buf'they did not know it.

No. 7 against my advice was located about on top of the granite ridge formed

by the three Tombstone Hills, drilled to 3600 feet and of course was a blank.

Because of the easterly-westerly granite ridge or dike the north half of Sec.

36 has no water except the Howell Springs but the south half has an abundance.

I think all the core samples are stored at the mine - there must be a lot of them.e
On my north claim of the Mary Jo Group, the L.P.Wsthere are three east-west
parallel quartz outcrops headed toward the State of Maine and could be on the

game structure = in 1951 when Found them one could not own or sell gold and' silver
only to the Government through the Smelters - then it just was not interesting
and I did not have the development money anyway = Stewart Company do not know
about the possibilities of the L.P.W. Claim - they did not listen when I tried

to tell them. Incidentially for your informstion I worked underground in the
Couer de Alenes in Idaho years ago across the Canyon from The Hecla - I mined in
the Mother Lode country in ElDorado County California and at the Charleston near
Tombstone - so I am no stranger to the mining business.

Let me hear from you from time to time. My old friend Joe Escapule can tell you

a lot about old man Suiter and his Charleston Mine.
—=

Sincerely yours,




August 24, 1973

MEMO TO: Edward F. Herold

RE: FILE SURVEY NOTES

Subsequent to our coanversation regarding Mr. Suiter's contention on assessment
work for the State claims, I decided to vieit the location of the proposed
drill site which we had scheduled for lease qunlificatiog on Section 36.

As a result the location now spotted for this work is exactly on the south
line of Claim State #6, agproxi-atcly 600 feat westerly of the southeast
corner, and bears south 7° east from Hole #4. The hole is located by
Brunton compass in a manner ve call "line in between the :two corners".

It yvas ground marked and flagged.

On my leaving the property at 6:30PM yesterday, I met Mr. Hewlitt on the road
and advised him of this location, its markings and the importance of putting
the hole at this spot. Drilling in this manner will qualify for both the
8tate claims and the lease, providing the depth 1s sufficient.

CAC/bde C. A. Cosgrove

cc: C.A. Cosgrove
M. S. Horne
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Charles H. Suiter

3=
5008 West Weldon Avenue, Phoenix, Arizona 85031

LARLLLE=1> Bavy S 1

Phaenix, i v
August 20, 1973 Telephone 278-797L

Mr Edward Herold AUG 2 2 1973
James Stewart Company

3033 North Central Avenue

Phoenix, Arizona 85012

Dear Mr Herold:

Referring to our telephone conversation this motminmg regarding assessment

work at the Charlestom Mimes - in the past two years the U,S. Supreme Court

has made some vital changes in the interpretationm of the 1872 Mining Laws and
ome authority states "it shouldbe apparent to all that that law, as generat-
iors have kmowm it, will not survive for mich more tham amother year. Mr Justice
Douglas says "that the anmual assessment work requirement of the 1872 Act is a
command that assessment work worth one hundred dollars be dome durimg each year,
and any defeasamce imevitably accrues to the United States, the owner of the

fee title." "The United States, having what Mr Justice Douglas calls "an interest
in retrieving the lands" and beimg intent upon “recapturing mining claims"®,
Under mew regulations a valid mining claim mast stand up to the test of market-
ability at a profit. "In the field of law is the element of good faith more
important."

For your information the above are excerpts taken from a definitive legal re-
search manual pertaining to annual assessment work. The status of the Charleston
Claims and our right to possessory title are in jeopardy. Assessmeny work cannot
apply to more than ten claims im a group.

I have made a rough plat and a comsolidation of the Mary Jo Group of 12 claims
and the State Group of eight claims - it is not offered as an accurate map but
it is close enpugh to lead ome to the monuments established by the B.L.M Survey
No. U599 approved by B.L.M March 5, 1963, .

I have indicated by circle marked No.l hole on the L.P.W claim - this claim is

in the trend line with Hewlett"s State of Mine and has same type of mineralizat-

ion - I took a sample there in 1951 that gave 3.9 0z Gold and 81l.3 silver - at

that time Roosevelt's executive order 208 had gold and silver mining shut down

and there was no market for gold and silver except to U.S.Govt thro smelters.

Am enclosing copy of assay. Hole 1 should be drilled im one of several quartz outcrops.

I also show No,2 hole at the north-east cormer of Chief Justice claim, this

hole too is in the State of Maine trend. Holes 1 and 2 may give us a new vein,
Hole No. 3 location is at the bottom of a deep trench I cut across the vein on
the west end of Brother George clain in Sept. 1960 when your neglect forced me at
ladt minute to do the assessment work. Both walls show plenty of sericite, a 10
foot hole in bottom will give more sericite and extend our vein.

Hole No, L should becdrilled in the top of a good looking veim lying mext to the
granite outcrop that was exposed by bulldozer at top of road up on side hill.
This could be an all new veir of copper and silver.

I can get these four tests made and sampled and assayed for $500.00 = This will
take a driller amd two helpers which are included. Your one Joy Hole will not

be sufficiemt. I will look to hear from you soon.

.-
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Charleston Mines
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INCORPORATED
5008 West Weldon Avenue, Phoenix, Arizona 85031
| R |
CHAS. H. SUITER, President August 28, 1973 oo %e}‘ephone-d278-797h
FIINES B L
Phoenix, Arizona
James Stewart Company
3033 North Central Av;nue
Phoenix, Arizona 85031
Attention Mr Herold AUG 3 0 1973

Dear Mr Herold:

I have spotted on my claims map the location of the assessment validation
hole being drilled on the Mary Jo Claim North 63° West 24O feet from the
south-east corner of said claim and I am sorry to say it does look WOTdgood,

According to Johnathan Gordon, a former Tombstone Mining Geologist, who was
familiar with the Tombstone Mining District and the Charleston claims, there
is a 50-50 chance that your drill rig is parked on the top of an andesite
dike that out-crops at a point 90+ feet north of the collar of the Brother
George No. 5 shaft and runs eastward forming the footwall of our sericite
vein, an unknown distance - Nash No.2 churn drill 128 south of Mary Jo No. 3
shaft contacted this andesite at a depth of 340 feet.

The gully east of the old working and the two houses marks a notth-south
cross fault cutting the andesite and blocking our sericite vein - according
to Gordon the vein divides here, one forking north east toward Connecting
Links claim and the other fork south east - in this direction a hole dug for
power line pole hit sericite at two feet. East of the gulley Nash and Teten
cored a hole at the south end of a surface scalped area in the andesite for
total depth of 300 feet. Your chances in between the forks are slim.

Under the Mining Laws as they have been revised the past two years, assessment
work on a claim must benefit the claim - since it is already known that there

is a substantial mineral deposition on the Mary Jo claim it cannot be benefitted
further by the hole you are drilling and might be damaged - also this hole on
the Mary Jo will not benefit the several claims lying to the north and west.

It is doubtful if this Mary Jo qualifies as adequate assessment work.

The drill hole on State No. 6 claim must be located well north of the south
line of the claim, Twenty years ago Neil Vogel shipped five cars of good but
oxidized ore from a patented claim just south of road, I have copies of settle-
ment sheets, this hole of yeMrs may give you the same at about 100 feet and
watch out for rich silver pockets at shallow depth. Because of future need for
more water drillers should carefvﬁﬁly check and measure water tables - there
is no water in north half of Section 36, but plenty in south half near and
below road. I would like a copy of the log of each well or hole. Thank you...




Charleston Mines | (

INCORPORATED

5008 West Weldon Avenue, Phoenix, Arizona 85031

CHAS. H. SUITER, President May 3, 1972 i ia b BB Y

“r Edward Herold

James Stewart Company
Mayer Central Building
Phoenix, Arizona 85012

Dear Mr Herold:

I thank you for mailing me the Charleston check which was received yesterday.

I got a little kick out of your mentioning the sale of the Charleston Mine.
Early in the deal I had a Howard Davis, an Engineer, and a Mr Logan from Mid-
land, Texas who had studied the property, worked out their plans for operation
along with the Charleston side of a deal, then I took them to see Mr Horne.
They were sort of over whelmed by the affluency of the Stewart office and they
wondered why Stewart did not put the mine in operation then Mr Horne told them
in effect that the mine could not be profitably operated and they quit cold.

; NO INFDEIGI O

Then a year or two later a Hecla Engineer spent part of three months examining
the mining property, about the time he was ready to start serious negotiations
he met Howard Jones who told him that he Jones,owned the mine. That was the

end of Hecla's interest.

At the outset there was no intention and no provision in our agreement, for a
sale or assignment of the mining property. when this became apparent, although
my help was never solicited, I offered my help and co-operation to the Stewart
Company in their efforts to make a deal - I did this for the reason that I am
certain that no major company will enter into a deal based on our present agree-
mentfor the reason that it is not a mining contract - major companies have their
own special forms of contract which they insist on using which requires contact
with and co-operation of the record owner. Had the mine been put in operation
and production as originally intended I have felt that between the Charleston
Mines and the Stewart Company the implications and ambiguities in the agreement
could be amicably worked out - major companies demand specifics. I am still
ready, able and willing to help the Stewart Company in any reasonable way.

I have made allowance for the fact that the Stewart Company are not experienced
mining folks - they have acted upon a lot of bad advice and most everything
thye have done has been contrary to sound mining practice. Under the mining law
and numerous court decisions it is their duty to protect and preserve and im-
prove our mine and the Mary Jo claims in an effort to eventually produce min-
erals - that was the intent of the Federal Mining Laws in the first place.
Instead they have destroyed our property and down-graded the mines mineral
potential,

(1)

/(‘,éc/./a/

Al ff?fﬂﬂ,t/
Al



Charleston Mines

INCORPORATED

5008 West Weldon Avenue, Phoenix, Arizona 85031

CHAS. H. SUITER, President

Mr Edward Herold, James Stewart Company 5/u/72  page 2

I have a copy of a recent treatise, a legal research manual pertaining :to
annual assessment work and maintenance of possessory title to unpatented
mining claims published by the Rocky Mountain Mineral Law Foundqtion.

In the PREFACE it states; " all miners and prospectors should know by now,
the United States Supreme Court can --and does--change the mining law. And
in this there is a lesson: The mining law is not immutable: the courts are
not insensitive to shanged conditions, and lawyers and mining landmen must be -
alert to recent developments in the law of assessment work, a subject of
great importance to small prospectors and large mining companies alike,."
"The manual treats Of the general topic of assessment work under the General
Mining Law of 1872 - now a century old, when it should be apparent to all
that that law, as generations have known it, will not survive for much more
than another year,"

The Manual further states "There are pending in Congress a number of bills which
would eliminate all vestiges of the 1872 law and make prospecting on the public
domain, particularly, and mine development and mineral production to some

extent as well, discretionary with some elected or appointed official of

the Executive Branch.®

The above is a few of the high points - our mining Laws have been abd are
very liberal and generous which many people of the present generation,have
come to resent - Conservationists and others are advocating that old mining
claims on public lands that are not producing mineral be retrived by the
Government and then lease to qualified operatrs(miners) subject to a royal-
ty to the Federal Government.

Since 1947 to 1957 inclusive, the Charleston Mine was under production. dev-
elopment and ore sales = since Stewart come in 1957 no mineral has been
developed, produced and sold - this places our claims in Jeopardy.

If Howard Jones had talked to me before he made those two shipments of dirty
ore that did not pay the freight, I would have told him how to adjust our
classifier and he could have rewashed and sold $60,000, in metals. The record
of my shipments show that I did it to the extent of $40,000. out of L0OO

tons of crude ore with the sericite going down the creek. It would have been
a simple process - the ore was handy to the mill and he had help of the two
boys from Seattle - Dohorty and Clements.

There is much more that should be talked over but I am limited for time and
space. This letter is intended to be helpful and not to harass anyone,

Sincerely,



Charleston Mines

INCORPORATED

CHAS. H. SUITER, President

5008 West Weldon Avenue, Phoenix, Arizona 85031

August 11, 1971 RECEIVED

AUG 13 1971
Mr Edward F. Herold, Controller - 1 g e o
Jumes Stevart Cospany JAMES STEWART COiPAiY
3033 North Central Avenue i
Phoenix, Arizona 85012

Dear Mr Herold:

I am enclosing you a copy of the recorded labor affidavit with
respect to the assessment work on the Charleston Mines claims
for the current assessment year along with receipt of Arizona
Land Department (copy) for the annual rental of $120.00 paid by
the Charleston Mines. I am returning your check for the reason
that the rental has already been paid. Since the eight state . -
claims are on a year to year basis we are advised that in order
minimize an already confused situation the Charleston should
pay the annual rental even tho Stewart Company have the benefit
of the water therefrom,

— p—

These eight claims are the ones that Turley and Cosgrove did not /c/
want to be bothered with. I started to locate the eight claims

_in 1954 and run into trouble with the State Land Department who

advised me that all of Section 36 was state school land and before
I resumed mijiing operations on the Mary Jo I must obtain a State
Mineral Lease., I fought with them several months before I could
convince them that our claims were located in 1928 on federal land
thatrwas not surveyed until 1947, therefore we had prior rights.

I finally convinced them - see enclosed Land Department letter.

In the spring of 1957 I resumed my job of locating the state claims,
working alone., I had mapped the new claims surrounding and extending

the claim lines of the Mary Jo group and at the time of our deal I

had four of them measured and monumented. I wanted these eight

claims for the reason that they offered the only source of and ade-

quate water supply for the Mary Jo mine. Turley was not impressed

but to placate the "old Man" a vague reference was made to the claims / /
w1th no agreement on the part of any one to buy or sell.

~—~— ——————, T e e e e

The Stewart Company mining venture in Cochise is in quite a mess,
and I am one of the few persons who can help them as I have offered
many times to do over the past fourteen years. The potential of our
State Claims in Section 36 is far beyod the capability of either

the Stewart Company or the Charleston Mines - some major mining
company must join us and in this connection a full disclosure of all
conditions must be made - let us work together in this undertaking
that promises so much.

Sincerely, W

President
Charleston Mines.



August 5, 1971

Mr. Charles H. Suiter, President
Charleston Mines, Inc.

5008 West Weldon Avenue

Phoenix, Arizona 85031

Dear Mr. Suiter:

Enclosed is James Stewart Company check in the amount of $120.00
payable to Arizona State Land Department in payment of annual
rent due for Lease M-786, which are the eight State claims you
are selling to us.

For purposes of the affidavit, Hole #$ was drilled on the Sweet-~
heart claim and Hole f6 on the Brother Ceorge claim. Holes were
drilled by Joy Manufacturing Company, 900 Woodland Avenue,
Michigan City, Indifans 43660. Hole #5 was commenced August 3,
1970 and completed October 13, 1970. Its total depth was 2528
feet., Hole #6 was commenced on October 16, 1970 and drilling

. Was stopped October 20, 1970 after drilling to a depth of 237
feat. '

In addition to the expenditures for drilling during the current
year, consulting fees concerning these claims were paid to

Mr. C. A. Cosgrove, now retained on a consulting basis with
our company, and to Hewitt Enterprises, R.D, #1, Box 978A,
Sandy, Utah 84070, for geophysical work.

Please let me know if you need additional information in order to
sign the affidavit.

Sincerely yours,

Edward F. Herold, CPA
EFH/bde Controller
Enc.

cct C.A. Cosgrove



CHarLes H. Suiter _ REQC &gy
5008 WEST WELDON AVENUE o R
PHOENIX, ARIZONA 85031

July 7, 1971 !"i-..;'!',i”\

Memo to Mr Horne:

The Copper stained rock I told you about, can be found at a spot about
1200 feet more or less west and north of the gate that enters onto our
mine road. This green stained rock as I recall, is not a surface outcrop
but comes from a shallow hole that was dug by old-timers. Twenty years
ago there was plenty of it in evidence but rock hounds depleted the pile.

About this same spot can be seen evidence of some old trenching work where
a miner took out $45000.00 in horn silver (Cerargyrite) and never got below
his shoulders - according to Johnathan Gordon, an old Mining Engineer who
spent most of his adult life in the Tombstone area. Years ago it was a
common opinion that this area concealed many rich silver pockets - your
core drill might find one good enough to sink on.

I have always been concerned about our claims markings - our monuments and
posts. In 1962 Robert Lenon, Mineral Surveyor, made an official map of our
twelve Mary Jo claims which was approved by the Bureau of Land Management -
Lenon marked the corners with a pipe sunk in the ground and a brass cap all
of which could be obliterated by a bull-doger. According to Lenon's map the
south-west corner of the Woolery claim is almost directly under the Telephone
Line. From this point west about 300 feet there should be a L x L post set on
the Land Grant (Tenneco) fence line, marking the north-west corner of the
State No. 2 claim - 600 feet south there should be another L x l post marking
the south-west corner of State No. 2. It might be well to check these and
other claim marking. Cattle some times rub them over and some two legged
animals steal them.

In my humble opinion epiniem, the three Charleston Hills, almost in line
north-east and south-west, are surface evidence of only a part of a massive
intrusive granite ridge or dike and it appears to me that:-your drill hole,
located between and in line with the hills, may be over the top of the
intrusion and therefore you may contact the Magma granite at a higher level
than you expect. The location does not appear favor able to find a sediment-
ary mineral deposition at depth but for your sake, I hope I am wrong.

My best wishes for your good luck.




| /
; . <
) ) . QX)
June 21, 1971

N -
RECE!VED
Mr. M. S. Horne, JUN 22 1977

3033 N. Central JAMES STEWART COMPANY

Phoenix, Ariz. PHOZNIY, ARIZONA

Dear Mr. Horne,

Mr. Suiter's letter June 8, 1971
alleges error on my part in the location of
Drill Hole #1 on the map sent to him.

Mr Sutter is confusing our Diamond
Drill Hole locations which I had shown on
the map with the second of three churn drill
holes, The churn drill holes were drilled
looking for water, the assaying of the second
being incidental. We do not consider them
of any value, geologically, as all three are
within the volcanic sill, The three churn
drill holes were drilled about 1958.

very truly,

G e
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Charleston Mines

INCORPORATED

5008 West Weldon Avenue, Phoenix, Arizona 85031

CHAS. H. SUITER, President June 8, 1971 R E C L ; \ / f‘_ l_’,

Mr M.S.Horne, President Loire o _
James Stewart Company S S Dl Sedudiii g,
Phoenix, Arizona 85012 PO Mo
Re: State Mineral Lease No. 786
Dear Mr Horme:

I have received from the State Land Department a statement for $120.00
for the annual rental on our eight mineral claims for the B
year due August 19, 1971 along with forméfor reporting material remo¥-
ed from said claims and for reporting and filing the usual assessment
work affidavit.

To assist me in preparing the required affidavit, will you kindlytell
me the names of the drilling contractor who drilled holes No. S and 6
and the approximate depth of each hole, and the names of other persons
who had a part in the drilling or any other work on the claims? I am
certain that the cost of these two holes was in excess of the required
$2000.00 expenditure for the assessment year 9/1/70 to 9/1/71, for our
twenty claims - 12 in the Mary Jo Group and 8 in the State Group.

Several months ago I gave you a map on which Mr Cosgrove plotted the
location of your several drill holes and returned to me. I suggest that

he might be wrong about the locations on the claims of several of your
drill holes. He shows No. 1 hole located in the north-west corner of the
Father Lode claim, This hole was actually drilled about 200 ft east of

the SM corner of State Claim No. 5 at a point considered to be about the
center of the Eight State claims for which it was the discovery or Locat-
ipn as it is now called. This hole was L76 ft deep and assayed a trace

of gold for almost its full depth, it made 10 to 12 gallom water per minute,

The water well was drilled in the south-east corner of State No. 6 claim,
it was not sampled but it should have been. Well No. L Mr Cosgrove shows
about properly located - it is located by my measurement about 810 ft
north of the well on a directline between the well and the 30 ft tank on
the hill to the north., Of mourse a holes location and elevation is not
important unless an Engineer wishes to correlate the formations and struct-
ure between holes which is a good practice. I have not the least idea
where holes No. 2 and 5 should be shown on the claims map.

Kindly send me the assessment work information. Thank YOUsoeo

PN

Very truly yours,

Charleston Mines....

¢
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CHARLESTON MINES INC. I PYPIOE . |
SUCCESSOR TO J /C'ﬁcA

CHARLESTON LEAD MINES COMPANY

UNINCORPORATED

BOX 347

TOMBSTONE, ARIZONA

CHARLES H. SUITER

GENERAL MANAGER

Office: 5008 W. Weldon, Phoenix, 85031

January 11, 1971

Mr M.S.Horne, President
James Stewart Company
3033 North Central Avenue
Phoenix, Arizona 85012

Dear Mr Horne:

When I talked to you some time ago about your core drill hole # S, you
mentioned that the formations your core drill encountered were badly
disturbed and showed no correlation or conformity with the formations
your drill intersected in your # L holes

After we timbered No. L4 shaft I attempted to drift to the east on the

52 foot level and immediately encountered what I thought was just a

big rhyolite boulder but after cross-cutting both north and south right
angle to our vein we found it to be a wall probably related to the cross-
fault some competent engineers have predicted. When we needed an exit at
the east end of the pit we had to drill and blast to get through the wall.
and into the nearby gully. This crosa fault very likely accounts for the
unconformity of your holes # L and # 5. Johnathan Gordon,.a noted mining
engineer and metallurgist, and long familiar with the Charleston Mine.and
the Tombstone area, contended that our sericite vein split or forked to
the north through the Connecting Links claim but to the south he would
not state, caused by a cross fault north and south that was marked by the

gully east of the pit.

I am enclosing you one of my old unground maps showing the relative locat-
ion of my No. L shaft both on surface and underground and the wall by

red line.

It has long been my opinion that the Charleston sericite vein is a big
chimney that has sneaked into the south side of the wide altered zone
bringing up with the sericite much copper, lead and zinc sulphides from
what could be an immense body of rich ore. A 3000 foot hole drilled on
the structure and in the faulted zone might have been very rewarding,

My Charleston Mines Corporation will hold its annual shareholders meet-
ing Monday January 18th 1971 - if you happen to have some encouraging in-
formation in the meantime, I will be glad to have and report it.

Sincerely yours, .
RECEIVED M

President
Charleston Mines

JAN 13 1971
JAMES STEWART COMPANY

PHOENIX, ARIZONA
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Charleston Mines

INCORPORATED

5008 West Weldon Avenue, Phoenix 31, Arizona

CHAS. H. SUITER, President December 28 , 1970

Mr M.S.Horne, President
James Stewart Company
Phoenix, Arizona 85012

Dear Mr Horne:

I have received from Mr Cosgrove the clhins map showing the approximate locat-
ion of your##6 core hole recently drilled, which location appears to be quite
close to the Nash # 2 hole.

From my old files I have resurrected Dr Gaines' report on the Charleston Mine
dated Sept. 10, 1962 and his very good surface map of the mine area. This map
shows the five vertical holes core-drilled by Nash-Vogel and their churn drill
hole # 2, also five L5 degree angle holes drilled by Dr Gaines (Heron Mng Co.)

The Gaines Report states that Nash # 2 hole, located 340' west of Heron # 10,
intersected 18 feet of Sericite (true width 9'), With this information it was
hardly worthwhile to drill your # 6 in practically the same area. There are
several,more desirable and perhaps more informative drill locations, lst: on
the strike of the vein 150 or 200 feet west of Nash # 2. 2nd: in the bottom of
the pit, a horisontal core hole in the south wall to locate the position and
slope or angle of the granite wall and to test the vein lying against the gran-
ite and the area in between., 3rd: a deep hole in the structure or fault &ppPPEXx-
imately LOO' north of north bank of pit and about on the west line of the Chief
Justice claim - because of a north-south fault cutting the vein, care must be
exercized and not get too far to the east,

In his report Dr Gaines states on page 10, in an area from LO' east of his # 7
., to L4O' west of # 10, 285 ft by 305 ft deep, there is 86,000 tons of sulphide

and sericite ore, which he states, after mining, milling, freight and taxes
will net $1,050,000, figuring in 1962 lead at 9§¢ and gzinc at 113¢. Today's
prices are Lead llii¢ and zinc 15¢.

The Gaines report states further, "There is every reason to expect that this
same formation should continue in depth, to double or more the 305 feet. In
addition it is known that Nash-Vogel intersected 18' of sericite (9! true width)
in their hole # 2, also sericite is visable in an outcrop on Connecting Links
over 1100' N 75 degrees east of the pit. Obviously there is plenty of room for
exploration with the promise of multiplying present reserves several fold.™

On page 4 Dr Gaines states: iagluly has mapped a major East-West fault which
passes through the Charleston Mine areg.This fault is supposed to be one mile
long, --- then it must be considered that this altered sone continues some what
farther to the north, perhaps two or three hundred feet north of the present
working, to where the fault actually is.®

Dr Gaines' report confirms my long contention that exploration work should be
conducted near the known mineral vein and north of the pit.

Sincerely yours, Wg .a ,

Charleston Mines...

SRV



October 18, 1965

Mr. Charles H. S8uiter
5008 Weat Weldon Avenue
Phoenix 31, Arizona

Dear Mr. Suiter:

Reference is made to your letter of September 21, 1965 wherein you
transmitted copies of the affidavits relating to assessment work for
the Charleston Mines. I have delayed this letter pending a meeting
with Mr. Harlow Jones, but as this will be further delayed, I felt I
had better answer your letter.

We were pleased to hear of your feelings concerning the prospects
of the vein continuing to depth and the possibility of copper being
the dominant metal at the greater depths.

We concur with your recommendation that a horizontal hole drilled
into the south wall of the pit would reveal interesting information
on the outcrops occurring above the pit. This suggestion will be
relayed to Mr. Jones and his group.

The preliminary proposed core drill hole was not 800 to a 1000 feet to
the south, but just over 250 further south measured from CD2, designed
to intercept the vein at top depth of 800' assuming same vein dip.
However, it was also recommended that no drilling be done prior to a
geophysical study and an I. P. tracing of the property to properly
ascertain the proper hole locations.

We have notified the Jones group of the churn drill holes which were
drilled to search fir water and furnished them with assay information
received.

To avoid any recurrence of ill advised financial expenditures on the
subject property, it is our intention not to sink a shaft as proposed
in your letter nor to invest in a mill until the ore body has been
determined, both as to extent and content, and the mill then properly
engineered. For this reason, we must take exception to your deadline
of production by April 1, 1966.

We propose to keep you advised of progress made in any negotiations
and in developments occurring.

Very truly yours,

JAMES STEWART COMPANY

C; A. Cosgrove
CAC:1p
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Charleston Mines

INCORPORATED

5008 West Weldon Avenue, Phoenix 31, Arizona

CHAS. H. SUITER, President September 21, 1965

Mr C.A.Cosgrove
James Stewart Company
Phoenix, Arizona 85012

Dear Mr Cosgrove:

Enclosed is copy of assessment affidavit relating to the Charleston Mines -

the original has been recorded in the records of Cochise County. I am not too
happy over the sufficiency of the work indicated in the affidavit but since

Mr Jones is on the property and is presumably continuing some work, it will pass.

In your letter of the 30th August you stated that you had the impression that I
did not believe that the vein extends to any appreciable depth - on the contrary,
it is my opinion, based on information gleaned from several competent engineers
and from my own underground experience on the property, that our present known
sericite vein will continue in more and better ore to a depth of several hundred
and perhaps a 1000 feet or more and at depth copper may be the dominant metal,

as was the case at Butte, Montana where they have a surface condition very simil-
ar to the Charleston.

In connection with your proposed geological study preliminary to drilling, I sug-
gest that you inform your engineer about the churn drill hole which you drilled
in July 1957 in the area you are now considering, to a depth of L476 feet, all in
igneous rocks, several samples of which showed traces of gold. You no doubt have
the log of this well and its location can no doubt still be determined.

In the past eight years I have seen so much of the money of the Stewart Company
and others wasted in ill-advised and incompetent work at the Charleston that I am
adverse to seeing any further such performance. Unless another unknown vein might
be found on the south side of the granite hill, your chances of encountering worth
while ore with your core drill, are about one in twenty.

The report of Dr Gaines, a highly touted engineer, stated in effect that in the
area between old No. L shaft and old No. 2 shaft (about 350 ft) and 300 ft deep
there is a block of 86,000 tons of ore of a gross value of over $ L million dollars.
I developed that block of ore - my tonnage estimate is much higher. With lead at
16¢, zinc at 3¢ and mica at $100.+ per ton, prices are very favorable and will
likely continue high or higher for some time to come. The sinking of a shaft as I
recommended in my letter of August 28th, will in my opinion make available for
mining, Dr Gaines' 86,000 tons and more - enough ore at 50 tons per day to last
several years and the initial cost for sinking and equipping the shaft will be

less than the cost of drilling two 800 ft core holes.

There is one drill location that in my opinion would reveal interesting inform-
ation - a horizontal core hole drilled into the south wall of the pit to the
granite (approximately 200-250 ft) that outdrops up on the side hill, .would loc-
ate the granite and define its incline if any, at the same time permit sampling
of a 20 ft vein ( shown at the surface ) that lays against this granite - then
from the same drill location, run a core hole into the vein at about 5C degree .
south incline angle to aydeep as you wish to go, probably all in ore.

(2)



Charleston Mines

INCORPORATED

5008 West Weldon Avenue, Phoenix 31, Arizona

CHAS. H. SUITER, President

Mr C.A.Cosgrove page 2 9/21/65

The north wall of the granite ridge, exposed on the north side of the hill, is
urdountedly the hanging wall of our present sericite fissure vein - this wall
may be vertical or it might slope or incline to the north, contrary to the
assumed south incline of our sericite vein. In any event, in my opinion it is
unreasonable to assume that our sericite vein continues to dip south under that
granite hill to the extent of finding it with a core drill hole located 800 to
1000 feet to the south - it is my opinion that our sericite vein does not dip to
the south that much. In this connection it is significant to note that on the
north side of the granite ridge, several churn drill holes have not found water,
while on the south of this ridge water is found at shallow depths in quantity.
About three-quarters of a mile south of our workings an old shaft 100 feet deep

makes water rated at 200 gallon per minute.

With 86,000 tons of ore above 300 feet, according to Dr Gaines, and with present
good metal prices, there can now be no reasonable excuse for further delaying
production of metals a nd sericite. I must insist therefore that action be taken
and necessary work performed with the view of having the mine under production
by April 1, 1966 - this gives you over six months time in which to sink and equip
a shaft that will make available in my opinion, enough ore to last several years.
Failing in this will make your contract subject to cancellation. I am sure that
you can appreciate the iniquity of a production contract that takes over 35 years
to pay out.

Also kindly instruct your book-keeper that the $500.00 monthly check must be in
., my hands on or-before the 10th day of ea ch month.

Charleston Mines...

Very truly yours,




Charleston Mines

INCORPORATED

5008 West Weldon Avenue, Phoenix 31, Arizona

CHAS. H. SUITER, President August 28, 1965

Mr C.A.Cosgrove

James Stewart Company

3033 North Central Avenue G 3T ;5

Phoenix, Arizona 85012 _ -
M. [ T TR

Dear Mr Cosgrove: P
and I

Confirming our telephone conversation of yesterday afternoon - Mrs Suiter/visit-
ed the mine on Thursday and Friday of this week. On Friday morning we found that
a D=12 Cat had arrived and was busy cutting a road to a core drill location,
with Harlow Jones at the controls. Harlow said that the truck had returned to
Benson to pick up a D-2ly - as we were returning to Phoenix about one o'clock we
met the truck loaded with the D-2L just south of Benson, so I feel quite certain
that both Cats are now at the mine and working.

I told Harlow that the assessment work was the most urgent at the moment and I
suggested that he take the cats over about 1000 feet west of No. 5 shaft to a
trench we had previously dug across the vein and that bBm enlarge that trench in
both length and width. Erosion and detritus from the hill has obscured the vein
in this area - the proposed trench will not only expose substantial vein material
but will make visible the best location for a core drill hole or an exploratory
shaft in the vein. Before we sunk No. 5 shaft, we had to dig a long trench to the
vein before we could decide upon the right g#¥f spot on which to sink., I am sure
the D-24 with a ripper will handle this ground - this will be assessment work
that can be both seen and measured. I will have 3 report from Joe Escapule in a
few days regarding the assessment work then I can complete and file the annual ...
assessme&t’ ﬁg..ffiafavi .. VNG s K St oe: L AZS S HE A A RO oA e & U R PO LR AR F R E

With regard to futgre work, Mr Jones stated that he was committed to the Stewart
Company to perform 2800 feet of deep core drilling with the view of intersecting
and testing the vein at a depth of 800 or 1000 feet. Now I am not presuming to
dictate how Mr Jones should spend his money but I hate to see him waste a dollar
or several thousands of dollars so with you permission I wish to give you the
benefit of my experience and study of the Charleston over a period of the last
temnty years.

The plan to undertake the drilling of an 800 to 1000 ft core hole calls for an
intensiwve geological study of the area by a competent engineer before deciding
upon the location to start the hole and I am convinced that such a study would
result in the abandondment of such a plan at the present time.

The range of hills extending for four miles or more, running S-W and N-E north
of Charleston of which our hill in Section 36 is a part, is a massive granite
intrusion of which our mineralized fault on the north side of our hill is also

a part and undoubtedly formed at the time of the granite uplift - the vein fill-
ing of sericite and sulphides caused by hydro-thermal action. This granite hill
undoubtedly extends to a great depth therefore a core hole would give only gran-
ite and more granite. The depressed saddle over the crown of the hill might well

be another different wvein.

Most folks acquainted with the Charleston have assumed that our sericite vein



Charleston Mines

INCORPORATED

5008 West Weldon Avenue, Phoenix 31, Arizona

CHAS. H. SUITER, President

Mr Cosgrove page 2 8/28/65

has an incline of 55 to 65 degrees to the south and most of my shafts were g

sunk at this angle mainly for working convenience - the assumption of 55-65
incline of the vein has resulted from the andesite dike which appears to be the
footwall of our sericite vein, the south wall or vein side has a south incline

of about 60° Contradicting this assumed vein angle of 60° is an exposure up on
the side hlll of the granite of which the hill is composed - this granite expos-
ure is badly weathered and decomposed and shows no definite inclination one way
or another and it could be about vertical - without doubt this granite is the
hanging wall of our sericite vein, which indicates 250 feet or more of vein width.
In my opinion, it is highly improbable that a randomly located core drill hole on
the hill will give satisfactory results, and would cost approximately $16,000.00,

I suggested to Mr Jones that he spend his money where we know the ore is. In his
report Dr Gaines said we have in the area of No. 3 and No. 5 shafts, 86,000 tons
of ore having a gross value of $50.00 per ton or over four million dollars. I am
one of a very few persona who have actmally seen this ore and know the extent of
it because I developed that ore body and am confident that Dr Gaines' estimate
could reasonablly be doubled. How much more ore does any one want? At a sensible
estimate of a 1000 tons per month per month there is enough ore in this one little
spot pAA to last for ten years.

To get this ore, I suggest sinking a good shaft in the andesite footwall at a
point about mid-way between No. 3 and No.5 and fifty feet or more north of the
vein, to a depth of 150 or 200 feet and cross-cutting from this shaft to the vein
at the 100 ft, 150 ft and 200 ft levels. Such a shaft 200 ft deep with the three
cross-cuts and adequate hoisting equipment will cost approximately $20,000.00.

Mr Jones seemed to be favorable to the shaft sinking as a substitute to the core
drilling but he says he has to have your 0.K. I am enclosing some maps I promised
Harlow - after you look them over kindly send them too him along with your approval
or rejection of the shaft plan. I am also sending you a copy of this letter which
you may send to Harlow along with the maps.

N 7
Very truly yours, //6??(/ o
(R ﬁ:‘i‘ Lot

Kindly advise me of your reaction.




CHARLESTON MINES—TOMBSTONE, ARIZONA

( : KAOLIN ZINC GROUND MUSCOVITE LEAD COPPER

CHARLES H. SUITER, PRESIDENT

( W FINANCIAL STATEMENT OF THE CHARLESTON MINES
( 7
( as of July 31, 1963
ASSETS

James Stewart contract for purchase of mine $250,000,00
Paid on contract to July 31 1963 = = - 672100.00

Balance dus on contract as of 7/31/63 = = = « « = = = = « = § 182,900.00
_=
LIABILITIES

Authorized Capital 300,000 shares common, par $1,00
Originally issued 200,000 shares = = = = = $200,000, 00
Shares repurchased and redsemed 42,200 - - 42,200.00

Capital shares remaining outstanding = = « = = « = = « « $ 157,800.00
Surplus under Stewart Contragt = = = = @ = « = = = = « = 25,100,00

$ 182,900.00

Friufudufrdniududngiugs

The Charleston Mines was incorporated November 1 1955 under the laws of Arizona
for twenty-five (25) years. The 1963 annual report has been filed and the 1963
annual fee has been paid - the corporatdon is in good corporate standing, ,

The Charleston Mines is the record owner of possessory title to twelve (12) une

patented mining claims in Cochise Coun » Arizona, which were sold under a cone-

tract dated June 1lst 1957 to the James Stewart Company of Phoenix for the sum

of $250,000,00 on which contract there has been paid $67,100.00, leaving a balance
[ due under the contrasct of $182,900.00 as of July 31 1963.

<=
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FORMIA A-92 REV. 1/68

mh

TRANSAMERICA TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY

LIMITED SEARCH REPORT TYPE 3 (See schedule on reverse side)
NUMBER sp ,Base T48 DATE 11/6/70 @7:50 A.M.FEE $89.00
ISSUED FOR THE SOLE USE AND BENEFIT OF: R
A ECEIVET
S Y r
James Stewart Company
3033 North Central
Phoenix, Arizona 85000 AHES
JAFILY W)

| & ,\, ; ,".

PHUE G, e,
hereinafter called USER.

After examination, for the purpose stated above, of the proper indices affecting property or liens or
encumbrances upon property in the County of Cochise , State of Arizona.

TRANSAMERICA TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY
A CALIFORNIA CORPORATION

in consideration of payment of its fee, and acceptance hereof with liability to the USER limited to
twice the amount of such fee, reports that g gaarch of the following described

property
Unpatented mining claims;

MAGGIE, AURORA, MAY POWELL, STELLA and
BLANKEI'#]., 2, 3, l"andSO
subsequent to January 1, 1940, discloses: —

1. Mining Location, Blanket # 1, by Gallagher, Vanadium and
Rare Minerals Corporation recorded November 25, 1925, in Book 63,
Records of Mines, page 521.

2, Mining Location, Blanket #2, by Gallagher, Vanadium and Rare
Minerals Corporation recorded November 25, 1925, in Book 63, Records

of Mines, page 522.

3. Mining Location, Blanket # 3, by Gallagher, Vanadium and Rare
Minerals Corporation, recorded November 25, 1925, in Book 63, Records

of Mines, page 523.

4., Mining Location, Blanket # U4, by Gallagher, Vanadium and Rare
Minerals Corporation, recorded November 25, 1925, in Book 63, Records

of Mines, page 524,

5. Mining Location, Blanket # 5, by Gallagher, Vanadium and Rare
Minerals Corporation, recorded November 25, 1925, in Book 63, Records

of Mines, page 525.

Continued: TRANSAMERICA TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY
By I ot 0. )3 aley
Martin D. Balley f



SCHEDULE OF LIMITED SEARCH TYPES REFERRED TO ON REVERSE SIDE

All reports issued hereunder are based upon an examination of the proper indices for a stated purpose
and for the period of time (if applicable) prescribed below. All such reports are without examination
or report as to the sufficiency or validity of any instruments shown.

I

JUDGMENT LIEN REPOBT - Fee: $10.00 per name, plus $§2.00 per lien reported
Indices. searched - Judgments, Renewal of Judgments, Federal and State Liens in the office

of the County Recorder of the county shown on the reverse side.

Purpose - a showing of any money judgment or tax lien against persons or corporations named
on réverse side which would appear to constitute a lien on real property.
TAX AND IMPROVEMENT LIEN REPORT - Fee: §5.00 plus $2.00 per parcel over one

. Indices searched - records of County Treasurer and the Superintendent of Streets of the county

and the Treasurer and Superintendent of Streets of any city or town named on the reverse side.
Purpose - a showing of unpaid state, county, city or town taxes, liens or assessments levied
under any general or special improvement act against the real property described on the reverse

side.

. CHAIN QF TITLE REPORTS ~ Fee: £30.00 plus $1.00 per.item rego;ted

Indices searched - land indices in the Title Plant of the company’s issuing office.’
Purpose - a showing subsequent to a stated date, of instruments or matters affecting or relating
to the record title of the land described on the reverse side.

. PROPERTY SEARCH REPQRT ~ Fee: $20.00 plus §$5.00 per parqef reported over one .

Indices searched - taxes assessed in a stated name in County Treasurer’s office and the County
Recorder’s indices under a stated name.

S e, - b o . oo b . . . .

Putpose - showing a description of land, title to which was acquired under or assessed to a

" stated name and not théfeafter conveyed. = .

LIMITED REALTY REPORT ~ Fee:  §20.00 :

Indices searched - land indices in the Title Plant of the company’s issuing office.

Period of time - 10 years next preceding date of this report.

Purpose - showing apparent record owner and a list of recorded mortgages and agreements of
sale not satisfied of record. 6

SECURED PROELRTY TRANSACTION, CHATTEL MORTGAGE & CONDITIONAL SALE
REPORT — Fee: $65.00 :

Indices searched - Secured Property Transactions, Chattel Mortgage & Conditional Sale in

office of County Recorder.
Period of time - Chattel Mortgage and Conditional Sale from a stated date to December 31,

1967; Secured Property Transaction from January 1, 1968 to date.
Purpose - a showing of any matters not shown as released in said indices executed by persons

or corporations named on the reverse side.

FINANCING STATEMENT SEARCH REPORT — Fee: $25.00 per search; bulk search quotcd on request

Indices searched - Financing Statements in the office of the Secretary of State.
Purpose - a showing of any matters not shown as released in said indices executed by persons

or corporations named on the reverse side.

SPECIAL REPORT

ALL REPORTS ISSUED PURSUANT TO THE SCHEDULE ABOVE REPRESENT A LIMITED TITLE
SERVICE AND NOT COVERAGE BY A POLICY OF TITLE INSURANCE.

TITLE INSURANCE, IF REQUIRED AND APPLICABLE, IS AVAILABLE AT THE PUBLISHED RATE
FOR THE TYPE AND AMOUNT REQUIRED.



LIMITED SEARCH REPORT # 3:
Continued:

6. Mining Location, Aurora, by Chas Hoyt, Jose Hamilton and
Christine Hamilton, recorded February 26, 1912, in Book 49,
Records of Mines, page 168,

Te Mining Location, Maggle, by Mrs. J. N. Gallagher, recorded
June 18, 1923, in Book 62, Records of Mines, page 303.

8. Mining Location, Stella,by Mrs. J. N. Gallagher, recorded
June 18, 1923, in Book 62, Records of Mines, page 30k.

S. Mining Location, May Powell, by Mrs. J. N. Gallagher,
recorded November 28, 1923, in Book 62, Records of Mines, page
K22,

10. Proof of Labor, by Jules B. Gallagher, recorded July 13,
1940, in Book 53, Miscellaneous Records, page 452, (ALL claims)

11. Proof of Labor, by J. Frank Jones, recorded June 23, 1941,
in Book 54, Miscellaneous Records, page 172. (Maggle)

12, Proof of Labor, by Jules B. Gallagher, recorded July 3, 1941,
in Book 54, Miscellaneous Records, page 203. (A1l)

13. Fotice to Hold, by Mrs. Louis Reuter, filed June 19, 1942,
Fee No, 2628, (stella, Aurora amd May Powsll)

14, Notice to Hold, by Gallagher, Vanadium and Rate Minerals
Corporation, filed June 25, 1943, Fee No. 2289. (All)

15. Notice to Hold, by R. J. Powell, Filed June 23, 1944,
Fee No. 266U, (A11)

16, Notice to Hold, by Jules B. Gallagher, filed June 27, 1944,
Fee No. 2784, (A11)

17. Notice to Hold, by Jules B. Gallagher, filed June 29, 1945,
Fee No, 3165, (A11)

18. Notice to Hold, by R. J. Powell, filed June 30, 1945, Fee
No. 3203. (A1l)

19, Notice to Hold, by Mrs. Louls Reuter, filed June 22, 1946,
Fee No. 5076. (Aurora, Blanket 1 thru 5, Maggie aml May Powell)

20. Notice to Hold, by J. B. Gallagher, filed June 25, 1946,
Fee No. 5142, (Aurora, Maggie, May Powell and Stella)

21. Notice to Hold, by Mrs. Louis Reuter, filed February 15,
1947, Fee No., 1275. (Aurorz, Maggle, May Powell& Stelli{

Continued:



TLIMITED SEARCH REPORT # 3:

2, lotice to Hold, by Mrs. Louis Reuter, filed Junec
9, 1942, Fec No. 2629. (Blanket 1 thru 5)

23. Proof of Labor, by J. B. Gallagher, recorded September
25, 1942, in Book 54, Misccllaneous Records, page 541.
(Maggie, May Powell)

24%. ©Notice to Hold, by J. B. Gallagher, filed June 25, 1916,
Fee No. 51M40. (Blanket 1 thru 5)
25, Notice to Hold, by Mrs. Louils Reuter, filed February 15,

1947, Fee No, 1276. (Blanket 1 thru 5)

26. Notice to Hold, by Lucy A. Jones, filed June 27, 1942,
Fee No. 2826. (Maggie)

27. ©Notice to Hold, by J. Frank Jones, filed June 5, 1943,
Fee No. 2007. (Maggie)

28. Hotice to Hold, by B. B. Watkins, filed June 3, 1945,
Fee No. 2723. (Maggie)

29. TMotice to Hold, by B. B, Watkins, filed June 18, 1946,
Fee No. L970. (Maggie)

30. Notice to Hold, by Mrs. Louis Reuter, filed June 21, 1947,
Fee No. U675, (A1l)

31. Proof of Labor, by Mrs. Louis Reuter, recorded June 28,
1948, in Docket 10, page 29.  (All)

32. Notice to Hold, by Jules B. Gallagher, filed Junec 29, 1948,
Fee No. 5052, (A11)

33 ffidavit of laborty Jules B. Gallagher, recorded Jgune 17, -

1649, in Docket 27, page 59. (A11)

34, Notice to Hold, by Jules B. Gallagher, filed June 17, 1949,
Fee T'o. 5037. (Aurora, Maggie, May Powell & Stella)

35. Proof of Labor, by Jules B. Gallagher, recorded Septener
25, 1950, in Docket 45, page 170. (Aurora, Blanket 1-5, Stella
& Mazgie)

6. Affidavit of labor, by Anthony T. Deddens, rccorded June 27,
951, in Docket 56, page 226. (All)

: y
.97 ;
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_in Docket 146, page U81

‘“TLIMITED*SEARCH REPORT #'3-

Continued°

1947, in Docket 53, page 388

39 oticc to Hold, by Mrs. Louis Reuter, filed June 30
- (Aurora,Maggie,Stella, May Powell &

19&7, Fee No.® 5009
Blanket 1-5)

Lo, ffidavit of laebor by C.
1952 ‘in Docket 70 page. 151.

Ly, Affidavit of labor by C.
1953, in Docket 85, page 628.

42, Affidavit of labor by C.

16, 1954, in Docket . 1oo, page

Mg Affidavit of 1abor, by Mrs. Louis Reuter, recorded July
1 (Stella,Aurora,Blanket

955, in Docket 129, page
& Blanket 1,2 and Ly

44, Affidavit of labor, by W
1956, in Docket 149, page 504

Stella -and Aurora)

45, Affldavit of 1abor, by W. B. Gorden, recorded June 7,
1957, 4n’ Docket 170, page 202. . 3

hT.. Affidavit of Labor, b Jules Bs Gilagher, recorded July 3,
A1l)

1958 in Docket 193,page 587.

48, Affidavit of labor, by Thomas W. Mitcham, recorded September‘
2, 1959, in Docket 225, page 206.

h9 . Affidavit of labor, by Jessie Gallagher Quigley, recorded :

- 37. Notice to hold by Jules. B. Gallagher, filed June 17, -
~ 1949, Fee No. 5038.

33. Proof of Labor, by Bert B. Watkins, recorded June 20

(Blanket 1 thru 5)

- (Maggie)

Neil Vogel, recorded June 4

(A11

Neil Vogel, recorded May 28

(All)

Neil Vogel, recorded April

421

L4o8.

B. Gorden, recorded July
(Blanket Blanket 1,2,

(A11)

(a11)

,h6 . Affidavit of Labor, by W. B. Gordon, recorded May 22, 1956
(Blanket 3&5, Maggie- & May Powell)

(a11)

August 15, 1960, in Docket 253, page 491.

50. Notice of Mining location, by Jules B. Gallagher
December 8, 1958, in Docket 203, page 388.

5l. Affidavit of labor, by C.Neil Vogel, recorded August 30,
(Blankets 1-5, Stella, Maggie, etc.)

1960, in Docket 254, page 620.

Continued:

recorded
(Blanket
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" LIMITED SEARCH REPORT # 3: = . §
Continued: &~~~ - v 0w f
52, Affidavit of labor, by C. Neil Vogel, recorded October 1,

1963, in Docket 337, page 262. (Blanket, Stella, etc.)
53. Affidavit of labor by C. Neil' Vogel, re.corded November 5,
1964, in Docket 368, page 398. (Blanket, etc. )
54, Affidavit of lébor'by Ww. B.:Gofden, recorded. August 30,
1967, in Docket U497, page 500. (All) :
55, Affidavit of labor, by Lester Foran, recorded August 23,
1968, in Docket 554, page 5.  (All)
56. Notice of Non-liability by C. Neil Vogel, recorded January
11, 1967, in Docket 456, page 67. (Stella, Blanket, etc. )
57. Affidavit of labor by G. B. Gorden, recorded August 22,
1969, in Docket 602, page 427.. - (All)
58, Affidavit of labor by C. Neil: Vogel, recorded November 12,
19, in Docket 666, page 44. - (A11) ;

- NOTE: The first nine items are dated prior to 1940 and are shown =
only to establish Location Notices- All Items subseéquent to 1940 '
were found by a search of'the recorders indices under the name of - 3



Caf, #4° @unual assessment time fors
.fholders  of unpatenteq ining
§ 1 minin . '
. fnl'a'm:sm:lzlx:lds tthf_- or:‘::sn.c of stﬂfcl suikg ' b it 52}!
g ags X 1S making
o S, G f e 0f Labor Performed ank Fmyropements Fade
caj;_\,p thesc days, W ol mibing
1¢ general mining law call '
The ] s fo
(tih.. lc.\'pcndnurc of at least a hunl-.' ss
! :fc dollars per year per claim. B
e moncey, or labor, ray be useé
! m;)ucr:t!;cr explore and develop the 7
| wiRpesty. '
eig};:;l/as]ix?:{m' for nineteen sixty- |- ‘ .
cight/sixt %’:“'I\'ﬁ' r:scsﬁs'qw-m work |tizen of the United States and morc than twenty-one years of age, and resides at
is_ ght, Aug s. Irtv-fist.

eB._borden being duly sworn, deposes

..... <Bow BL in__Coguiiee County, State of Arizona,
i : . .. o mer 'ﬁc!‘:fcrz-—\'Br'-'-(:shﬂv::‘-l.:
and is personally acquainted with the mining claim.z"known as g e 3
L 4 . -r . .
p YBlnkett \ofoiolof-0-7-8-2,70 teil - Ay cowell,mmreie,Cife Shot,

{ Fas L X N «,
Necessity, "nion King Lurare=.

Mining Claim.C,, situate in Tomhetone

Mining District, County of .Cachice , State of Arizona, the location notice.£. of which ____

recorded in the office of the County Recorder of said County, in Book &' =8Z-R7-F2-
of Records of Mines, at Page 2~ i0 A% 7-3%

;?-.;.f-_%:%lZ.E.f}.—.if-.—.iﬁ:ﬁ'?_-ﬁ:.ﬁa:zﬁizﬁ'm—52’.?5..—.5;&"_?that between the Eiret : ;iay of

YTy R LA N ) AP & . a

Ysren , AD. 19£.2." and the 0TI, day of .furust ,AD. 197,
at least Twenty Two Hundrecd Tollzre [ 90,90 )  dollars’

worth of work and improvements were done and performed upon said claim. not including the location

work of said claim.£. Such work and improvements were made by and at the expense of __________
Y.B.Garcen,f Teeter Foran 2 V. ¢4, Hrbzeex " 3. Raz. ZAGQ/
Housrton, Texas Sener of e31fr eisjas nre

Gallazger Vznacium & Rere “inersl.s Corsor=tion.

owner..S of said claim_Sfor the purpose of complying with the laws of the United States pertaining to
assessment of annual work and _Lrniel izl _ino ,Pobert zzllmIon £24. Tombetone, “riz.

( . Gilbert Bzrrios & Carlos Turrarte & Froni Dtero & Crrios Ficuerosy
All Of Benson, ‘rizon:: Vatchmen -nd_Truck ¢river ather. Sorrm

Boy._ 5l 3enson,_irizon:z

were the men employed by said owner.<. and who labored upon said claim.f, did said work and improve-

ments, the same being as follows, to-wit: . »
Installinz Eguinment Tewatering “ine extencinz crift

\\‘“num;:,;,._,,', z - A
Satlilye ., . }4\/@ éj, e
O L . A " Lhim-Owner—or Agent
—'}'n to before me this Al day of ...Q}J:%AJS.R__._, AD, 19x0\.

P . e
swo

."',-"';5 7’_" oo s A QCX\S(\ $8: e
- Expires d“’awn}ﬁlﬂ&) : _ Notary Fublic.

STATE OF ARIZONA
COUNTY OF COCIIISE
\ Witlncss“".my hand and Officlal Scal

.+ I hereby certify that the within Instrument was
} ss: filed and recorded at request of

., ' % /ﬂj' O./\%"\—&é‘;"‘/
S BGo0Y

JAMES O. DIXON — — . .
e County Recorder Fcegzé:’;(’ ' 7r/;\<»-¢/7:_r.4— , A2 774'30/
/1’\9//1/}24,/4/{2' ; Deputy - ’ CAUG 9v 16 | : 00 FM
Indexed | Phot sln‘t{ " Blotted _l Date ... 1_:...:_‘..:.
2 Cqmilare ‘ A% .
& 2 r‘-) X {b I Docket DKT 602 PJCG "N‘? No. -i.l l{) {)9

-

[
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N~ Mg Assemer |

Cre RURM Claims
dffidavit of Labor %erturmeb and ﬂmprohements ﬂ!ahe

STATE OF ARIZONA -
COUNTY OF COCHISE

Lester Foran

belng duly sworn, deposes
and says that he is a citizen of the United States and more than twenty-one years of age, and resides at

—PRa 0. _Box. 51 Reunson ~in___Cochise _ __County, State of Arizona,
and is personally acquainted with the mining claim_.. known as S:.j |- ~erZBrzcchzw L-:..—E
Blankety 1-£-2-4-FE_R_7_-3.0, Ctrli- ny ‘oweil,'prie, Sice Shot

—-Necessity, Union Fli:z, ‘u rOr s

. ————

Mining Claim ¢S situate in Tombrtonr
Mining District, County of Cochliss

, State of Arizona, the locauon notice.. of which _____
recorded in the office of the County Recorder of said County, in Book {7 —RZ-A7-£2,

B e e ﬂecords gf Mmes.hat Page 0 i0=06=37~_
£-270=" that between the _______ _...&t;;_, day of
“arch +AD. 1053 andthe .22 dagof__Au August A D, 1968

$8-89-60-41-EL-FE_E8_F7_F g 83-:£&

. X o nn o\
at least __. ...';.we.n,g_y._.;fa-un Hunépesd 5 @ £401.0N

dollars’

- not including uie location
work of sald claim_.€ Such work and unprovements were made by and at the expense of

worth of work and improvements were done and performed upon said claim.

R

Zecter For:n, AO7 Wiieon Euiizinz_ Cor:us Christ, Texsm &

JENER of «3id clzime =re.

..Gallagher Vansdium & Rare ‘iner- Le Corvors=tion.

owner.£ of said claim..& for the purpose of complying with the laws of the United States pertaining to

assessment of annual work and

_Laniel ¥alino, Frank Otero. “uther 3orzm, .Jobert ms lino,
ROBELLETIES Robert Fecrico.

were the men employed by said owner.C. and who labored upon said claim...{ did said work and improve-

ments, the same beingasfollows to—thco-,,“thg Cowir line, Fepizcen  or collgred
Stella Shaft. fut "iv-nnr in f=n _g_t_g_r_)_;_,g‘__f:__.f“__t Ti£0 extencec crift,

“'uu"‘ulu” T

.- “ ‘l . 50 ""c S

‘. PELLEI g

. Je Z ,7L_‘
-" f\ \ y '.(:’;—": s o ’é_\
0 S 2\ Ownu- or Agent
: N -5 _Li
,sppbcw:t\.\ mcx {r 40 before me this . ..._.‘.’E . day of .. 1.( ._._, A.D. 19_é_P
¥
// T o ¢\ Siwe an S _- -... Z
My cwﬁmebn Expires - ,{ wke LA, . L) Notary Publc.
I bereby certify that the within Instrument was
ggw%:n &fgggs } Lo filed nnd recorded at request of
Witness my'band -ind . Official Seal .,f
ﬁ WM
3‘55155\0 D‘Xoff’ ..... P oo

onty Recorder Feo g8 Krw‘, M (72%‘.1:
e %"{’ i{,__ Dcputy

x'?%s Biot Date Aug 23 1966 U1say RS,
“Z‘fd}/ /)/ DockatDKT 554 Page 5 No. mg;;g







MEMORA NDUM June 2, 19689
TO: M. 8. Horne
RE; Mining Claims with Apparent Current Valid Status in and near
Charleston Area. 5
gt
0"‘““"“" (A
Q) Mustang 1 (&lo‘ -
located 2/7/1850 by Frank Frederick. Assessment shaft % A

approximately 120° deep. Runs generally northeast from the o

west line of the southwest 1/4 of Bection 30, T 20 8, R 22 K. If“\/// 27" P
East end line is west approximately 390' from the southwest

corner- Apache #11, and this claim lies in the area of Apache

#14 and #15 and will control over the latter location.

(2) Faraway Hills
Row owned by Lawerance Clark. Purchased from Ray Dugan.
Borders the southeast aside of S8ection 30, Southeast 1/4. Cuts
in diagonally to the State 1/4.

(3) The Quartzmite ) All on the State SE 1/4, Section 30,
The Southside ) except & samall sliver of
The Pull Moon ) The Quartsite.

(4) There are located along the Charleston roed a number of painted
posts; many of them are on the State 1/4 (i.e. BE 1/4, Section 30).
I could find no semblance of valid location or assessment work
for claiws if such they sre. Mr. Clause, who has lived on the
SE 1/4 of Bection 30 for 13 years, advised me he had never seen
any work, assessment or otherwise, in connection with these posts.
It seems they were put in at the time Mr., Suiter mede his sale to
J8C,

As directed, I have located claims in Bections 30 and 31,
T 20 8, R 22 E -- taking them in my name as Trustee for the owners you
will name. These claims are numbered 1 through 26. Within
906 days, location drilling should done and posts set on the south line
of Clains 24, 25 and 26 and the north line of 11 and 12, As these are a
contiguous group, one hole can serve for 20 claims (200°' deep). Another
hole 60' deep would complete the work. A 200°' hole, correctly located,
would probably be of considerable value for geology. Pending further
geophysical work, locating further claims in Section 31 would probably
not be advipable.

C. A. Cosgrove

CAC -ef



I MBS AP




| e |




MARTIN F. RYAN
MICHAEL J. HERBOLICH
ARTHUR C. ATONNA
WALLACE R. HOGGATT

i A0

LAW OFFICES OF (
RYAN, HERBOLICH, ATONNA 8 HOGCGATT, LTD.
855 COCHISE AVENUE TELEPHONE
DOUGLAS, ARIZONA 85607 AREA CODE 602

364-796I

December 20, 1982

RECEIVED

DfC ‘2"21 ‘982
Mr. M. Seth Horne CUMPANY
Mr. Harvey L. Hayes JAMES S\t\‘XKR\ZONA

James Stewart Company
707 Mayer Central Bldg.
3033 North Central Avenue

Phoenix,

85012

Re: James Stewart Company v. Cattany

Gentlemen:

Enclosed is an order from the Arizona Supreme Court denying
Cattany's Petition for Review. In other words, the decision
of the Court of Appeals has been upheld.

WRH/vp

Enc.

Sincerely,

RYAN, HERBOLICH, ATONNA
§ HOGGATT, Ltd.

by: A2 el (et bT”

WALLACE R. HOGGATT



U\ .
DEC 16 1982 LU,gﬂ

RYAN, HERBOL(CH
' , ATO
& HOGGATT, L1p, "

SBupreme Gonrt
8. ALAN COOK ANNA L. CATES
CLERK STATE OF ARIZONA CHIEF DEPUTY CLERK
201-WEST WING
CAPITOL BUILDING

(602) 255.4536

Phoenix B5007

( December 15, 1982
)
)
JAMES STEWART COMPANY, an Arizona corporation; ) Supreme Court
M. SETH HORNE: W. W. GRACE, ) No. 16302-PR
i )
Plaintiffs/Appellees, )
) Court of Appeals
Vs. ) No. 2 CA-CIV 4371
)
ROBERT E. CATTANY and JUNE L. CATTANY, )
husband wife, ) Cochise County
) No. 40466
Defendants/Appellants. )
)
‘ The following action was taken by the Supreme Court. of the State of
A .zona on December 14, 1982 in regard to the above-entitled cause:

"ORDERED: Petition for Review = DENIED."

. Record returned to the Court of Appeals, Division Two, Tucson, this
' 15th day of December, 1982. :

S. ALAN COOK, Clerk

¢ | sy Qnatosha Mantl

.Deputy Clerk
TO:
Robert E. Cattany, Esq., 4530 E. River Road, Tucson, Arizona 85718
V4Arthur C. Atonna, Esq. and Wallace R. Hoggatt, Esq., Greenwood, Ryan,
( erbolich & Atonna, Ltd., 855 Cochise Avenue, Douglas, Arizona 85607
Elizabeth Urwin Fritz, Clerk, Court of Appeals, Division Two, 416 West
. Congress, Tucson, Arizona 85701



LAW OFFICES OF

RYAN, HERBOLICH, ATONNA 8 HOGCATT, LTD.

MARTIN F. RYAN 855 COCHISE AVENUE TELEPHONE

MICHAEL J. HERBOLICH DOUGLAS, ARIZONA 85607 AREA CODE 602

ARTHUR C. ATONNA 364-7961
WALLACE R. HOGGATT

November 19, 1982

RECEIVED

NOV 22 1982

Mr. M. Seth Horne JAMES SIEWARI CUMPANY
Mr. Harvey L. Hayes PHOENIX, ARIZONA
James Stewart Company

707 Mayer Central Bldg.

3033 North Central Avenue

Phoenix, Arizona 85012

Re: James Stewart Compény v. Cattany
No. 2CA-CIV 4371

Gentlemen:

Enclosed is a copy of a Petition for Review received
yesterday from Mr. Cattany.

We must wait for the Arizona Supreme Court to decide
whether it will review the case. I'll let you know
the result.

Truly yours,

RYAN, HERBOLICH,uéTONNA
& HOGGATT, Ltd.

BYW W
WALLACE R. HOGGATT

WRH/vp

Enc.



| i
RE[@EWE@ |

IN THE COURT OF APPEALS
STATE OF ARIZONA NOV 18 ]982
DIVISION @ | RYAN, HERBOLICH, ATONNA

& HOGGATT, LTD,

JAMES STEWART COMPANY, an Arizona )
corporation; M. SETH HORNE; W.Ww. )
GRACE, )
- ) 2 CA-Civ 4371
Plaintiffs/Appellees, )
) Cochise County No. 40466
V. )
) PETITION FOR REVIEW
ROBERT E. CATTANY and JUNE L. )
CATTANY, husband and wife, )
)
Defendants/Appellants )
: )

Appellants petitions the Supreme Court of Arizona to review the
decision of the Court of Appeals in this matter. Appellants' motion for

rehearing in the Court of Appeals was denied on November 3, 1982.

Dated November 17, 1982 %
e
; Lj\ Q : C,élu,ew%\j

Robe¥t E. Cattany
4530 E. River Road

= Tucson, Arizona 85718
Attorney for Appellants

Copy ofs the foregoing
mailed this 17th day of
November, 1982, to:

Greenwood, Ryan, Herbolich & Atonna, Ltd.

855 Cochise Avenue
Douglas, Arizona 85607
Attorneys for Appellees

o bt € @zmm%




LAW OFFICES OF

RYAN, HERBOLICH, ATONNA 8 HOCCATT, LTD.

MARTIN F. RYAN 855 COCHISE AVENUE TELEPHONE
MICHAEL J. HERBOLICH DOUGLAS, ARIZONA 85607 AREA CODE 602
ARTHUR C.ATONNA 364-796!

WALLACE R. HOGGATT

November 8, 1982

Mr. M. Seth Horne RECE|VED

Mr. Harvey Hayes

James Stewart Company '
707 Mayer Central Bldg. NOV 91982
3033 North Qentral Avenue JAMES STEWAKI CUMPANY

Phoenix, Arizona 85012 PHOENIX, ARIZONA

Re: James Stewart Company v. Cattany

Gentlemen:

Enclosed is a copy of the Order of the Court of Appeals dated
November 3, 1982. The Order denies Cattany's Motion for Re-
hearing, although it corrects the two minor errors of the
Court's Opinion.

Cattany has 15 days to file a Petition for Review w1th the
Arizona Supreme Court. =

Truly yours,

RYAN, HERBOLICH, ATONNA
& HOGGATT, Ltd.

A

By:MW

WALLACE R. HOGGATT
WRH/vp

Enc.
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FILED

IN THE COURT OF APPEALS WOV 31982

STII;JI':E’I gi‘ OSR.:J[:VZDONA CLERK COURT OF APPEALS

Division Two
JAMES STEWART COMPANY, an Arizona ) %
corporaton; M. SETH HORNE; W. W. ) E@ E (C} [E ﬂ W E [
GRACE, ) 2 CA-CIV 4371 i [
) %
Plaintiffs/Appellees, ) ORDER NOV 04 1982
' ) RYAN, HERBD
Lic
v. | 4 ; (ggmxgz County % Ho GGATTH ATONNA
perior Court LTD,
ROBERT E. CATTANY and JUNE L. CATTANY, ) Cause No. 40466)
HUSBAND AND WIFE, )
)
Defendants/Appellants. )

IT IS ORDERED that Appellants' Motion for Rehearing is DENIED; and

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that this court's Opinion filed October 1, 1982,
is corrected in the seventh line from the top of Page 2: the date of Octo-
ber 8, 1979, is changed to October 18, 1979; and in the same paragraph thé
the last sentence is strickén and the following sentence is substituted
therefor: Cattany disregarded said requests and appellants filed suit on
August 19, 1981. - - |

Dated: November 3, 1982.

(" Lawrence Howard, Chief Judge.

IZONE= W

Ben C. Birdsall, Judge.

James D. Hathaway, Judge.



No. 2 CA-CIV 4371
JAMES STEWART COMPANY, et al. v. CATTANY, et ux.

Page 2

Copies of the foregoing Order mailed
this 3rd day of November 1982 to:

) Arthur C. Atonna, Esqg.

Wallace R. Hoggatt, Esq.

Greenwood, Ryan, Herbolich & Atonna, Ltd.
855 Cochise Avenue ‘
Douglas, Arizona 85607

Robert E. Cattany, Esq.
4530 East River Road
Tucson, Arizona 85718

Hon. Lloyd C. Helm, Judge
Cochise County Superior Court
Cochise County Courthouse
Bisbee, Arizona 85603
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JAMES B. GREENWOOD
MARTIN F. RYAN
MICHAEL J. HERBOLICH
ARTHUR C. ATONNA

WALLACE R. HOGGATT
DAVID P. FLANNIGAN

LAW OFFICES OF

GREENWOOD, RYAN, HERBOLICH 8 ATONNA, LTD.

855 COCHISE AVENUE
DOUGLAS,ARIZONA 85607

AREA CODE 602:364-796|

October 22, 1982

OTHER OFFICE:
BISBEE, ARIZONA

RECE\VED

Mr. M. Seth Horne

Mr. Harvey L. Hayes
James Stewart Company
707 Mayer Central Bldg. )
3033 North Central Avenue JAMES S
Phoenix, Arizona 85012 P

Re: James Stewart Company v. Cattany

Gentlemen:

Enclosed are copies of Mr.
and our Objection to his Motion.

HOEN‘XI

cwaRT COMPANY
o A‘f\RlZONA

Cattany's Motion for Rehearing
His Motion does not trouble

me, but in any event I shall let you know the Court's ruling.

WRH/ vp

Enc.

Truly yours,

RYAN, HERBOLICH, ATONNA

& HOGGATT, Ltd.

By.//i/vﬁkAicdmaz

WALLACE R. HOGGATT



IN THE COURT OF APPEALS M
STATE OF ARIZONA _

DIVISION 2

JAMES STEWART COMPANY, an Arizona)

corporation; M. SETH HORNE; W.W.

GRACE, 2 CA-Civ 4371
Plaintiffs/Appellees, Cochise County No. 40466
V. MOTION FOR REHEARING

ROBERT E. CATTANY and JUNE L.
CATTANY, husband and wife,

Defendants/Appellants.

N N N N N NS N N N NS N NS

Appellants request a rehearing of the above-entitled matter for the

following reasons: Appellants feel that the Court of Appeals has applied facts not
supported by the Reporter's Transcript of Proceedings or the briefs in arriving

‘.

at their opinion.

To enumerate, the court states that " Appellees, however, commenced
assessment work on October 6, 1979, and continued the work on October 10 for the
1979-1980 assessment year.". Although the affidavit states that work was done
_between October 6 and October 10, the affiant, appellee W.W. G:ace, admitted under
oath that the only work done was on October 6, and that he did not even return to

the claims until about October 20, and that visit was not for the purpose of doing

any work.

The court states that "It is unclear whether any further work was done
on the claims for a period of four to six weeks or until March 10 or 11, 1980, because
the testimony and affidavits are conflicting.". It is true that the affidavit and the
testimony of the affiant, appellee W.W. Grace, are conflicting, but that should not

create an unclear picture of the facts supported by the testimony of W.W. Grace



A

and the other witnesses, which clearly established March 10, 1980 as the date
when further work was done.

The court states that appellants relocated the property on October 8,
1979, when it was actually done on October 18, 1979, twelve days after appellees
resumed their assessment work, and further states that appellants, rather than
appellees, filed this suit on August 19, 1981.

However, if the court believes the judgment below is supported by
appellee W.W. Grace's testimony that in his opinion the work done on October 6,
1979 was sufficient to comply with the requirements of 30 USC 28, then the fore-
going may be moot. Accordingly, appellants will limit their arguments to the question
of the sufficiency of appellees asses‘sment work done on October 6. 1979.

The sufficiency of assessment work depends upon the value of the work
performed and not necessarily the amount paid for it. As stated in Morrison's
Mining Rights, 16 Ed., p. 121, "The test is what the work was worth, rather tham

‘e,

what was paid for it, but what was paid for it goes to prove its value.". It is the

reasonable value of the work measured in dollars to determine if the requisite amount
of assessment work has been done, but no where, in federal law or elsewhere, i§t
provided that a 6 foot by 6 foot by 4 foot hole dug on a claim satisfies the assess-
ment work requirement.

In this case, appellees paid a contractor $200.00 for about 8 hours of
back-hoe trenching work on their mining claims on October 6, 1979. The amount
appellees paid was the usual and customary rate charged by back-hoe operators in
the area, and the work consisted of about 300 feet of trench averaging about 3 feet
deep. There was no conflict in the testimony establishing the foregoing facts, or
the fact that no further work was done on the ciaims until appellees hired the same
contractor to do additional back-hoe work. That date was established by the con-

-2-
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tractor as March 10, 1980.

Appellee W.W. Grace testified that in his opinion he thought that the
cubic feet of work removed between October 6, ‘1979 and March 10, 1980, was more
than necessary to meet the federarl requirements for assessment work (page 45 of
Reporter's Transcript of Proceedings). In explanation of this statement, he testified
that federal reguiations state that if one digs a hole six feet long, six feet deep and
four feet wide, or a total of 144 cubic feet, that would qualify as the amount of work
necessary for the assessment work on a claim (pages 36,47 and 48 of Reporter's
Transcript of Proceedings). Thereby explaining the basis of his opinion regarding
the sufficiency of the trenéhing:done as satisfying the assessment work requirements,
with no consideratioﬁ of the dollar value of the work. If appellees owned their own
back-hoe and operated it themselves, to determine the reasonable value of a trench
they dug with it, they would have to determine what others in the area charged for
the same work. The same is true if someone came onto appellees' claims with a back-
hoe and dug a trench for them gratuitiously. Since appellees did hire a contractor
to do their trenching and he charged the usual and customary rate, the value of
appellees trenching work and the amount they paid for it would appear to be, as
appellants contend, the same, namely $200.00. It is appellant¥ position that there
was no conflicting testimony regarding the value of the work done on October 6,
1979. An example of conflicting testimony on reasonable value of assessment work
is found in Kramer v. Tayler, 266 P 2d 709 (Ore), where the defendant claimed to
have performed 17 days>of work at a reasonable value of $12.00 per day, driving a
16 foot tunnel having a reasonable value of $14.00 per foot, while the plaintiff con-
tended that defendant only performed 16 days of work worth $12.00 per day, making
only 11 feet of tunnel at a value of $14.00 per foot. The court did not disturb the
trial court's decision on that matter. In Kramer v. Tayler, supra, the court cited
the case of Nevada Exploration & Mining Co. v. Spriggs, 124 P 770,773 (Utah) for

-3-
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the legal premise followed therein that "Where a forfeiture of a mining claim is in-
volved, the appellate court should not disturb a finding of the trial court which pre-
vents such forfeiture, unless it is clearly made to appear that such finding is not
supported by the evidence".

Based upon the foregoing, appellants respectfully request that the

court grant their motion for rehearing.

{ -7 "
Dated October 15, 1982 3 -)J.A..:t % k, L.‘-[_L;l w vy

Robert E. Cattany
4530 E. River Road
Tucson, Arizona 85718
Attorney for Appellants

 —

Copy of the foregoing
mailed this 15th day of
October, 1982, to:

Greenwood, Ryan, Herbolich & Atonna, Ltd.
855 Cochise Avenue

Douglas, Arizona 85607

Attorneys for Appellees

By '?ri»j ; (\ mmj
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IN THE COURT OF APPEALS
STATE OF ARIZONA
DIVISION TWO

JAMES STEWART COMPANY, an
Arizona corporation; M. SETH

HORNE; W.W. GRACE, 2CA-CIV 4371

(Cochise County
Superior Court
Cause No. 40466)

Plaintiffs/Appellees,

V.

OBJECTION TO MOTION
FOR REHEARING

ROBERT E. CATTANY and JUNE L.
CATTANY, husband and wife,

Defendants/Appellants.

Nt N N e A A A

Appellees request that Appellants' Motion for Rehearing
be denied for the reason that the Opinion of the Court of Appeals
1s amply justified by the law and the evidence, as more particularly
explained in the following Memorandum.

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED this Z2../4 day of October, 1982.

RYAN, ﬁ ﬁ HdG(‘ATT Ltd
AL 44’/77447

o ARTHUR €7 ATONNA

/4

By:

AASI ML o< <
?7 WALLACE R. HOGGATT~’

Attorneys for Appellees
Copy of the foregoing
mailed this Z2, ¢ day
of October, 1982, to:

Mr. Robert E. Cattany
4530 East River Road
Tucson, Arizona 85718
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MEMORANDUM

The issues raised in Appellants' Motion for Rehearing are
without merit.
1. Appellants argue that this Court erred in stating
that "Appellees commenced assessment work on October 6, 1979,
and continued the work on October 10 for the 1979-1980 assessment
year.'" Opinion at 1. Despite the fact that an Affidavit of Labor
Performed and Improvements made substantiates work done between
October 6th and October 12th (R.T. 33; Plaintiffs' Exhibit 8 in
evidence), Appellants contend that no work was done on October 10th,
citing alleged admissions of Appellees W. W. Grace.
Appellees do not accept Appellants' characterization of Mr. Grace's
testimony, and prefer to refer the Court to the transcript. In any
event, however, it is not at all clear what Appellants wish to gain
by such a discussion. Appellees understand this Court's Opinion
to have been based upon that fact that all assessment work required
by 30 U.S.C. 28 was performed on October 6th: "
"Grace testified that on

October 6, 1979, $800 worth of

assessment work was done on the

claims.... This testimony alone,

provided an adequate basis for
the trial court's conclusion...."

Opinion at 3.

Similarly immaterial is Appellants' contention that the
witnesses ''clearly established March 10, 1980 as the date when fur-
ther work was done." Motion for Rehearing at 2. (Additionally,
the argument is unsound. Mr. Grace testified that he did further

= %
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work on the claims within 30 days of October 19, 1979. R.T. 51.)
Even Appellants note that these arguments do not matter.
"...(I)f the court believes that the judgment below is supported

by Appellee W. W. Grace's testimony that in his opinion the work

done on October 6, 1979 was sufficient... then the foregoing may

be moot.'" Motion for Rehearing at 2 (emphasis added).

2. Appellants seize upon two minor factual errors
in the Opinion in support of their Motion. It is true that Mr.
Cattany's attempted relocation occurred on October 18, 1979, when
he posted notice of the purported '"Rocky'" claims. R.T. 71-72. It
is also correct that Appellees, rather than Appellants, brought this
action. However, these matters are not significant to this Court's
decision, having apparently been noted by the Court in passing.

3. "Appellants contend that the Court erred when it
held that the trial court could have found that the value of the
October 6th work was $800. Appellants cite the general proposition
that what is paid for work is evidence of the wo:k's value.

Motion for Rehearing at 2. True enough. Appellants seem to infer

from this proposition, however, that evidence of payment is there-

fore conclusive evidence of value. Appellants have cited no

authority for such a conclusion and Appellees are aware of none.
There is certainly authority to the contrary, since assessment work

can be adequate even if done for free. MacDonald v. Cluff, 68 Ariz.

369, 206 P.2d 730 (1949).
Neither do Appellants submit any authority that would
allow them to ignore Mr. Grace's opinion testimony about the value

T
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of the labor. It is well-established that an owner of property is
competent to testify as to the property's value without qualifying

as an expert. Atkinson v. Marquart, 112 Ariz. 304, 541 P.2d 556

(1975) (corporate good will); U.S. Fidelity § Guaranty Co. v.

Davis, 3 Ariz. App. 259, 413 P.2d 590 (1966) (cattle); Town §

Country Chrysler Plymouth v. Porter, 11 Ariz. App. 369, 464 P.2d

815 (1970) (automobile); Urban Renewal Agency v. Tate, 196 Kan.

654, 414 P.2d 28 (1966) (land). Why should the lessee of mining
claims be precluded from testifying about the value of improvements
and labor--particularly where, as here, the lessee has a great deal
of mining experience?

Kramer v. Taylor, 200 Or. 640, 266 P.2d 709 (1954), does

not support Appellants' position. In Kramer, the Oregon court was
faced with conflicting evidence and argument concerning the value

cf certain work. The trial court determined that the work was

worth $200. The Supreme Court upheld that determination. Appellees
are unaware of anything in Kramer that requires :his Court to set
aside the trial court's judgment in the present case.

The value of assessment work is a question of fact.

Pascoe v. Richards, 201 Cal. App. 2d 680, 20 Cal. Rptr. 416 (1562).

Perhaps the trial court had the discretion to find for Appellants
on the question of the value of the work performed on Qctober 6th.
It did not; it apparently chose to accept competent and credible
evidence that the Octcber 6th work had a value of $800 or more.

The Court acted properly in upholding the trial court's judgment.
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For the above reasons, and those presented in the Answering

1

2 Brief, Appellees respectfully request this Court to deny the Appel-

3 {llants' Motion for Rehearing.
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JAMES B. GREENWOOD
MARTIN F. RYAN
MICHAEL J. HERBOLICH
ARTHUR C. ATONNA

WALLACE R. HOGGATT
DAVID P. FLANNIGAN

¢
LAW OFFICES OF (
GREENWOOD, RYAN, HERBOLICH & ATONNA, LTD.
855 COCHISE AVENUE OTHER OFFICE:
DOUGLAS,ARIZONA 85607 BISBEE, ARIZONA

AREA CODE 602-364-796!

October 5, 1982

RECEIVED

Mr. M. Seth Horne 0CT 7 1982

Mr. Harvey L. Hayes

James Stewart Company JAMES STEWARI CUMPANY
707 Mayer Central Bldg. PHOENIX, ARIZONA

3033 North Central Avenue
Phoenix, Arizona 85012

Re: James Stewart Company v. Cattany

Gentlemen:

Good news. The Court of Appeals has affirmed Judge
Helm's ruling. Enclosed is a copy of the Court's Order

and Opinion.

As you can see, the Court based its decision on Mr.
Grace's testimony that the work performed on October 6,
1979, was adequate. Therefore, the Court stated that it
was not necessary to discuss all the other points that
had been raised. (You may notice that the Court has two
minor factual errors: it states that Cattany entered and

osted the property on October 8th, rather than October
18th, and also that Cattany, rather than James Stewart

Company, filed the action on August 19, 1981. These are
not material to the decision.)

As I wrote to you earlier, Cattany has 15 days to
file a Motion for Rehearing, to which we will have an
opportunity to respond. If the Motion is denied, he may
petition the Arizona Supreme Court for review. It is
still possible for Cattany to prevail, but I doubt it.
We have cleared the big hurdle.

I'1l continue to keep you informed about this case.
Truly yours,

RYAN, HERBOLICH, ATONNA
& HOGGATT, Ltd.

By : 4%3(;4727427145?F—‘“

WALLACE R. HOGGATT

WRH/vp

Enc.



STALE U AKLZUNA

DIVISIOD'J TWO _ F I LE wb

JAMES STEWART COMPANY, an Arizona

C.GEArEc)gratiom M. SETH HORNE: W-. W. 2 CA-CIV 4371 0CT 1 1087
( ' . CLERK COURT OF APPEALS
Plaintiffs/Appellees,

ORDER Division Two

b (OOCHISE County

Superior Court

ROBERT E. ‘
CATTANY and JUNE L Cause No. 40466)

)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
CATTANY, husband and wife, )
)
)

Defendants /Bppellants.

( GREENWOOD, RYAN, HERBOLICH & ATONNA, Ltd., Douglas;
by Arthur C. Atonna, Esg., and Wallace R. Hoggatt, Esq.,

Attorneys for Plaintiffs/Appellees.

Robert E. Cattany, Esq., Tucson,

Attorney for Defendants/Appellants.

_ The above-entitled matter was duly submitted to the Court. The
Court has this day rendered its Opinion.

IT IS ORDERED that the Opinion be filed by the Clerk, and under
the Arizona Rules of Civil Appellate Procedure, Rule 22(a), fifteen
(15) days are allowed from this date to file a Motion for Rehearing. -

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that a copy of this Order, together with
a copy of the Opinion, be sent to each party appearing or the attorney
for such party and to The Honorable Lloyd C. Helm, Judge, Cochise

County Superior Court, retired, and to The Honorable Matthew W. Borowiec,

‘ Presiding Judge of Cochise County Superior Court
( Dated: October 1, 1982.

Lawrencé\;loward
Chief Judge

Copies mailed as directed

Hisy day of october s~ @@@@UW—E@

8
@7 Urwin Frltz, Cf % 00T 00 1982

GREENWOOD RYAN, HERBOLICH
- & ATONNA, LTD.
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the testimony and affidavits are conflicting. Nonetheless, for this

" .ubsequent work Escapule was paid $49. The uncontradicted testimony

and affidavits of Grace valued the completed work at not less than $800
which would meet the requirements of 30 U.S.C. §28 as discussed below.
Furthermore, Grace testified that the work done on October 6, 1979, was,
Ty itself, $800 worth of work. '

On October 8, 1979, after deciding that appellees had not
completed the resumption of their assessment work in a diligent manner,
appellant Robert Cattany entered and relocated the property. Location

dtices were recorded by Cattany on January 16, 1980. His plat map and
monuments delineating his claims were intially incorrect and he amended
his map and remonumented his claims on March 17, 1980, and in August
1981, respectively. During this period an agent of the appellees |
requested twice that Cattany cease all mining and vacate the property.
Cattany, however, responded with a suit to remove appellees on August 19,
1981: _ .

The case was heard without a jury on September 15, 1981, and

the judge required that both parties submit memoranda. It is appellants'

0 ( ntention that the trial court should be reversed for its finding that

appellees were, and had at all times been, entitled to possession of

the claims. .
The issue in this case is whether appellees complied with the

assessment work requirement of 30 U.S.C. §28, thereby precluding forfeit-
ure of their unpatented mining claims. Appellant raised othef arguments
concérning his right to possession of the claims, but because of our
resolution of this issue, we need not discuss the other arguments.

The locator of a claim is required to complete $100 worth of
\ <k per year on each claim under 30 U.S.C. §28. The statute provides:

"... [a]nd upon a failure to comply with these
conditions, the claim .or mine upon which such
failure occurred shall be open to relocation in
the same manner as if no location of the same had

{ even been made, provided that the original loca-
tors, their heirs, assigns, or legal representa-
tives, have not resumed work upon the claim after
failure and before such relocation. ..." (Emphasis
added)1l/

1
For cases holding that the resumption of the assessment work by
the original locator prior to a relocation by a third person precludes a

forfeiture of the original locator's rights, see Edwards v. Anaconda Co-s ;

2115 Ariz. 313, 565 P.2d 190 (App. 1977); Hartman Gold Mining Co. v.

-2 -



IN THE COURT OF APPEALS

STATE OF ARIZONA P ,
DIVISION TWO Jdut - 11982

e (

JAMES STEWART COMPANY, an Arizona CLERK %()URT OF APPEALS|
corporation; M. SETH HORNE; W. W. Ivision Two

GRACE, .
Plaintiffs/Appellees,
2 CA-CIV 4371 (

ve OPINION

ROBERT E. CATTANY and JUNE L. CATTANY,
husband and wife,

N N N N NS NN N N N N N N

Defendants/Appellants.

APPEAL FROM THE SUPERICR COURT OF COCHISE COUNTY
| me%:N§.404&5
Honorable Lloyd C. Helm, Judge
AFFIRMED

GREENWOOD, RYAN, HERBOLICH & ATONNA, Ltd.
by Arthur C. Atonna and Wallace R. Hoggatt Douglas |

Attorneys for Plaintiffs/Appellees

Robert E. Cattany Tucson
Attorney for Defendants/Appellants

x

HOWARD, Chief Judge.
This is an appeal from a judgment in favor of appellees in a

forcible entry and detainer suit brought to determine the posséssion of
eight unpatented federal lode mining claims. The.eight claims, known as(
the Hornes #110-117, were located by M. S. Horne on September 21, 1967,
and later leased to W. W. Grace on October 1, 1979.

Apparently no assessment work was done for the assessment year
ending August 31, 1979. Appellees, however, commenced assessment work L
on October 6, 1979, and continued the work on October 10 for the 1979-
1980 assessment year, The work was performed by John Escapule under
Grace's supervision. At that time, Grace had worked with mining claims
for 48 years. Escapule was paid $200 for his services.

It is unclear whether any further work was done on the claims

for a period of four to éix weeks or until March 10 or 11, 1980, because
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In order for the resumption of the work to have the effect of precluding
~relocation by a third person, the work must be resumed in good faith, be
- prosecuted with reasonable diligence and with a bona fide intention of
completing it. Strattan v. Raine, 45 Nev. 10, 197 Pac. 694 (1921);
Winters v. Barkland, 123 Ore. 137, 260 Pac. 231 (1927); Crane v. French,
39 Cal.App.2d 642, 104 P.2d 53 (1940). 1In the absence of evidence to
.he contrary, it will be presumed that the annual work was resumed in

good faith. Temescol Oil Mining & Development Co. v. Salcido, 137 Cal.

211, 69 Pac. 1010 (1902).2/

If such work is resumed, the claim is not subject to relocat-
.on while it continues and a relocation made while work is being performed
is invalid even if the assessment work is thereafter abandoned before
the requisite amount is completed. Jupiter Mining Co. v. Bodie Consolid-
ated Mining Co., 11 F. 666 (9th Cir. 1881); Jordan v. Duke, 6 Ariz. 355,
53 Pac. 197 (1898). Appellant contends the evidence does not show that
appellees diligently prosecuted the resumption of the assessment work
nor that the value of the work done was at least the required $800. We

do not agree.
Grace testified that on October 6, 1979, $800 worth of assess-

"went work was done on the claims. This consisted of the digging of a
ditch by a backhoe, 300 feet long averaging 2% to 3 feet deep. In some
places it was 5 feet deep. The test is the value of the work done and
not the amount'paid to do the work. Schlegel v. Hough, 182 Ore. 441,
186 P.2d 516 (1947). This testimony alone, provided an, adequate basis
for 'the trial court's conclusion. There was no issue about proceeding
diligently since the required work was done in one day. When appellant
entered the claims on October 8, 1979, he was a‘trespaséer ﬁnd his
“ocations were invalid. Jupiter Mining Co. v. Bodie Consolidated Mining
‘Co., supra.

Affirmed.

. A &
1/ (cont'd.) AR
Warning, 40 Ariz. 267, 11 P.2d .854 (1932); Whitwell v. Goodsell, 37 Ariz.

451, 295 Pac. 318 (1931)% Cadle v. Helfrich, 36 Ariz. 390, 286 Pac. 186
(1930). o A

yk
v

X
- See also McCormick v. Baldwin, 104 Cal. 227, 37 Pac. 903 (1894);
Hirschler v. McKendricks, 16 Mont. 211, 40 Pac. 290 (1895); Honaker v.

Martin, 11 Mont. 91, 27 Pac. 397 (1891).
- 3 =



CONCURRING:

JAMES D. HATHAWAY, Judge.

BEN C. BIRDSALL, Judge.

LAWRENCE HOWARD, Chief Judge..
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GREENWOOD, RYAN, HERBOLICH 8 ATONNA, LTD. .

ATTORNEYS AT LAW

JAMES B.GREENWOOD
MARTIN F. RYAN
MICHAEL J. HERBOLICH
ARTHUR C. ATONNA
WALLACE R. HOGGATT

K XXX XX XXX

December 9, 1981

Mr. Harvey Hayes

James Stewart Company
3033 North Central Avenue
Phoenix, Arizona 85012
Re: Stewart vs. Cattany
Dear Mr. Hayes:

Enclosed is a copy of the

Encl.

129 NACO HIGHWAY
P.O.BOX 4340
BISBEE,ARIZONA 85603
TELEPHONE (602) 432-579I

855 COCHISE AVENUE
DOUGLAS, ARIZONA 85607
TELEPHONE (602) 364-7961

PLEASE REPLY TO: DOUGLAS

RECEIVED

DEC 101981
JAMES STEWAR! COMPANY

PHOENIX, ARIZONA

Judgment which you requested.
Very truly yours,

GREENWOOD, RYAN, HERBOLICH
§ ATONNA, Ltd. N

e
LG

Peggy Gregory
Secretary

By
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SUPERIOR COURT OF ARIZONA
COUNTY OF COCHISE

JAMES STEWART COMPANY, an
Arizona corporation; M. SETH
HORNE; W. W. GRACE,

NO. 40466

Plaintiffs, JUDGMENT

Vs

ROBERT E. CATTANY and JUNE
CATTANY, husband and wife,

Defendants.

This matter having come on regularly for trial
September 15, 1981, and the Plaintiffs present in person and by
counsel, and the Defendants present by ROBERT E. CATTANY, and
the Court having considered the testimony of witnesses, the
evidence and memorandum submitted, it is "

ORDERED, ADJUDGED AND DECREED that:

1. The Defendants are guilty of forcible detainer.

2. The Plaintiffs have judgment for the restitution
of the premises describea as mining claims Horne 110 through 117
as located and situated in the northeast one quarter of Section
20, Range 22 East, Township 20 South, G.S.R.B. & M. Cochise

County, Arizona, Tombstone Mining District.

3. The Plaintiffs are now and at all times involved
herein have been entitled to the possessory rights in and to

the premises described as Horne No. 110 through 117, and more

*

i 1591 e 484
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"~
(602) 364.7061

. 8B8B COCHIS!

HARBOLICH & ATONNA, LTD.
YS AT LAW

ATTOR

e
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!
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particularly desc}ibed'in paragraph two above, and that such
rights are paramount to those of the defendants.
4. The Plaintiffs shall have its costs in the sum of

$116.25. %W/

DONE IN OPEN COURT this ﬂday of @etober; 1981.

H
SEYSTY A
MR R NS R pldao® A L

. . £D
STATE OF Amzomg \ 83 usTRUMENT VORSEEES ARizon, . NUE
COUNTY OF COC _— AT REQUESY OF 8560
AND BFAC ,
WITNESS MY HAND P00 STy RECOROER FEE 3 oo e

TIWg RHODES. GOV , ]
CHRIS RPUTY DRAFY : ’ﬁm

o 1597 exce 485
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SUPERIOR COURT OF ARIZONA
COUNTY OF COCHISE

a
JAMES STEWART COMPANY, an Arizona )
corporation; M. SETH HORNE; W.W. ) No. o4l
GRACE, ) T
)
Plaintiffs, ) COMPLAINT
)
Vs, ) (Forcible Entry § Detainer
) § Declaratory Judgment)
ROBERT E. CATTANY and JANE DOE )
CATTANY, husband and wife, )
)
Defendants. )
)

COME NOW the Plaintiffs, by and through their attorneys,
GREENWOOD, RYAN, HERBOLICH § ATOENA, Ltd., and as and for their
claim for relief allege and pray as follows:

1.

Now and at all times relevant to this action, all parties
hereto have either been doing business in Cochise County, Arizona,
caused.acts or events to occur within Cochise County, Arizona,
which give rise to this cause of action, or reside within Cochise
County, Arizona. Furthermore, ROBERT E. CATTANY and JANE DOE
CATTANY are husband and wife now and at all times relevamt to
this action and all events or acts by ROBERT E. CATTANY were done
in furtherance of marital community objectives.

11.

On or about October 18, 1979, ROBERT E. CATTANY, executed a
Location Notice for mining claims 1320 feet long and 660 feet wide
as to areas more particularly described in Exhibit "A' attached
hereto and made a'part hereof by reference.

68 i

On or about March 17, 1980, Defendant ROBERT E. CATTANY

executed and amended location notice as to areas more particularly

described in Exhibit "B" attached hereto and made a part hereof

LA IO
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by reference.

| Iv.

The Plaintiffs are owners, lessors or lessees or otherwise
entitled to possession of certain mining claims known ;; Horne
#110 through #117 as more particularly described on Exhibits "C"
through "J" attached hereto and made a part hereof by reference.

V.

Written notice has been given to Defendant ROBEﬁT E. CATTANY
by the Plaintiffs of the encroachment by Defendant CATTANY onto the
same area where the Plaintiffs' mining claims exist. Said notices
are in the form of Exhibits "K' and "L'" attached hereto and made a
part hereof by reference. _

VI.

On or about'October 6, 1979, annual assessment work on Plain-
tiffs' mining claims Horne #110 through #117 was commenced
thus precluding an abandonment of Plaintiffs' claims at any time
during which the Defendants claim rights to or a relocation of
said claims as herein alleged.

VII.

Defendant ROBERT E. CATTANY has changed the location of mining
claims in violation of A.R.S. Section 27-202C by interfeting with
the rights of the Plaintiffs.

VIII.

Defendant ROBERT E. CATTANY has failed to comply with the pro-
visions of A.R.S. Title 27 regarding mining and location of claims
to the possessory detriment of the Plaintif{s.

IX.

By Arizona and‘cheral statutes, the Plaintif{fs have possessory
rights to Horne #110 through #117 which rights Defendants claim by
adverse interest.

X.

Defendants purported possession of claims are void for failure

B
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to locate properly sized claims pursuant to 30 U.S.C.A. Section 23.
XI. |

Defendants' acts infringe upon Plaintiffs' rights to quiet
peaceable possession of the described mining claims pur:uant to 30
U.S.C.A. Section 26.

XII.

The Defendants are guilty of forcible entry and forcible de-
tainer.

WHEREFORE, the Plaintiffs, and each of them, pray for judgment
against the Defendants, and each of them, as follows:

1. By a finding that the Defendants are guilty of forcible
entry and forcible detainer.

2. By giving judgment to the Plaintiffs for restitution of

the premises.
)

3. By declaring that the attempted relocation of claims by the
Defendants were:
(a) Premature,

(b) Void by virtue of improper size,

(c) Not effective as a matter of law as a valid relocartiop,

(d) That the Plaintiffs' interest in Horne #110 through
#117 is paramount to tﬁat of the Defendants and furtherméte that the

Plaintiffs have valid mining claims as to the subject property.

4. By giving Plaintiffs judgment for actual and punitive damagfs

in sums that are found at the trial of this matter to be just and
equitable.

5. By awarding the Plaintiffs their costs in this action in-
curred together with a reasonable attorney's fee.

6. By granting the Plaintiffs such other and further relief as
may be deem, just and equitable.

DATED August 18th |, 1981.

=%
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GREENKWOOD, RYAN, HERBOLICH § ATONNA,
Ltd., 855 chise Ave Douglas, AZ

By:

A NNA

4 . or
JAMES B. GREENWOOD

STATE OF ARIZONA )
County of Cochise j %

ARTHUR C. ATONNA, being first duly sworn, upon his oath,
hereby deposes and says that: ‘I am one of the attorneys for the
Plaintiffs; 1T hereby state that the matters alleged in the fore-
going Complaint are true to the best of my knowledge, information

and belief.

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN to before me this 18th day of August,

A A

1981.

NOTARY PUBLITC

My Commission Expires:

Y
January 9, 1984

- %
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June 1, 1981

Mr., James B. Greenwood
Attorney at Law

P. O. Box 4340

Bisbee, Arizona 85603

Dear Sir:
RE: Cattany Suit

Thank you for your letter of May 27, 1981 which I found very
interesting. I feel that kr. Escapule is a very truthful man
and will state the true facts, remain neutral and not take
either side.

Mr. Cattany put no notices up that he was relocating these 8
claimg. Our assessment work was completed before he placed

~his-corner monuments. - : T B

el

Please find enclosed a copy of Chapter VI - Resumption of Work -
#7.29 through 7.33. I have iarked those sentences which I feel
will help us a great deal.

Thank you for your assistance, and if there is anytﬁing we can
do, please let me know,

Sincerely yours,

liarvey L. llayes
Property Manager

HLH :ef
Encl.
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GREENWOOD, RYAN, HERBOLICH 8 ATONNA, LTD.

ATTORNEYS AT LAW 129 NACO HIGHWAY
P.O0.BOX 4340

BISBEE, ARIZONA 85603

JAMES B.GREENWOOD : TELEPHONE (602) 432-579I
MARTIN F. RYAN

MICHAEL J. HERBOLICH

ARTHUR C. ATONNA

WALLACE R. HOGGATT

DEBORAH WARD

855 COCHISE AVENUE
DOUGLAS, ARIZONA 85607
TELEPHONE (602) 364-7961

PLEASE REPLY TO:BISBEE

MEGEIVE)

James Stewart Company MAY 2 8 1981
707 Mayer Central Building
3033 North Central Avenue

Phoenix, Arizona 85012 | JAMES STEWART CO.

Attention: Mr. Harvey L. Hayesuf
Property Manager

May 27, 1981

Dear Mr. Hayes:

Thank you for your letter of May 20, 1981 and enclosures.
We are proceeding with preparations, research, etc. for filing
of the lawsuit. However, I believe you will be interested in
the letter and other materials which I received from Mr.
Cattany this date, copies of which are enclosed. I would
appreciate your comments.

Very truiy yours,
GREENWOOD, RYAN, HERBOLICH™§ ATONNA, Ltd.

JAMES B. GREENWOOD

JBG:hf
Enclosures

; «
. Jvtu ool
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 ernceer Tolort & Callany

POST OFFICE BOX 611l - TOMBSTONE,ARIZONA 85638 +- (602) 457-3731

May 26, 1981

7 Mr. James Greenwood
i Attorney at Law
129 Naco Highway
Bisbee, Arizona 85603

Re: Horne - Rocky Mining Claims

( James:

The enclosed material is from the American Law of Mining, a recognized
authority in mining law. It is the chapter on resumption of assessment work and
I have colored some ‘pertinent parts. Also enclosed are Escapules' affidavits. Inci-
dentally, I confronted the Escapules with the information Bill Grace gave you about
Ernie Escapule owing him some favors so he agreed to do $800.00 worth of work for
$200.00. This upset Ernie and he emphatically stated it was not true. He said the
charge per hour for his backhoe at that time was $25.00 and he did 8 hours work.
He charges $30.00 per hour now, and he says that some people are charging $32.50
depending on the eguipment, but $25.00 per hour was the going rate when he did
the work for Bill Grace.
A brief history of this situation starts with my entry onto the ground in

( guestion on Thur. Oct. 4, 1979, with a witness, in preparation of making mining
locations, and I spent several hours walking over the entire area. Prior to this date,
I had observed the area on several occasions for any activity and checked with the
recorder's office to see if any affidavits of labor had been recorded. On Friday, Oct.
5, 1979, I spent most of the day on the ground in question with a 200 foot tape and
a helper, finding the 1/4 section corners and measuring and marking for claim corners.
I returned on Monday Oct. 8,1979 to finish my marking and measuring and found the
backhoe work. I was told that John Escapule had done the wowk on Saturday or Sun-
day, so I went to see him. He wasn't in town, but his mother told me that Bill Grace
had hired their backhoe to do $200.00 worth of work and that's what John had done.
I asked if John was going to do any more work for Bill Grace, and she said she didn't
think so.

I was on the ground in question every day from Oct. 8 thru Oct 12, 1979,

(' finishing the measuring and marking corners (and looking for anyone doing other work).
On Friday Oct. 12, 1979, I bought the lumber to make corner monuments and on Satur-
day Oct. 13, 1979, started setting monuments, finishing on Wed. Oct. 17, 1979. 1

put up my location notices on Oct. 18, 1979.

Very truly yours,

N ; :
;A i
\\{4/0@ | b= e

G:T‘EE:’\'V.-’OOD, RYAN
He ATONNA, LTO

HEREDLIC
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CHAPTER VI

RESUMPTION OF WORK

§ 7.29 In Geperal,

§ 7.30 Time of Pesumption.

§ 7.31 Awmount of Work Required After Resumption.
§ 7.32 Dilizence in Completing Work.

§ 7.33 Rcsumption After Relocation Commenced.

§ 7.29 In General. The federal statute, after sctting forth
the assessment work requirement, provides: !

[a]nd upon a failure to comply with these conditions,
the claim or mine upon which such failure occurred shall
be open to relocation in the same manner as if no location
of the same had ever been made, provided that the
original locators, their heirs, assigns or legal represen-
tatives, have not resumed work upon the claim after
failure and before such location. . . . :

Until recently, it was well scttled that a claim owrer who
failed to perform assessment work for one or more essesziment
years and who resumed assessment work before there was
a relocation by another, was protected as though no failure
had ever occurred, buf the Department of the Interior, Ly
regulation, apparently considers the statute to have been
repealed by IHickel v. Oil Shale Corp.?

Whether there was a resumption of work after failure (oA

§ 729 117 Stat, 92, RS. § 2324, P, 739 (1912); Medison v, Octuve

30 U.S.C. § 25 (1970).

2 400 U.S. 4S (1970). See 37 Fed.
Reg. 17236 (Sept. 1, 1972), and com-
puare §§ T.2G-7.28, infra, with Belk
v. Meagher, 104 U.S. 279 (18681);
Lalin v. Sicrra Buttes Gold Mining
Co, 25 F. 337 (C.C. Cal. 1885);
Peachy v. Gaddis, 14 Ariz. 214, 127

Oil Co., 154 Cal. 765, 99 P. 176
(1903) ; Bunker Chunce Mining Co.
v. Bex, 408 P.2d 170 (Idaho 19¢35);
Lacey v. Woodward, 5 N.M. £33, 25
P, 785 (1891); Muck v. I3es] Cemient
Co.,, 223 Ore. 457, 334 P2d &2
(19G0) ; Banficld v. Crispien, 111 Ore.
388, 226 P. 235 (1024).



§ 7.30 MAINTENANCE OF CLAIM AFTER LOCATION 162

perform annual asscssment work is a question of fact.? Where
a claim owner relies upon a resmmption of work to defeat
a relocation, the burden is upon such ¢laim owner to show
afiirmatively that work was resumed before the relocation.®

§ 7.30 Time of Resumption. Assessment work may
resumed at any time before a valid reloeation is made.!

defeetive relocation doces not terminate the right of the origi=

nal locator to resume work if he resumes work after the period roif
allowed for comipleting location and hefore the deficiencies are

corrected.? A relocation made before the original localdr
is delinquent in the performance of assessment work is pre-
mature, and even though the original locator fails to perform

the assessment work for that year, if he resumes work after

the end of the particular asscssment year and before the
relocafor files-an additional and amended location cerlificate,

his claim is preserved.?

3 Peachy v, Frisco Gold Mines Co.,

204 F. 659 (D. Ariz. 1913); Crane v.
French, 39 Cal. App. 2d €42, 104
P.2d 53 (1940).

¢ Bunker Chance Mining Co, v.
Bex, supra n2; Xonaker v. Martin,
11 Mont, 91, 27 P, 397 (1891);
McKnight v. El Paso Brick Co., 16
N.ML 721, 120 P, G4 (1911); rer'd
on other grounds, El Peso Brick Co.
v. McKnight, 233 U.S, 250 (1414).
Contra, Willitt v. Baker, 133 F. 937
(C.C. Ark. 1904) ; Florence-Rae Cop-
per Co. v. Kimbel, 85 Wash, 162, 147
P, 881 (1915).

§ 7.30 ! But sce § 7.29 supra, which
casts doubt upon eases such as Justice
Mining Co. v. Barclay, &2 F. 554
(C.C. Nev. 18497) ; Jordan v. Duke, 6
Ariz. 55, 63 P, 197 (18298); Crune
v. French, 39 Cal. App. 2d 642, 104
P.2d 53 (1940); Clarke v. Mallory,
22 Cel. App. 24 55, 70 P.2d GG4
(1937); Little Dorrit Guld Mining

-

Co. v. Arapalive Gald Mining Co,
30 Colo. 431, 71 P, 339 (1902) ;
Bunker Chance Mining Co, v. Bex,
408 P.2d 170 (Idsbo 19C5); Jnman
v. Ollson, 213 Ore. 76, 321 P.24 104
(1958). -

2 Ficld v, Tanner, 32 Colo. 278, 75
P. 916 (1904); Thorston v. Kauf-
man, 40 XMont. 282, 106 P. 361
(1910); McKay v. McDougall, 25
Mont, 238 ¢4 P. 669 (1M1); Klop-
enstine v, Hayes, 20 Utah 45, 57 P,
712 (1899). See § 7.33 infra for a
discussion of right to resume work
after a relocrtion has been com-
wenced, but before the relocation has
been completed.

3 Clarke v. Mallory, supra nl;
Buge v. New Jersey loan Co., 68
Ariz. 182, 354 .24 40 (1660). The
latter case is eriticized by Mr, Martz
in 36 N.Y.U.L. Rev. 357, 1960 Anzual
Survey of Awericen law 399201
(1961).

be
A




163 RESUMPTION OF WORK § 7.31

In Fee v. Durham * and FEuierson v, McWhirter,® on almost
identical facts, it was held that when the assessment year
ended on Saturday and the original locator was working on
the last day of the assessment year, but rested on Sunday
and resumed work on Monday, the continuity of work was not
inlcrrup(nd, and fhat a rclocation made on Sunday was of
no avail. These cases seem o establish the principle {hat
there is a timely resumption if the claim owner starls work
at the regular hour on the first regular work day of the first
assessment year following the year for which work was not

performed.® .

§ 7.31 Amount of Work Required After Resumption. So
long as the original locator resumes work before there is a
relocation, it is immaterial that assessment work was not
performed for one or more previous years, and the claim
owner is only required to perform $100 worth of assessmen

work for the current year.!

An interesting question arises if the claim owner commences

work before the end of aSsSeSS

ment year A, performing £50

worth of work, and then continues the work into nsscssment
year B, performing another $30 worth of work. Tt iight be
argued that the entire €100 worth of stock would apply to,
and satisfy, the work rcquired for assessment year A, giving

the claim owner all of assessment ¥ear B {o perform an addi-*™

-

4121 F. 468 (Sth Cir. 1903).

8133 Cal. 510, 65 P, 1036 (1901),
tame case aypealed on other grounds,
Emerson v. Yosemite Gold Mining &
Milling Co., 149 Cal. 150, 85 P, 122
(1906), c#d, 205 U.S. 25,

6 Sce Phuris v, Muldoon (1S8S) 75
Cul. 284, 17 P. 70, where the Court
suggested, but did not decide, that a
relocaticn initinted at 1:00 AM. on
the first day of the ssse<sment vear

would Le invalid if work were re-
tumed at the regular hour, Sce also
Willitt v, Baler (CC WD Ark 1904)
133 F. 937. This problem is largely
&cndemic since the assesseicnt year
now ¢nds at 12:00 o'clock noon,

§ 731 ! Temeseal Oil Mining &
Desclopuent Co, v, Salcido, 137 Cal.
211, 69 P. 1010 (1902) ; Crown Point
Gold Mining Co. v, Crismon, 39 Qre.
3C4, 63 I*. 87 (1901).

(Rel. No. 6-1923). Minine Law—Vol, 3
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§ 7.32 MAINTENANCE OF CLAINM AFTER LOCATION 164

tional £100 worth of asscssment work.2 However, if that rule
were followed, logically, the $£30 worth of asscssment work
performed during the first portion of assessment year B would
not be available to satisfy the work required for assessment
year B, This rule would therefore scem o be in confliet with
the rule that once work is resumed, the work for former ycars
need mot be performed.®  Accordingly, the better rule would
scem fo be to treat cach assessment year as a scparate enlily,
It would then follow that even if the claim owner performed
$50 worth of work at the ¢nd of assessment year A, he would
be required to perform €100 worth of work with reaconable
diligence after the commencement of assessment year B, and
the entire amount of work performed during assessment year
B would be applicable to the assessment work requircment
for asscssment year B4 ¢ '

§ 7.32 Diligence in Completing Work. In Belcher Con-
solidated Gold Mining Co. v. Deferrari, an carly California
case, it was held that if assessment work was resumed during
the asscssment year, no relocation could be made during such
year, even if the assessment work was discon,ﬁnucd,bcfore.
completion.' This case was severcly criticized.? ' The rule now
scems to be well establishied that work, once resumed, muzt he
continued with diligence vl the requisie amoun: for ke

_current year is completed.?

=

2 The langusge of the court in
Jordan v. Duke, 6 Ariz. 55, 53 P. 197
(1848), indicates such a rule.

3 Sce n.l suyra.

¢ This rule rccras to be applied in
Auderson v, Rakinaon (1912) 63 Ore.
228,126 P. 9S8, rekearing denied, 127
P. &16.

§ 7.32 162 Cal. 160 (1SR2).

2 Lindley on Mines § 652 (3rd ed
1914) ; Morrison; Mining Rights 125
(1Gth ed 1936).

‘ -
J6 2 e 211, 50 P0G o
Cer interroption of werk witloug .

‘ravse Leld not Jue Q:ilipenen); Jan.

-
A

. 3 McCorzick v, Peldwin (1604)°
03 Cal 207, 3T P, 663 (6 fow hirurs'

‘work pesfomied efter o

Of micensnent vear Leld

cientey Hoacller v, 2NL3

BRer vo Mestin (%0l 17 Moo 1,
27 PLAGT; Bodopo v, Beuley 1007

28 Ore. 114, 41 P, 672 ia fow Loy

®pent io toling sanples Lod pat e
Jesumption of work),
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RESUMPTION OF WORK
L

§ 7.33

If work is resumed, while such work continues, the claim

is no! suljeet to relocation

» and a relocation made achile work

ds blng porformed is invalid even if the assessment work is

thereafter
pleled.®

abundoned before the requisife amount is com-

§ 7.33 Resumption After Relocation Commenced. There
has been a clear division of authority concerning the rights
of a claim owner who resumes work after another party has
commenced a relocation, but before such relocation has been
completed. ‘A number of cases have held that work may

Tesumed at any time before the

rclocation has been com:

pleted.! [ 7The fext wrilers favor the rule that once a relocation
|5 commerced, the relocator is entitled to the period allowed
by statute for completing the relocation, and that during such
period the original locato;.cgnx_xg_t_ resume work and defeat thé
[hey point out if the other rule were followed,
since several days are normally required {o complete a reloca-

‘relocation.?

tion, the delinquent claim owner could sit idly by until some-

one commenced a reclocation, and then resume work and ;
( defeat the relocation. This argument scems persuasive, and
some courts have followed the rule advocated by the text KT W =
writers.® The rule has been changed in Montana by statute ;&'/}"“ ; /
which now provides that the relocator's rights are protected fets ‘ﬁ
from the time he posts a notice on {he claim, so long as he " Aot

¢ Jupiter Mizing Co. v. Brodie
Consolidated Mining Co, (9th Cir
1851) 11 F. 666; Jordan . Duke,
G Ariz. 55, 53 P. 197 (1898). See
also Lacey v. Woodwsard (1691) 5
N.M. 683, 25 P, 785,

§ 7.38 ! Featkerston v. Howse
(WD Ark 1957) 151 F Supp 353;
Clarke v. Mullory (1937) 22 Cal
App2d 85, 70 1'2d 6564; Plaris v,
Muldoon (1883) 75 Cal. 254, 17 P,
70; Thoruton v. Kuufinan (1910) 40

=
Mont. 282, 106 P. 361; McKay v.
MecDougall (1901) 25 Mout. 258, 64
P. 669; Gonu v, Russell (1879) 38
Mont. 358, '

2 Lindley on Mines § 408 (3rd «d
1914) ; Morrison, Mining Rights 125
(16th ¢d 1936).

3 Little Guznell Co, v, Fimber (CC
D Culo 1575) 15 F. Cus. 629 (No. 8,
402); Frazier v, Consolidsted Targs-
ten Mines (1956) 80 Ariz 261, 208
I'2d 447,

(Rel. No. 6-1973), Mivine Law—Vol. 2



© § 7.33 MAINTENANCE OF CLAIM AFTER LOCATION 166
is duly performing the aets required by law to perfeet his
location.*

A very inferesting situation is presented when (1) the
senior locutor fails to perform assessment work, (2) there is

a relocation and the second loeator fails 1o perform assess. o

ment work, (3) the senior locator then resumes work, and
(4) a third party relocates. In a contest between the senior
locator and the last locator, it has heen held that the last
locator cannot take advantage of the intervening location to
cut off the rights of the scnior locator, and that the senior
locator revives his elaim by resuming work.® Siwilarly, 1

has been Lield in a congest between the first locator and second |

/]

locator, where bhoth fail to perform assessment work and the !

first locator resumes his work first, that he prevails over the

junior locator.® While this rule which permits the revival |

of an old claim after abandonment of a later relocation has
been criticized as being contrary to the wording of the federal
slatute,” it accomplishes an cquitable result, and it scems
unlikely that it will be overruled.

“ Mont RC (1947) § 50-707. ‘€ Klopenstine v. Hays (1529) 20

j ini Utah 45, 57 P. 712.
8 Justice Mining Co. v. Barclay xh 43,5 7

(CC D Nev 1-47) 32 F. 554; Richen 7 Lindley. supra n2 st § 651,
v. Davis (1913) 76 Ore. 311, 145 P.
1130. w

-
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GREENWOOD, RYAN, HERBOLICH & ATONNA, LTD.

ATTORNEYS AT LAW 129 NACO HIGHWAY
P.0.BOX 4340
BISBEE, ARIZONA 85603
JAMES B.GREENWOOD ‘ TELEPHONE (602) 432-5791
MARTIN F. RYAN
MICHAEL J. HERBOLICH
ARTHUR C. ATONNA
WALLACE R. HOGGATT
DEBORAH WARD

855 COCHISE AVENUE
DOUGLAS, ARIZONA 85607
TELEPHONE (602) 364-796!I

PLEASE REPLY TO!:BISBEE

May 27, 1981

G‘W@EWE@

James Stewart Company MAY 2 8 1981
707 Mayer Central Building
3033 North Central Avenue

Phoenix, Arizona 85012 JAMES STEWART CO

4

Attention: Mr. Harvey L. Hayesv
Property Manager

Dear Mr. Hayes:

Thank you for your letter of May 20, 1981 and enclosures.
We are proceeding with preparations, research, etc. for filing
.0f the lawsuit. However, I believe you will be interested in
the letter and other materials which I received from Mr.
Cattany this date, copies of which are enclosed. I would
appreciate your comments.

Very truly yours,
GREENWOOD, RYAN, HERBOLICH=§ ATONNA, Ltd.

(5.

JAMES B. GREENWOOD

JBG:hf
Enclosures

LNl W
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AFFIDAVIT

STATE OF ARIZONA )
COUNTY OF COCHISE ; S8
Ernest H. Escapule, being first duly sworn, deposes and says:

1. That on or about October ¢, 1979, he was hired by W.W. Grace

to do some backhoe work on 8 unpatented mining claims in Sec. 20, T20S, R22E,
Tombstone Mining District, Cochise County, Arizona.

2. That the work was done on or about October & , 1979, using his

- .

backhoe operated by his son John Escapule.
3. That he charged $200.00 for the work, which was the usual charge

for the amount of work done.

4. That he was paid $200.00 for the work, and did no other or further

work on the said 8 mining claims until the first part of March, 1980.

5. That on or sbout March // , 1980, W.W. Grace requested that he do

some additional backhoe work on the s2id 8 mining claims, and on the nearby Chance

patented claim.

6. That on March // , 1980, the additional work was done using his back-

hoe operated by his son John Escapule.

7. That he charged $49.00 for the total amount of work, which was the

usual charge for the smount of work done. approximately half of such work being

done on the said 8 mining claims. The $£49.00 was never paid to him,

8. The foregoing describes ll of the work done by him or his son John

Escapule on the said 8 mining claims from Octoher, 1979 to date.

.

/.’,‘7:;.{/ ’ 7 o -451{4’.{;"(’{
Ernest H. Escapule °

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN to before me this /= day of _[Z:_/L_’—/Z_

1981, by Ernest H. Escapule. /“
LS A 2

/
',\\i{/{'&: - A c?\a.'—( £l /(_ X,,L/A— 7,
- - T <8 % & . X,b,___. s s
N\

Notury Publi

My Commission Expires:

| LI - < | &G

ro . e an RE
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AFFIDAVIT

STATE OF ARIZONA
Ss.

N o N

COUNTY OF COCHISE

John Escapule. being first duly sworn, deposes and says:

1. That on or about October 6 » 1979, he opcrated his father's back-

hoe doing some trenching work on a portion of 8 unpatented mining claims in Sec. 20,

T20S, R22E, Tombstone Mining District, Cochise County, Arizona, as requested by
W.W. Grace.

2. That the usual charge for the amount of work done was $200.00.

3. That he did no further or other work on said 8 mining claims until the
first part of March, 1980.

4. That on or about March // , 1980, he opcrated his father's backhoe
on a portion of said 8 mining claims and on the ncuarby Chunce patented claim, doing
i total of §49.00 worth of work at the usual charge, approximately half of which was
done on the said 8 mining claims, or a portion thereof.

5. The foregoing describes all the work done by him on the said 8 mining

claims from October, 1979 to date.

Z K =

Johin Escapule

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN to before me this /—— day of 42’)%' .
1981, by John Escapule.

£ 7
Ate o a e.—,/(a ¢ A‘ia Ar,a,&’_/.,,.,_/

7~ Notary Public

Aly Commission Expires:

B8 Bornmailnn me T T g e RO
LLEE S N . » i vt el :‘.'."-‘
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LAW OFFICE OF %/(/-/67'5 gé&&?&??}/

POST OFFICE BOX 611l +- TOMBSTONE,ARIZONA 85638 - (602) 457-3731

‘May 26, 1981

Mr. James Greenwood
Attorney at Law

129 Naco Highway
Bisbee, Arizona 85603

Re: Horne - Rocky Mining Claims

James:

The enclosed material is from the American Law of Mining, a recognized
authority in mining law. It is the chapter on resumption of assessment work and
I have colored some ‘pertinent parts. Also enclosed are Escapules' affidavits. Inci-
dentally, I confronted the Escapules with the information Bill Grace gave you about
Ernie Escapule owing him some favors so he agreed to do $800.00 worth of work for
$200.00. This upset Ernie and he emphatically stated it was not true. He said the
charge per hour for his backhoe at that time was $25.00 and he did 8 hours work.

He charges $30.00 per hour now, and he says that some people are charging $32.50
depending on the equipment, but $25.00 per hour was the going rate when he did
the work for Bill Grace.

A brief history of this situation starts with my entry onto the ground in
guestion on Thur. Oct. 4, 1979, with a witness, in preparation of making mining
locations, and I spent several hours walking over the entire area. Prior to this date,
I had observed the area on several occasions for any activity and checked with the
recorder's office to see if any affidavits of labor had been recorded.- On Friday, Oct.
5, 1979, I spent most of the day on the ground in question with a 200 foot tape and
a helper, finding the 1/4 section corners and measuring and marking for claim corners.
I returned on Monday Oct. 8,1979 to finish my marking and measuring and found the
backhoe work. I was told that John Escapule had done the work on Saturday or Sun-
day, so I went to see him. He wasn't in town, but his mother=told me that Bill Grace

- had hired their backhoe to do $200.00 worth of work and that's what John had done.

I asked if John was going to do any more work for Bill Grace, and she said she didn't

think so. _
I was on the gvound in question every day from Oct. 8 thru Oct 12, 1979,

finishing the measuring and marking corners (and looking for anyone doing other work).
On Friday Oct. 12, 1979, I bought the lumber to make corner monuments and on Satur-
day Oct. 13, 1979, started setting monuments, finishing on Wed. Oct. 17, 1979. 1

put up my location notices on Oct. 18, 1979.

Very truly yours,

N [,% EOEIVER

5
:.~:~ -

-~

c.
T ek 0t

GREERNWOOD
FY o b, § y P‘\.'A X
- N,
LaEllicy ¢ ATONNE, LD,
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CHAPTER VI
RESUMPTION OF WORK

§ 7.29 In Geberal.

§ 7.30 Time of Pesumption.

§ 7.31 Amount of Work Required After Resumption.
§ 7.32 Diligence in Coimpleting Work.

§ 7.33 PRcsumption After Relocation Commenced.

§ 729 In General. The federal stalute, after sctting forth
the assessment work requirement, provides: !

[a]lnd upon a failure fo comply with these conditions,
the claim or mine upon which such failure occurred shall
be open to relocation in the same manner as if no location
of the same had ever been made, provided that the
original locators, their heirs, assigns or legal represen-
tatives, have not resumed work upon the claim after
failure and hefore such location. . . .

Until recently, it was well scttled that a claim owner who
failed to perform assessment work for one or more zssessment
years and who resumed assessment work before there was
a relocation by another, was protected as though no failure
had ever occurred, but the Department of the Interior, Ly
regulation, apparently considers the statute to have been
repealed by Hickel v. Od Shale Corp.?

Whether there was a resumption of ywork after failure to

§ 7.29 117 Stat, 92, R.S. § 2324, P, 739 (1912); Medison v. Octeve
30 U.S.C. § 28 (1970). Oil Co., 154 Cal. 765, 99 P. 176

2 400 U.S. 48 (1970). See 37 Fed, (1908); Bunker Chance Mining Co.

Reg. 17536 (Sept. 1, 1972), and com-
jare §§ 7.26-7.28, infra, with Belk
v. Meagher, 104 U.S. 279 (1881);
Lakin v. Sierra Duttes Gold Mining
Co., 25 F. 337 (C.C. Cal. 1885);
Peachy v. Gaddis, 14 Anz, 214, 127

161

v. Bex, 40S P.2d 170 (Idaho 1%€5);
Lacey v. Woodward, 5 N.M. 583, 25
P. 785 (1801); Muck v. Idesl Cement
Co., 223 Ore. 457, 304 P.2d 821
(1960) ; Banficld v. Crispen, 111 Ore.
388, 226 P. 235 (1024).

(Rel No. 6-197)). finine Tax -Vol 2




§ 7.30 IMMAINTENANCE OF CLAIM AFTER LOCATION 162 /5

perform annual assessment work is a question of fact.® Where
a claim owner relies upon a resumption of work to defeat

a relocation, the burden «is upon such ¢laim owner {o show)/

afiirmatively that work was resumed before the relocation.

§ 7.30 Time of Resumption. Asscessment work may be
resumed at any time before a valid relocation is made.! A

defeetive relocation docs not terminate the right of the origis Wopndoe v~
nal locator {o resume work if he resumes work after the period F-poof v conmn

L)

allowed for completing location and before the deficiencies are
correefed. A relocation made before the original localdr
is delinquent in the performance of assessment work is pre-
mature, and c¢ven though the original locator fails to perform
the assessment work for that year, if he resumes work after _

the end of the particular assessment year and before tlﬁ'

relocator files an additional and amended location certlificate,

his claim is preserved.?

3 Peachy v, Frisco Gold Mines Co.,
204 F. 659 (D, Ariz. 1913); Crane v.
French, 39 Cal. App. 2d 642, 104
P.2d 53 (1940).

4 Bunker Chance Mining Co. v.
Bex, supra n2; Ionaker v. Martin,
11 Mont. 91, 27 P, 397 (1891);
McKnight v. El Paso Brick Co., 16
N.M. 721, 120 P. 694 (1911); rev'd
on other grounds, El Peso Brick Co.
v. McKnight, 233 U.S, 250 (1614).
Contra, Willitt v. Baker, 133 F. 937
(C.C. Ark. 1904) ; Florence-Rac Cop-
per Co. v. Kimbel, 85 Wash. 162, 147
P, 881 (1915).

§ 7.30 ! But sce § 7.29 supra, which
casts doubt upon cases such as Justice
Mining Co. v. Barclay, & F. 554
(C.C. Nev. 1847) ; Jordsn v, Duke, 6
Ariz. 55, 53 P, 197 (1805); Crane
v, French, 39 Cal. App. 2d 642, 104
P.2d 53 (1940); Clarke v. Mallory,
22 Cal. App. 2d 55, 70 P.2d GG4
(1937); Little Dorrit Gold Mining

Co. v. Arapahoe Gold Mining Co.,
30 Colo. 431, 71 P. 339 (1902);
Bunker Chance Mining Co, v. Ber,
408 P.2d 170 (Jdabo 1965); Inman
v. Ollson, 213 Ore. 56, 321 P.2d 1043
(1958).

2 Field v, Tanner, 32 Colo. 278, 75
P. 916 (1904); Thoroton v. Kauf-
man, 40 Mont. 282, 106 P. 361
(1910) ; McKay . MecDougall, 25
Mont. 258 64 P. 669 (1901) ; Klop-
enstine v, Hayes, 20 Utah 45, 57 P,
712 (1809). See § 7.33 infra for a
discussion of right to resuwe work
after a relocetion has been com-
menced, but befgre the relocation has
been completed.

3 Clarke v. Mellory, supra nl;
Bage v. New Jersey Loan Co., 88
Ariz. 182, 354 P.2d 40 (1960). The
latter ease is eriticized by Mr. Martz
in 36 N.Y.U.L. Rev. 357, 1960 Ansual
Survey of Amcricen Taw 399-401
(1961).
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163 RESUMPTION OF WORK § 7.31

In Fee v. Durham * and Emerson v. McWhirter,® on almost
identical facts, it was held that when the assessment year
ended on Saturday and the original locator was working on
the last day of the assessment year, but rested on Sunday
and resumed work on Monday, the continuity of work was not
inferrupted, and that a relocation made on Sunday was of
no avail. These cases secm to establish the principle that
there is a timely resumption if the claim owner starts work
at the regular hour on the first regular work day of the first
assessment year following the year for which work was not
performed.® .

§ 7.31 Amount of Work Required After Resumption. So
long as the original locator resumes work before there is a
relocation, it is immaterial that assessment work was not
performed for one or more previous years, and the claim

owner is only required to perform $100 worth of assessment

work for the current year.!

An interesting question arises if the claim owner commences
work before the end of assessment year A, performing $50
worth of work, and then continues the work into assessment
year B, performing another $50 worth of work. Tt might be
argued that the-entire $100 worth of stock would apply to,
and satisfy, the work required for assessment year A, giving
the claim owner all of assessment year B to perform an addi-

4121 F. 468 (8th Cir. 1903).

5133 Cal. 510, 65 P. 1036 (1901),
same case appealed on other grounds,
Emerson v. Yosemite Gold Mining &
Milling Co., 149 Cal. 150, 85 P. 122
(1906), ofd, 208 U.S. 25.

6 Sce Pharis v, Muldoon (188S) 75
Cal. 284, 17 P. 70, where the Court
sugzested, but did not decide, that a
relocation initiated at 1:00 A.M. on
the first day of the assessment vear

would be invalid if work were re-
fumed at the regular hour. Sce also
Willitt v. Baker (CC WD Ark 1904)
133 F. 937. This problem is largely
academic since the asscssment year
now ends at 12:00 o'clock noon.

§ 781 ' Temescal Oil Mining &
Development Co., . Salcido, 137 Cal.
211, 69 P. 1010 (1902) ; Crown Point
Gold Mining Co, v, Crismon, 39 Ore.
364, 65 P. 87 (1901).

(Rel. No. 6-1973). Minine Law—Vol. 2
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§ 7.32 MAINTENANCE OF CLAIM AFTER LOCATION 164

tional $100 worth of asscssment work.?2 Iowever, if that rule
were followed, logically, the $50 worth of assessment work
performed during the first portion of assessment ycar B would
not be available to satisfy the work required for assessment
year B. This rule would therefore seem to be in conflict with
the rule that once work is resumed, the work for former years
need not be performed.®  Accordingly, the better rule would
seem to be to treat each assessment year as a separate entity.
It would then follow that even if the claim owner performed
$50 worth of work at the ¢nd of assessment year A, he would
be required fo perform $100 worth of work with reasonable
diligence after the commencement of assessment year B, and
the entire amount of work performed during assessment year
B would be applicable to the assessment work requirement
for assessment year B.4 )

§ 7.32 Diligence in Completing Work. In Belcher Con-
solidated Gold Mining Co. v. Deferrari, an early California
case, it was held that if assessment work was resumed during
the assessment year, no relocation could be made during such
year, even if the assessment work was discontinucd .before_

. completion.', This case was severely criticized.? ! The rule now
!seems to be well established that work, once rccumcd must be
,contmued \nth diligence until the r(quxc te amoun. for the
current year is comp]cted ‘ ) '

——— e Piems v e

2 The language of the court in
Jordan v. Duke, 6 Ariz. 55, 53 P. 197
(1898), indicates such a rule.

3 Scen.l supra.

4 This rule scems to be applied in
Anpderson v. Robinson (1912) 63 Ore.
228,126 P. 9S8, rchearing denied, 127
P. 546.

§ 7.32 162 Cal. 160 (1882).

2 Lindley on Mines § 652 (3rd ed
1914); Morrison, Mining Rights 125
(16th ed 1936). :

," 3 \XcCorrﬂch v. Baldwin (1594)
404 Cal. 227, 37 P. 803 (a few hours’
zwor}: performed efter commenvement
of assessment year held pot euff-
Ceient); Hirschler v. McKendricks,
6 Mont. 211, 40 P, 280 (1895) (15-°
dav interruption of work witkout «
Tnusc held not due diligence); Hon-’
2ker v. Meartin (1%01) 11 Mont. 81,
‘f27 P. 397, Bishep v, Baildey {1804)
28 Ore. 119, 41 P. 836 (a few heure
%spent in tebing samrples hield pot &
resumption of work).
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. pleted.!/ The text writers favor the rule that once & relocation

165 PESUMPTION OF WORK § 7.33
[ - - s

If work is resumed, while such work continues, the claim
is not subjcct to relocation, and a relocation made avhile work
ds being poerformed is invalid even if the assessment work is
thereafter ahandoned before the requisife amount is com-

plefed.*

§ 7.33 Resumption After Relocation Commenced. There
has been a clear division of authority concerning the rights
of a claim owner who resumes work after another party has
commenced a relocation, but before such relocation has been
complefed. ‘A number of cases have held that work may be
Tesumed atany time before the relocation” has been com:

15 commenced, the relocator is entitled to the period allowed
by statute for completing the relocation, and that during such
period the original locator cannot resume work and defeat thé

‘relocation.?

They point out if the other rule were followed,
since several days are normally required to complete a reloca-

tion, the delinquent claim owner could sit idly by until some-
one commenced a relocation, and then resume work and
defeat the relocation. This argument seems persuasive, and
some courts have followed the rule advocated by the text

writers.® The rule has been changed in Montana by statute M‘f
W,\f

which now provides that the relocator’s rights are protected
from the time he posts a notice on the claim, so long as he

4 Jupiter Mizing Co. v. Brodie
Consolidated Mining Co. (9th Cir
1851) 11 F. G66; Jordan v. Duke,
G Ariz. 55, 53 P. 197 (1598). See
also Lacey v. Woodward (1891) 5
N.M. 583, 25 P. 785.

§ 7.33 ! Featherston v, Howse
(WD Ark 1957) 151 F Supp 353;
Clarke v. Mallory (1937) 22 Cal
App2d 55, 70 P2d 664; Pharis v.
Muldoon (1888) 75 Cal. 254, 17 P.
70; Thornton v. Kaufman (1910) 40

Mont. 282, 106 P. 361; McKay v.
McDougall (1901) 25 Mont: 258, 64
P. 669; Gonu v. Russell (1879) 3
Mont. 358.

2 Lindley on Mines § 408 (3rd ed
1914) ; Morrison, Mining Rights 125
(16th ed 1936).

3 Little Gunnell Co. v. Kimber (CcC
D Colo 1878) 15 F. Cas. 629 (No. 8,
402); Frazier v, Consolidated Tungs-
ten Mines (1936) 80 Ariz 261, 296
P2d 447,

(Rel. No. 6-1973). Mmvine Law—Vol. 2
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§ 733 MAINTENANCE OF CLAIM AFTER LOCATION 166

is duly performing the acts required by law to perfect his
location.*

A very inferesting situation is presented when (1) the M" Lo
senior locator fails to perform assessment work, (2) there 1s % °
a relocation and the second locator fails to perform assess- | “C#*#
ment work, (3) the senior locator then resumes work, and
(4) a third party relocates. In a contest between the senior
locator and the last locator, it has been held that the last
locator cannot take advantage of the intervening location to
cut off the rights of the scnior locator, and that the senior
locator revives his claim by resuming work.®  Similarly, if
has been hield in a contest between the first locator and second
locator, where both fail to perform assessment work and the \
first locator resumes his work first, that he prevails over the
junior locator.® While this rule which permits the revival/
of an old claim after abandonment of a later relocation has
been criticized as being contrary to the wording of the federal
statute,” it accomplishes an cquitable result, and it scems
unlikely that it will be overruled.

4 Mont RC (1947) § 50-707. ® Klopenstine v. Hays (1£23) 20

5 5, 57 P 712.
8 Justice Mining Co. v. Barclay kitah 43, OF L

(CC D Nev 1507) 82 F. 554; Richen 7 Lindley, supra n2 at § 651.
v. Davis (1915) 76 Ore. 311, 148 P.
1130.

The next page is 171
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May 20, 1981

B Mr. James B. Greenwood
( Attorney at Law
129 Naco Highway
P. O. Box 4340
Bisbee, Arizona 85603

Dear Mr. Greenwood:

You will find enclosed copfes of Mining Locations for Horne #110 -
#117, together with copies of correspondence in our files. The
lease agreement between M. Seth Horne, Lessor, and W. W. Grace,
Lessee, was éntered into on the lst day of October, 1979,

Mr. Horne wishes for you to sue Mr, Cattany for everything --
( loss of sale, illegal filing, all court and attorney fees,
costs for witnesses, clouding of title, etc.
X e -.\’ S e X o, k—) PR %&y““f" ST ‘«"4‘*1’-—“_‘ WESL g ?C" _._\,‘.'?‘ v-:~¢ ".- ’“""""i‘““s""-
o2 A pbo:{é'f conversations this -orniugkwith Ernio Escupule and Bill
Grace, and they will testify in our behalf.

If you need any additional information, please contl.ct me and I
will do my best to furnish 11:. o

E S - ot ' sincerely yours,

Harvey L. Hayes
(.._ Property Manager

HLH :ef
Encls.
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AFFIDAVIT OF LABOR PERFORMED AND IMPROVEMENTS MADE

STATE OF ARIZONA
§S8.

N’ o

COUNTY OF MARICOPA

W. W. Grace, being first duly sworn, depaoses and says:

That he is a citizen of the United States and more than eighteen
years of age, and resides in Scottsdale, Maricopa, Arizoma, and is personally
acquainted with the unpatented mining claims situated in the Tombstone Mining
District, Cochise County, Arizona, the location notices of which are recorded
in the office of the Cochise County Recorder and known as HORNE #110 through
#117.

That between the 6th day of October, 1979, and the 10th day of March,
1980, not less than $800.00 worth of work and improvements were done and performed
upon the said claims, and that the claims constitute a contiguous group under a
common ownership and that the work was done upon or for the benefit of all of the
said claims.

This work was performed by John Escapule and W. ﬂ. Grace. The work
was done under the supervision of W. W. Grace according to an agreement entered
into by W. W. Grace and M. Seth Horne dated October 1, 1979.

The work was performed for the purpose of complying with the laws of
the United States and of the State of Arizona relative to performance of annual
work for the purpose of holding title to said unpatented mining claims for the
valuable mineral contained therein.

DATED this 7th day of April, 1980. ) .

2L vl

W. W. Grate \

SUBSCRIBED and sworn to before me by W. W, Grace this 7th day of April,
1980.

A

AR 47; Lids 4f

Notagp¥ Public

My Commission Expires:

(/({é* ‘/t.’-l-’ 7 //A;'




{ Form 38301
(October 1977)

.
-
v
/

2400 Valley Bank Center
Phoenix, Arnizona 85073

United States

% - Department of the Interior
;—_ Bureau of Land Management

Fr

A
M’i { |

UNITED STATES
EPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR
BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT

-1
LAIM ANNUAL RECORDATION REQUIREMENTS

(43 CFR 3833.2) 1
Serial Number M@.ﬁéﬁ ‘ 9 4/ 7 7 3\

Name or number of Claim
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April 28, 1980

Robert E, Cattany, Esq.
P. 0. Box 611
Tombstone, Arizona 83638

Dear Mr, Cattany:

It has come to our attention recently that you or your personnel are
still engaged in mining activity on some of our federal mining claims.
These claims are known as Horne 110 through 117 and are recorder in
the County Recorder's Office in Bisbee. We request that you stop all
mining related work or we will take legal recourse against you. This
mining activity should be stopped immediately. oy

If you have a need to contact me, I can be reached in Phoenix at
2684-2181,

Bincerely,

Roger P. Smith
Property Manager

RPS :jts
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January 21, 1919

Robert E. Cattany, Esq.
P. 0. Zox 611
Toabstone, Arizona 85638

Dear Mr. Cattany:

It has recantly come to my atteation that you or your
personnel are engagzed in mining activity on some of our
federal mining claims. We would appreciate it if you would
stop this immediately and do what is needed to clear the
title. I hav: enclos<d copies of our Lode:Claims which
substantiats our holdings. I have also included a receipt
from the BLM for ti2se mining claim: notices which were filed
witn them on October 22, 1979. I would appreciate it if you

would write and give m: notice when vou are off the property.

If you nave arcy questions, please call m2 at 602-264-2181.

Sincersly,

Roger P. Smith
Property Manager
RPS:vs
tnclosures
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SUPERIOR COURT OF ARIZONA LAl &W[E .
' This Copy is for
COUNTY OF COCHISE 0CT 91981 Your Information Only.
No Reply Needed.
Thank You.
JAMES STEWART CO Arthur C. Atonna
JAMES STEWART COMPANY, an Arizona)
corporation; M. SETH HORNE; W. W. ) . 4
GRALE, ; No. 40466
Plaintiffs, )
) MEMORANDUM IN SUPPORT OF
cvss ; DEFENDANTS' POSITION

ROBERT E. CATTANY and JANE DOE )
CATTANY, husband and wife, )

)

Defendants. )
)

This memorandum is submi.tted pursuant to order of the court, as amended
to extend the time for filing from October 22, 1981 to October 25, 1981.

Defendants' position is that the 'property in question was subject to for-
feiture by relocation on September 1, 1979, for plaintiffs' failure to do the required
work for the assessment year ending August 31, 1979. Although plaintiffs resumed
the assessment work on or about October 6, 1979, they failed to complete the per-
formance thereof with due diligence on a continuous basis and without unreasonable
interruption, as the law requires. As a result, the property in question, eight
mining claims, were subject to forfeiture by relocation on October 18, 1979, and were
so located by defendants after waiting for 12 days for plaintiffs to complete their
assessment work.

Defendant Robert E. Cattany testified, without contradiction, that there
was no work done on the claims and no affidavit of assessment work recorded for
plaintiffs' eight claims for the assessment year ending August 31, 1979. Likewise,
there was undisputed testimony that plaintiffs commenced or resumed the assessment
work on the.eight claims on October 6, 1979, paid $200.00 for the work done on
October 6, 1979, did no further work on the claims for several months, and did not
return to visit the claims for about two weeks after October 6, 1979, and recorded
affidavits of assessment work on March 14, 1980 and April 8, 1980.

The party asserting a forfeiture has the burden of proving by clear and
convincing proof, that the assessment work was not performed, McDermott vs. O'Brien,
2 Ariz App 429, 409 P2d 588 (1966). The filing of an affidavit of assessment work is
prima facie evidence that the assessment work has been done, ARS 27-208 B., but
may be rebutted by introducing evidence that the assessment work was not in fact
performed, California Dolomite Co. vs. Standridge, 275 P2d 823 (Cal. 1954), Dickens-
West Min. Co. vs. Crescent Min. & Mill. Co., 141 P 566 (Ida. 1914). The rebutting
evidence in the instant case includes that which was undisputed, i.e., payment of
$200.00 for the work done on the plaintiffs' eight claims on October 6, 1979, no further
work being done on the claims for several months (March, 1980) and plaintiffs not
returning to visit the claims for about two weeks after October 6, 1979. Additionally,
plaintiffs introduced in evidence, two affidavits cf lubor, the first of which being dated

October 12, 1979 (recorded March 14, 1980) and containing no mention of any amount



of money having been expended. The sccond of which was dated April 7, 1980
(recorded April 8, 1980) and states that not less than $800.00 worth of work was
done on the claims between October 6, 1979 and March 10, 1980. Though not ad-
mitted, 'it seems logical that this second affidavit would include the work done on the
claims in March, 1980 by the witness John Escapule, who testified he was .paid $49.00
for some backhoe trenching work on the claims in early March, 1980. This would
tend to support defendants' position that plaintiffs failed to complete the assessment
work commenced or resumed on October 6, 1979 in a diligent and continuous manner.

To determine whether sufficient assessment work has been performed, the
measure is the value of the work performed, not the amount paid for it, Wagner vs.
Dorris, 73 P 318 (Ore. 1903), Norris vs. United Mineral Products Co., 158 P2d 679
(Wyo. 1945). However, the amount so paid is admissible as evidence tending to es-
tablish the value of the work, Stolp vs. Treasury Gold Min. Co., 80 P 817 (Wash.1905).
If equipment is used in the performance of th.e assessment work, the reasonable value
of the use of such equipment may be included as assessment work, Anderson vs.
Robinson, 126 P 988 (Ore. 1912). In the instant case, the reasonable value of the
use of the backhoe equipment has to be equal to the amount paid for the use of it.
Except for two or three assays, there was no other work done. The backhoe and
operator were hired at the then going rate of $25,00 per hour for eight hours to do
exploration trenching, and that is all that was done for the eight claims and the
$200.00 paid, or $25.00 per claim, is all it was worth. The same is true of the two
hours of backhoe work done on the claims in March, 1980. Plaintiffs offered no testi-
mony as how this work would have a value of any amount more than what was paid for
it, but rather contended that they only needed to move a certain volume of material
regardless of value or cost and that would suffice.

If a prior locator resumes assessment work after failure to perform the re-
quired annual assessment work for any given assessment year, and before there is a
relocation, he is required to perfor'm $100.00 worth of assessment work per claim for
the current year. However, the work, once resumed, must be performed with dili-
gence on a continuous basis until the requisite amount of $100.00 per claim for the
current year is completed, Bishop vs. Baisley, 41 P 936 (Ore. 1895), McCormick vs.
Baldwin, 37 P 903 (Cal. 1894) where the court said, "It is against the policy of the
law, and a fraud against the government and the law, to ho]%uartz (lode) claims by
merely doing a few dollars worth of work thereon at or near the beginning of the year
next following the year on which claimant failed to do the necessary work, when such
work is not commenced with the bona fide intention of being continued until the full
amount is done. Such labor so done, is a mere pretense and sham and shall not pre-
vent the location for want of nccessary work". Because the prosecution of the work
to completion with reasonable diligence is an element of a good faith resumption of
work, it does not permit of a construction of the rule that an entire period can be
gained by making a slight expenditure at the beginning of the year, Honaker vs.
Martin, 29 P 397 (Mont. 1891). Hirshler vs. McKendricks, 40 P 1640 (Mont. 1895)
wherein the court said, "When a locator avails himself of the statute (U.S. Code) and
resumes work to protect himself from forfeiture, he must perform the work with dili-
gence until the requirement for annual labor is completed", and held that a 15 day
interruption of work without cause was not due diligence. Lindley stated that the

claimant must resume work in good faith and prosecute same continuously and without



unreésonable interruption until'the full amount of labor is performed, Lindley, Mines
and Mineral Laws, Sec. 654 (3rd Ed. 1914). Otherwise the claim, or claims, become
subject to forfeiture by relocation. It should be notéd that if a locator is in default
of his annual assessment work, he is no longer the owner of the exclusive possessory
right, Holmes vs. Salamaca Gold Min & Mill. Co., 91 P 160 (Cal. 1907), and he must
resume and complete that work as req:‘ired by law before he regains tl:at right.

Plaintiffs complained that defendants' location notices were defective or
erroneous because the map or plat attached thereto showed the claims to be in the
northwest quarter of the section rather than in the northeast quarter where they were
in fact located, and thercfore the locations were void. They also complained that the
locations were void because the location notices describe onersize claims, i.e., 660
feet wide rather than the 600 feet specified by statute (U.S. Code).

A location notice which is merely defective or erroneous, is not void since
it is capable of amendment, Nylund vs. Ward, 187 P 154 (Colo. 1919), and actual
knowledge of the error and the location on the ground is equal to valid recorded
notice, Atherly vs. Bullion Monarch Uranium Co., 335 P2d 71 (Utah 1959). In the
instant case, the plaintiffs admitted having knowledge of the actual existence of
defendants' monuments on the ground, and of the error in defendants' original location
notices.

Defects or errors in a location, or location notice, do not result in a for-
feiture, and no forfeiture will occur if the defects are corrected prior to the date of
a subsequent location, Smart vs. Staunton, 29 Ariz 1, 239 P2d 514 (1925). An insuf-
ficient description in a location nltice does not render a claim subject to forfeiture if
a subsequent locator could, by reasonable diligence, have traced the claim on the
ground, Francis vs. Jenkins, 9 Alaska 91 (1937), Smart vs. Staunton, supra.

When recording is not an essential act of location, a subsequent locator
having knéw]edge of the locus of the claim, cannot question the sufficiency of the
recorded location notice or the description of the claim, Sydney vs. Richards, 181 P
394 (Cal. 1919), Nylund vs. Ward, supra, bradshaw vs. Miller, 377 P2d 781 (Utah
1963). Although ARS 27-203 E. provides that failure to record location'notices within
the time allowed, "shall be an abandonment of the claim, and all right and claim of the
discéverer shall be forfeited", the Arizona court in Perley vs. Goar, 22 Ariz 146, 195
P 532 (1921) held, "The failure to file location notices within the time fixed by statute
does not render the location invalid, except as to adverse rights acquired before the
filing". The 1913 Revised Statutes of Arizona, Title 34, Sec. 4031, in effect at the
time, contained the same language as that quoted from ARS 27-203 E. above. Except
in those states where recording is an essential act of location, the record serves only
as constructive notice of the existence of the claim, its boundaries and extent, and a
defect in the recorded location notice, or even a failure to record, is of no effect as
to one who has actual knowledge of the location, Johnson vs. Ryan, 86 P2d 1040
(N.Mex. 1939).

A claim is not rendered void by reason of a discrepancey between the
location notice and the monuments on the ground. When monuments are found on the
ground, or their position or location can be determined with certainty, the monuments
control over the description in the posted or recorded location notice. Treadwell vs.
Marrs, 9 Ariz 333, 83 P350 (1905). In the instant case, plaintiffs admitted knowing
of and seeing defendants' monuments on the ground, as well as the posted notices.

ETR



If a claim excced 600 feet in width, the location is not void in its entirety, but is,
void only as to the excess, McElligott vs. Krugh, 90 P 823 (Cal. 1907), Thompson vs.
Barton Gulch Min. Co., 207 P 108 (Mont. 1922). In Hayden Hill Con. Min. Co. vs.
Lincoln Min. Co. 1" 34" (Ida. 1945) the court stated, "The rule is well established
in this state as elsewhere, that a location of an area in excess of that allowed by the
statute is simply void as to the excess and thht the inclusion of such excess of terri-
tory will not, per se, void the location; that is to say, it is only where the exterior

boundaries include such an unreasonably excessive area, that the location will be held

void". That court cited the earlier 1910 Idaho case of Nicholls vs. Lewis &Clark Min.
Co., 109 P 846, where it was held that the attempted location of a claim 1065 feet by
2067 feet was entirely void as unreasonably excessive. Defendant Robert E. Cattany
testified that the oversized claims of defendants mmistakerand there was no in-
tention to acquire more ground than is legally allowed. There was no evidence offered
that defendants acted in bad faith in making this mistake. In Vallasco vs. Mallory,

5 Ariz App 406, 427 P2d 540 (1967) the court held that until the locator of an over-
size claim has aléensonable time, after notice, to draw in his lines, his right of poss-
ession extends to the entire claim. It should be noted that most of these cases cited
involve a subsequént locator and the rights available to them in adverse proceedings.
There were no subsequent locators to defendants' locations, but plaintiffs' rights in
the same situations can be no greater than that of a subsequent locator.

Defendants amended their location notices on March 18, 1980, by recording
and posting on the ground, the amended location notices which contained a new map
or plat of the claims showing them to be located in the northeast quarter of the section
rather than in the northwest quarter. However, only the map was wrong, no monu-
ments on the ground had to be moved. ARS 27-202 C. states, "The notices may be
amended at any time and the monument changed to correspond with the amended
location, but no change whall be made which will interfere with the rights of others.
If such amendment changes the exterior boundaries of the claim, a new or amended
map, plat or sketch shall be recorded pursuant to ARS 27-203 showing such change.
In the instant case, there was no testimony or evidence to show that ‘Qe_fend’ants
amendments interfered with anyones’ rights, including plaintiffs’

Defendant Robert E. Cattany testified that he took all required steps in
perfecting his locations and the amendments thereof, including discoveries, some of
which occurred a day or two after monumenting and posting the claims. With regard
thereto, the court said in Brewster vs. Shoemaker, 63 P 309 (Colo. 1900) “"The order
of time in which these several acts (of location) are performed is not of the essence
of the requirements, and it is immaterial that the discovery was made subsequent to
the completion of the acts of location, provided only that all the necessary acts are

done before intervening rights of third parties accrue". :

@jﬁuﬂy submitted,

Robert E. Cattany
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REPLY

Appellees complain that there were no witnesses other than Robert

Cattany testifying (uncontroverted) as to what work was or was not done
on the 8 Horne mining claims on or before August 31, 1979. Answering
Brief (AB) - 4. In explanation, appellants would refer the Court to items
2,3,4,5 and 6 of the clerk's index on appeal, and state that appellants were,
on September 10, 1981, offered either September 10 (Thur. P.M.) or September
15 (following Tues. A.M.) for trial dates. If time permitted, appellants may
have had more witnesses, but since Robert Cattany's testimony was uncon-
troverted, appellants do not believe additional testimony was, or is, neces-
sary on this issue.

It should be noted that the later work on appellees' 8 claims was
clearly established as being done in March, 1980, and equally clear that the
only work done on their claims during October, 1979, was on October 6,

despite efforts in appellees' answering brief (AB) to make it appear otherwise.

AB - 3,4,19 and 20.

kg

The primary distinction between the doing of assessment work as
required annually, and the resumption of assessment work by a dilinGuent
locator, is in the time and manner of performance. Annual assessment work
can be done at any time during, or throughout, the assessment year, whilc
resumed assessment work, once resumed, must be diligently completed with-
out unreasonable delay in order to protect and preserve the locator's rights.
Resumption of assessment work may defeat a relocation in progress, but if
the resumed assessment work is not completed without unrecasonable delay, or
at all, it will not prevent or defeat an intervening or subscquent reloeation.

-1-



The work done by appellees on their claims on October 6, 1979, was,
at best, a resumption of their assessment work, and not merely a part of the
annual assessment work to be performed during the assessment year starting
September 1, 1979 and ending August 31, 1980. Accordingly, in order to
protect and preserve their rights in the 8 claims, appellees had to complete
that assessment work, once resumed, with due diligence and without un-
reasonable delay.

Between October 6, 1979 and March 10 or 11, appellees did no assess-
ment work on their 8 claims, a delay of 5 months, but they would have the
Court believe that the delay was only about 8 days and therefore quite reason-
able. AB - 19. To arrive at this 8 day figure, appellees use a beginning
date of October 10, an erroneous date used in their first affidavit of labor,
exhibit #8 in evidence, and an ending date of October 18, the date of appel-
lants' locations or relocations. There was no testimony or evidence presented
that appellees did any assessment work on October 18, or that they were
prevented from doing any assessment work at any time. The testimony was
that appellants decided that 11 or 12 days (Oct. 6 to Oct. 18) was an un-

=

reasonable delay and did not constitute due diligence in completing the
resumed assessment work.

Appellees recognized that the work done on October 6. 1979, did
not satisfy the $800.00 worth of assessment work required, claiming in their
second affidavit of labor, exhibit #9 in evidence, that the required assessment
work included work done through March 10, 1980. Both affidavits of labor
are signed by appellee W.W. Grace, who is represented as being quite
knowledgeable about mining claims and mining. Apparently W. W. Grace
was appellees' expert witness and the lessee of the 8 mining claims, where-
under he was obligated to perform the annual assessment work. In the

.
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testimony of W.W. Grace, after describing the work donc on October 6. 1970,

he went on to say -- "so I figured that this work, plus crosscut there of
another hundred -- maybe 150 feet -- I don't recall the exact dimensions of
it -- was more than enough work necessary to meet the federal requirements".

RT - 36. It being clearly established by subsequent testimony and eviderice
that the "crosscut” W.W. Grace referred to was the work done in March, 1980.
RT - 44, 45, 46, 60, 90, 91. In further substantiation, witness Johnnie
Escapule was asked by appellees on cross-examination, -- "You understood,
or tell me whether or not you understood, that this work (March, 1980) was
being done as part of the annual assessment work". To which Mr. Escapule
answered -- "Yes, sir". RT - 91. Appellees then proceeded to establish

the fact that Mr. Escapule knew what assessment work was. RT - 91,92,

It should be noted that appellants' direct examination of Mr. Escapule made

no reference to the work he did in March, 1980 as being assessment work,
and the words "assessment work" were not mentioned in the direct examination.
RT - 87,88,89,90,91. Even by claiming both the October and March work as
applicable assessment work, it is difficult to understand how, if the $200.00
back hoe work in October did not satisfy the $800.00 w;rth of assessment
work requirement, the deficiency could be made up by the $49.00 back hoe
work done in March. That is, of course, if the $49.00 back hoe work in
March could be considered, in view of the 5 month delay which would tppear
to be unreasonable.

Appellees state that it is indisputed that a substantial amount of
work was done on October 6, and go on to say that -- "--this is therefore
not the situation of a meager amount of work being performed us a pretense
and sham, as in McCormick v. Baldwin, 37 P 903 -". In this casc, appellees,

in resuming their assessment work, had 8 hours work done on their 8 mining

-3-
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claims, or the equivalent of 1 (one) hour work on each claim. In McCormick
v. Baldwin, supra, the locator of mining claims in default for assessment
work, resumed his assessment work by going onto the claims and doing 3

(three) hours work on each claim, for which the court said:

"It is against the policy of the law, and a fraud against
the Government and the law, to hold quartz (lode)
claims by merely doing a few dollars worth of work there-
on at or near the beginning of the year next following
the year on which claimant failed to do the necessary
work. when such work is not commenced with the bona
fide intention of being continued until the full amount is
done. Such labor so done, is a mere pretense and sham
and shall not prevent the location for want of necessary
work.".

Appellces' first affidavit of labor fails to state the value of the work
performed, or the dollars worth of work and improvements done, as required
by ARS 27-208. Appellants question whether an affidavit of labor, so basically
defective, constitutes prima facie evidence of anything of importance to this
case, or creates any greater burden on appellants to prove that the assess-
ment work was not done. In view of such defective affidavit, it is appellants’
position (but not admitting that appellants have not carried the burden of
proof) that the burden of proof at lcast shifted and appsllces were required
to prove the value of their resumed assessment work done on October 6, if,
as appellees speculate, it was worth more than what they paid for it.

If 5 months is an unreasonable delay in the performance of resumed
assessment work, then the work appellees had done in March, 1980 and
their second affidavit of labor which included that work, would be immaterial
and of no consequence because of appellants' intervening rights.

Based upon the foregoing and the arguments and authoritics sct
forth in their opening brief, appellants believe they have sufficiently

established by clear and convincing evidence that appellecs did not do the

-4-




(' required amount of assessment work on October 6, 1979, in order to protect
and prescrve their rights to the 8 Horne mining claims, and did no {urther

work until March, 1980. Therefore, appellants were justified in making

(' their locations, or relocations, on October 18, 1979, and thereby terminated

any rights appellees may have had in the ground in question by reason of

the 8 Horne mining claims.

Respectfully submitted,

bs? oo d Q s r]?wx

Robert E. Cattany
4530 E. River Road
Tucson, Arizona 85718
Attorney for Appellants

Two copies of the foregoing
Appellants' Reply Brief was

axled thxs 23 day of June,
1982,

Arthur C. Atonna
Wallace R. Hoggatt
Greenwood, Ryan, Herbolich & Atonna, Ltd.
855 Cochisc Avenue
Douglab, Arizona 85607
rneys for Appellees,
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Ro‘bert E. Cattany
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STATEMENT OF THE CASE

Plaintiffs Appellees JAMES STEWART COMPANY, M. SETH
HORNE, and W. W. GRACE accept the Statement of the Case

set forth in the Opening Brief at 2.

MEMORANDUM

This Answering Brief will use the following references:
the Plaintiffs - Appellees will be referred to collectively
as "Appellees'" or individually by name; Defendants - Appel-
lants will be referred to as '"Appellants' or by name. "R.T."
will refer to the Reporter's Transcript of Proceedings before
the Superior Court, Cochise County, on September 15, 1981.

""Record " will refer to one or more pages of the

certified Record on Appeal.




STATEMENT OF FACTS

On appeal, the facts must be viewed in the light most
favorable to supporting the trial court's findings and judg-

ment. Howard P. Foley Co. v. Harris, 10 Ariz. App. 78, 456

P.2d 398 (1969). Where, as here, there are no specific

findings of fact, all inferences to be drawn from the evi-

dence must be drawn in favor of the judgment. Backman v.
Backman, 127 Ariz. 414, 621 P.2d 920 tCt. App. 1980).

The James Stewart Company is the owner of certain fed-
eral unpatented mining claims in the Northeast Quarter of
Section 20, Range 22 East, Township 20 South, G. § S.R.B. §
M., in the Tombstone Mining District in Cochise County, Ari-
zona. R.T. 7-8; Plaintiffs' Exhibit 5 in evidence. These
lode claims are known as Horne 110 through 117, inclusive,
and were originally located by M.S. Horne in 1967. Plain-
tiffs' Exhibit S in évidence. Appellee M. Seth Horne is
president of James Stewart Company. R.T.6. Appellee W. W.
Grace leased the Horne lode claims from the James Stewart
Company in October, 1979. R.T. 25.:

Except for the claim of Appellants, there was nothing
presented to the trial court to indicate that Appellees are
not entitled.to possession of the claims.

Appellant Robert Cattany testified that he could find no
Affidavit of Labor Performed and Improvements made for the

assessment year ending August 31, 1979. R.T. 70. There.was,
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however, no testimony from any other witness about what work
was or was not done on or before that date. (Appellees will
not argue in this Brief that assessment work was done for the

assessment year ending August 31, 1979.)

On October 6, 1979, work was begun on the claims for the
assessment year beginning September 1, 1979. R.T. 33 et seq.
Mr. Grace, the lessee, testified that he signed an Affidavit
of Labor Performed and Improvements made on October 12, 1979,
for work performed on the Horne claims between October 6th
and 10th. R.T. 33; Plaintiffs' Exhibit 8 in evidence. Mr.
Grace testified that the work consisted of backhoe trenching
(east-west) of a length of about 300 feet - amounting to a
displacement of 144 cubic feet of earth per claim, R.T. 36;
at some later undetermined date, Mr. Grace had additional
north-south trenching performed and took several (perhaps
three) assays. R.T. 60-61. (Plaintiffs' Exhibits 14 through
17, inclusive, are photographs that fairly depict the appear-
ance of the earth at the claims October 6 through.ﬁo, 1979.
R.T. 39) Mr. Grace paid Mr. Ernest.H. Encapule (who, assis-
ted by his son, Johnnie, did the trenching) $200.00 for the
work of October 6th. Mr. Grace testified that for the north-
south trench dug later, he may have paid Mr. Encapule $100
(R.T. 62); The Encapules set the figure at $49.00 (R.T. 90
and 96). There was no evidence concerning the value of thg

assays that were taken. The only evidence concerning the
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value of the October 6th work was presented by Appellees."

Mr. Grace testified that, in his opinion, '"the work
that was done on October the 6th alone was enough to justify
the amount of work required by the federal government..."
R.T. 65. He did not believe that the later work, which was
performed within 30 days of October 19, 1979 (R.T. 51), was
necessary to meet the requirements for assessment work. R.
T. 65. Mr. Grace had worked as a miner in the Tombstone
mining district for about three and a half years and had
staked and worked mining claims over a span of about 48
years. R.T. 31.

Before Mr. Grace had begun work, Mr. Cattany had taken
an interest in the claims. After checking the records in
the office of the Cochise County Recorder, Mr. Cattany en-
tered the property on October 4, 1979 (there is no evidence
as to whether he entered one, some, or each of the eight
Horne claims), and took measurements. He did not then post
any notices or make any claims. R.T. 70. On October 8,
1979, Mr. Cattany returned to the pfoperty and discovered
the trenching work. R.T. 71. On October 18, 1979, Mr.
Cattany posted his notice of location of the claims (re-
naming them as Rocky 1 through 8, inclusive), having made
a legal determination that Appellees had failed to exercise
due diligence with regard to the work begun on October 6th.

R.T. 71 and 74. N




The location notices that Mr. Cattany posted and re-
corded contained an erroneous legal description. Whereas
the Horne claims are in the northeast quarter of Section 20,
Range 22 East, Township 20 South, Mr. Cattany placed his
"Rocky'" claims in the northwest quarter. R.T. 72. Further,
Mr. Cattany's notices stated the dimensions of each claim as
660 feet by 1320 feet rather than the allowable 600 feet by
1500 feet. R.T. 29.

Mr. Cattany placed stakes on the claims to monument them.
R.T. 40 and 71. Mr. Grace first saw the stakes and notices
on about October 20, 1979 (R.T. 40); there is no evidence that
the other appellees or any agent of theirs had knowledge of
the monumenting or the notices before then. It was not clear
to Mr. Grace how Mr. Cattany had made the mistake - whether
the monuments or the notices were wrong. Mr. Grace did not
measure the area encompassed by the stakes. R.T. 43. Mr.
Cattany himself testified that he was unable to say if the
monuments were set in proper dimensions. R.T. 83.

On March 17, 1980, Mr. Cattany amended his location no-
tices and plat to correct the erroneous legal description.
Opening Brief at 4. He did not, however, cure the monument
defect until Ahgust, 1981, about three weeks before trial.
R.T. 81-82.

Mr. Roger Smith, former property manager for thé James

Stewart Company, twice wrote to Mr. Cattany to request that




he relinquish possession of the claims, to no avail. R.T.

20.
In August, 1981, Appellees did the required assessment

work for the 1980-1981 assessment year, as evidenced by an
Affidavit of Labor Performed and Improvements Made dated

August 27, 1981. R.T. 16 and 18; Plaintiffs' Exhibit 2 in

evidence.




ISSUE PRESENTED

DID THE TRIAL COURT CORRECTLY RULE THAT APPELLANTS HAD NO
RIGHT TO POSSESSION OF THE MINING CLAIMS ON OCTOBER 18,
19797

A.  COULD THE TRIAL COURT HAVE FOUND THAT THE
ASSESSMENT WORK HAD BEEN COMPLETED OCTO-
BER 6, 19797

B.  COULD THE TRIAL COURT HAVE DETERMINED
THAT APPELLANTS' ATTEMPTED RELOCATIONS
WERE INVALID?

"L COULD THE ATTEMPTED RELOCA-
TIONS HAVE BEEN INVALID BE-
CAUSE OF IMPROPER DIMENSIONS?

Z. COULD THE ATTEMPTED RELOCA-
TIONS HAVE BEEN INVALID BE-
CAUSE OF THE ERRONEOUS LEGAL
DESCRIPTION?

Ce. COULD THE TRIAL COURT HAVE FOUND THAT AP-
PELLANTS HAD RESUMED WORK SO AS TO AVOID
FORFEITURE?
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ARGUMENT
THE TRIAL COURT CORRECTLY
RULED THAT APPELLANTS HAD
NO RIGHT TO TAKE POSSESSION
OF THE PROPERTY ON
OCTOBER 18, 1979

This case was brought by Appellees in order to recover
possession of the unpatented federal mining claims Horne
110 through 117, inclusive, Record 1, et seq pursuant to
30 U.S.C. 53, which states that '"each case shall be adjudged
by the law of possession'. Counsel for both parties agreed
in statements to the trial court that the central issue in
the case was whether Mr. Cattany had any relocation rights
as of October 18, 1979: see R.T. 98-99 (for Mr. Atonna's
remarks) and 101 (for those of Mr. Cattany).

This central issue can best be examined by dividing
them into three sub-issues, rather than the six issues dis-
cussed in Appellants' Opening Brief. The three, detailed
below, pertain to: (A) whether Appellees had forfeited
their claims; (B) whether Appellants' purported ;elocations
were valid; and (C) whether, Appellees had resumed assess-
ment work. The trial court did not make specific findings
of fact (except as to the ultimate fact that Appellants
were guilty of forcible detainer), so it is not known for

what reasons it made its decision. Appellees submit, there-

fore, that if there is any valid reason for upholding tbe'




trial court's judgment, this Court should so uphold it.

Coronado Co., Inc. v. Jacome's Dept. Store, Inc., 129 Ariz.

137, 629 P.2d 553 (Ct. App. 1981).
A. THE TRIAL COURT COULD HAVE DETERMINED THAT THE ASSESS-
MENT WORK HAD BEEN COMPLETED OCTOBER 6, 1979.
On each unpatented federal mining claim, one hundred
dollars' worth of labor or improvements (not necessarily

synonymous with an expenditure of one hundred dollars) must

- be performed or made each year. 30 U.S.C. 28. The purpose

of the requirement is to prevent speculators from monopo -

lizing public mineral lands. 54 Am. Jur. 2d, Mines § Min-
erals, Section 68. Failure to perform the required assess-
ment work, however, does not automatically result in a for-
feiture of the claims, but simply renders the claims subject

to relocation. Edwards v. Anaconda Company, 115 Ariz. 313,

565 P.2d 190 (Ct. App. 1977); see also Wiltsee v. Utley, 79

Cal. App. 2d 71, 179 P.2d 13 (1947), and Inman v. Ollson, 213

x

Or. 56, 321 P.2d 1043 (1958).

The law does not favor forfeitures of mining claims, so
the burden of proof is on the subsequent locator to prove by
clear and convincing evidence the failure to do the assess-

ment work. McDermott v. O'Brien, 2 Ariz. App. 429, 409 P.2d

588 (1966); Pascoe v. Richards, 201 Cal. App. 2d 680, 20 Cal.

Rptr. 416 (1962); Inman v. Ollson, supra.

What clear and convincing evidence did Appellants pro-




duce that Appellees had forfeited their claims on October
18, 1979? None. All that Mr. Cattany could state was that
he saw no additional work done on the property during the
twelve days from October 6th to October 18th. R.T. 74. He
did not himself express his opinions about the value of the
work performed on October 6th. Appellants did present evi-
dence as to what was paid to the Encapules for the work, but
not as to what the work was worth. 30 U.S.C. 28 requires
that "not less than one hundred dollars' worth of labor shall
be performed or improvements made...'" There is no require-
ment for any expenditure at all. The work may be sufficient

even if done for free. MacDonald v. Cluff, 68 Ariz. 369, 206

P.2d 730 (1949). The test 1is not what is paid, but what the

work is worth. In Schlegel v. Hough, 182 Or. 441, 186 P.2d

516, rehearing denied 182 Or. 441, 188 P.2d 158 (1947), the
court held that the Defendant's subsequent claimant had the
burden of proving that certain work was not worth $100; the
worker was paid nothing except whatever gold he could find.
The only evidence as to value defendant could offer was tes-
timony from an interested witness, which the Court dismissed:

"Work actually having been performed for assess-
ment purposes, we think that, under the circum-
stances, the requirements of clear and convinc-

ing evidence of forfeiture were not met by the

mere testimony of an interested witness that

he was unable to see that any work was done.

Equity will not lend its aid to the extinguish-
ment of a legal right upon such meager evidence.
Forfeitures are odions to the law."

186 P.2d at 5189.

|
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The Court reversed the trial court's decree in favor of the
defendant and directed the entry of one quieting title in
plaintiff, the prior locator.

In the present case, the reasons for finding in favor
of the prior locator are even more compelling. In Schlegel,

the plaintiff had not filed his Affidavit of Labor Performed.

~In the present case, Appellees made two Affidavits for the

1979-1980 year, one on October 12, 1979 (before Appellants
attempted to relocate), .and the other on April 7, 1980, per-
taining to work done on or before March 10, 1980 (before Ap-
pellants amended their notices). Plaintiffs' Exhibits 8 and
9 in evidence. The Affidavit of October 12th, which was re-
corded (R.T. 33), constitutes prima facie evidence of the
performance of the labor or improvements. A.R.S. 27-108.

It is true, as Appellants state, that the amount paid
for work can be evidence of its value. Opening Brief at
8. From that proposition, however, Appellants reach the
erroneous conclusion that it was somehow Appellegé' burden
to show "how the $200 paid for the backhoe trenching work
done on October 6, would have any éreater value than what
was paid for it.'" Opening Brief at 9. Appellants overlook
that it was iﬁgiz burden to prove that the work was not
worth $100 for each of the eight lode claims. Appellants
also overlook the fact that the Encapules were not the only

-~

workers on the claims on October 6, 1979: Mr. Grace was

<31~




there also. R.T. 49. His October 12th Affidavit states -
that he supervised the Encapules' trenching work. Plain-
tiffs' Exhibit 8 in evidence. Mr. Grace has been in the
mining business for 48 years, R.T. 31; presumably his su-
pervision has some value. The trial court could well have
determined that the value of the trenching work by the En-
capules and the value of Mr. Grace's expertise together
amounted to $800 or more. The value of assessment work is

a question of fact, Pascoe v. Richards, supra, and the trial

court had sufficient evidence before it - consisting of the
Affidavit, Mr. Grace's opinion about the value of the work,
and testimony about the work itself - to have found against
Appellants.

B. THE TRIAL COURT COULD HAVE DETERMINED THAT APPELLEES'"

ATTEMPTED RELOCATIONS WERE INVALID.

A.R.S. 27-206 states that the relocation of a claim
shall be made in the same manner as other locations, with
one exception pertaining to resurveying of the cliims or
verification of boundaries and position of the claims un-
der a previously recorded map or piat. A.R.S. 27-202 sets
forth the requirements of the location notice, which must
be posted (and recorded under A.R.S. 27-203). The notice
must contain, among other things:

"4. The length and width of the claim in

in feet, and the distance in feet from the
location monument to each end of the claim.




"5. The general course of the claim.

"6. ... (I)f known to the locator, the

identification of the section, township,

and range in which the notice of location

of the claim is posted."

Under subsection (B) of the statute, '"until the require-
ments of subsection A are complied with, no right of location
is acquired."

A.R.S. 27-203 requires, among other things, the record-
ing of such notice within 90 days of the time of location.
Along with the notice, a map or plat of the claim must also
be recorded. The map or plat must set forth among other
things, the following: '"...the boundaries and position of
the claim with such accuracy as would permit a reasonably
knowledgeable person to find and identify the claim on the
ground' (subsection (B)(3)); and "(t)he locality of the claim
with reference to the section, township and range in which
the claim is located..." (subsection (c) (3)).

A.R.S. 27-203(E) states, '"failure to do all the things
within the times and at the places specified in subsections
A, B, C and D shall be an abandonment of the claim, and all
right and claim of the locator shall be forfeited."

The ev%dence is undisputed that Mr. Cattany's notice

stated the boundaries of each claim as 1320 feet by 660 feet,

rather than 1500 foot by 600 foot boundaries allowed under 30

U.S.C. 23. The error was not corrected in his amended notice.

-13-
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It is also undisputed that Mr. Cattany's plat placed each’
claim not in the northeast quarter of Section 20, Range 22
East, Township 20 South, but in the northwest quarter. That
particular error was corrected in the March 17, 1980, amend-
ment.

Appellees contend that because of the errors in Mr,
Cattanyfs notice and plat, he either never achieved any valid
relocation, or, if he did, he forfeited his rights.

; The attempted relocations could have been
invalid because of improper dimensions.

A.R.S. 27-202(A)(4) requires that a notice state the
length and width of each claim in feet. The notice did not;
it stated a length and width for each claim that, under the
law, it could not possibly have. A.R.S. 27-203(A)(5) re-
quires that the notice state -the general course of each claim.
As to each claim, Mr. Cattany's notice describes a course
using the same incorrect boundaries. |

A.R.S. 27-202(B) states that unless these requirements
are met, '"no right of location is acquired." In other words,
the attemptea location is void.

It is true, as Appellants note, that it has been held
that an area located in excess of statutory boundaries is

only void as to the excess. Hayden Hill Consol. Mining Co.

v. Lincoln Mining Co., 66 Idaho 430, 160 P.2d 468 (1945); see

also Velasco v. Mallory, 5 Ariz. App. 406, 427 P.2d 540 (1967)..

-14-




It does not appear, however, that the courts that have so

decided have construed a statute such as A.R.S. 27-202(B),

which states explicitly that unless the requirements of

subsection (A) are complied with, there is no right of lo-

cation.
B The attempted relocations could have been
invalid because of the erroneous legal de-
scription.

The plat attached to the Appellants' October 18, 1979,
notice showed the claims as being located in the wrong quar-
ter of Section 20. Under A.R.S. 27-202(A), Mr. Cattany did
not have to specify a quarter of the section, nor even at-
tach a map or plat to the notice. Having done so, however,
Appellant should have provided the correct quarter on a cor-
rect plat.

The requirements of A.R.S. 27-203 regarding plats are
somewhat stricter. Subsection (B)(3) states that the boun-

daries and location of each claim be sufficient to "permit a
R 3

reasonably knowledgeable person to find and identify the claim

on the ground". Whether a claim has been described adequately

is a question of fact. Couch v Clifton, 626 P.2d 731 (Colo.

App. 1981). It should not subject to serious dispute that
the claims were inadequately described. Had a reasonably
knowledgeable person attempted to follow Appellants' October
18, 1979, plat, he would have found himself in the wrong

.y

quarter looking for claims of the wrong size.

5.




Appellants assert that their March 17, 1980, amendmenf
corrects the deficiency. Opening Brief at 9-10. They are
mistaken. Under A.R.S. 27-202(C), the notice may be amend-
ed "and the monument changed to correspond with the amended
location, but no change shall be made which will interfere
with the rights of others". (emphasis added) The conjunc-
tive suggests that amendments are permitted by the statute
if, but only if, the actual location is changed - that is,
if the physical boundaries of the claim are altered. Here,
the boundaries of the claims were not changed, merely the
erroneous plat depicting those claims. Further, even assum-
ing that the plat could be amended, it was not done in a
timely fashion. A.R.S. 27-202(C) continues: "If such amend-
ment changes the exterior boundaries of a claim, a new or a-
mended map, plat or sketch shall be recorded pursuant to
Section 27-203 showing such change'". Under A.R.S. 27-203,
the map or plat must be recorded within 90 days fz?m the
date of location. In this case, assuming there were actually
a relocation, it occurred on October 18, 1979. The amendment
was not recorded until March 20, 1980 - about two months too
late.

Under A.R.S. 27-203(E), the deficiencies of the plat
stripped Appellants of all their relocation rights, if any.

Appellants argue that their deficient plat is irrelevant

-~

because Appellees supposedly knew what Mr. Cattany was claim-

e
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ing. Opening Brief at 10. It is not exactly clear from the
record what Appellees knew or believed, or at what time they

came to know or believe it. It seems that about October 20,
1979, Mr. Grace saw '"stakes all over the place'", although he
didn't know what the boundaries were. R.T. 43. He then read

one of the location notices that had an erroneous plat. R.T.

40. It is not clear whether Appellees believed the plat was
wrong or the monuments were wrong:

"Q (BY MR. CATTANY) So you had notice the claims
were filed in the northeast quarter because you
saw -- :

“"A (BY MR. GRACE) ‘I wouldn't say they were filed
there, but the post was there. The location no-
tices were in the wrong place, according to the
legal description."

R.T. 64.

It appears from the record that Mr. Grace and Mr. Cattany
had a discussion around November 1, 1979, R.T. 62, but it is
not clear at all that Mr. Grace knew even then what mistake
Mr. Cattany had made: =

"Q (BY MR. CATTANY) I believe you also state,
and 'you stated in your complaint, that chang-
ing the location of the mining claims, in vio-
lation of A.R.S. Section 27-202(C), interfered
with your rights.

"A (BY MR. GRACE) Well, we discussed it at the
time and I told you you filed in the wrong quar-
ter section. And you said you didn't make the
mistake, that you were a mining engineer and
surveyor and you didn't make those kinds of mis-
takes''.

R.T. 62-63.

=17=




As far as Appellees could tell, Appellants could well
have had the correct quarter and the wrong physical location
rather than the other way around.

In view of the erroneous legal description on the plat
attached to the notice, the erroneous boundaries, and the
fact that the notice never referred to the claims by their
former names (the claims were renamed), it is not fair to
charge Appellees with '"detailed information of the nature,
extent, and location'" of Appellants' attempted relocations.

See Steele v. Preble, 158 Or. 641, 77 P.2d 418 (1938). The

question is one of the totality of the circumstance surround-
ing Mr. Cattany's notices and plat. Is it really equitable,
considering the serious defects, that he should thereby ac-
quire any possessory rights to these mining claims?

G, THE TRIAL COURT COULD HAVE FOUND THAT APPELLEES HAD RE-

SUMED WORK SO AS TO AVOID FORFEITURE.

Even if Appellees had not completed the required assess-
ment work on October 6, 1979, as argued above, Apﬁ%llants
would still not be able to prevail.l On October 6th the Ap-
pellees had at least resumed the aséessment work.

When the owner of an unpatented federal claim fails to
perform the assessment work, the claim is not automatically
forfeited; the claim becomes '"subject to relocation at any

time prior to resumption of the assessment work by the owner

of the superior claims'". Edwards v. Anaconda Company, sdbra,
P P




115 Ariz. 313, 317, 565 P.2d 190, 194 (C4t.

phasis added); Inman v. Ollson, supra, 21

1043 (1958). If resumption is all that i
feat relocation, it follows that there ne
tion so long as the work is continued to

See M

without unreasonable interruption.

App. 1977) (em-

3 Or. 56, 321 P.2d
S required to de-
ed not be comple-
ultimate completion

cCormick v. Baldwin,

104 Cal. 227, 37 P. 903 (1894); McKay v. McDougall,

25 Mont.

258, 64 P. 669 (1901). Whether there has

resumption of work to prevent a forfeiture
French

fact for the trial court. Crane V.

been a sufficient
is a question of

» 39 Cal. App. 2d

642, 104 P.2d 53 (1940).

In the present case, it was undispute
tial amount of work was done on October 6t
fore, not the situation of a meager amount

formed as a pretense and sham, as in McCor

d that a substan-
h. (This is, there-
of work being per-

mick v. Baldwin,

supra.) The Affidavit of October 12th sta

was done through the 10th. Mr. Cattany te

made a conclusion of law that, because App
continue work on October 18th, he was enti
R:T.

74. Appellees submit that an eiéht-d

not, as a matter of law, unreasonable. Th
well have found as a fact that it was, but

was not required to do so.

Appellants cite Hirschler v. McKendricks,

tes that the work
stified that he

=

ellees did not

tled to relocate.

ay interruption is

e trial court could
it did not. It
16 Mont. 211,

40 P. 290 (1895), in support of their cont

-19-

ention that the




assessment work was not continued diligently after resumption.
Hirschler did indeed involve a 15-day interruption (which is
substantially greater than the interruption in the present
case), but it is important to bear in mind that the Montana
court affirmed a jury's finding of fact that a 15-day delay
was unreasonable. The Court did not hold that the delay was
unreasonable as a matter of law.

The evidence is not seriously in dispute that, even if
Mr. Grace had not done the full amount of work between Octo-
ber 6 and 10, 1979, the work was completed '"a short time af-
ter (Mr. Cattany) had made (his) location mnotices..." R.T.
50.

The trial court was justified in finding that Appellees'
assessment work was resumed, and that it was continued with-

out unreasonable interruption until completion.

=210 =




CONCLUSION

For all the above reasons, Appellees submit that the
Judgment of the trial court was justified by the law and the
evidence and that, therefore, it should be affirmed by this
Court.

Appellees request that this Court award them their costs
pursuant to A.R.S. 12-1182, which is applicable to the Court

of Appeals. Morgan v. Continental Mortgage Investors, 16

Ariz. App. 86, 491 P.2d 475 (1971).

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED this day of June, 1982.

GREENWOOD, RYAN, HERBOLICH § ATONNA, Ltd.
855 Cochise Avenue, Douglas, Arizona 85607

g .7-

. ARTHUR C. ATONNA

=

By: A1 XA cx_(/_t(ii(—_z,_ £ ‘!2 '
WALLACE R. HOGGATT
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

STATE OF ARIZONA )
&5,
County of Cochise )

WALLACE R. HOGGATT, being first duly sworn, states that
he is one of the attorneys for the Appellees herein; that on
June 10, 1982, he caused to be deposited in the United States
mails two copies of the Appellees' Answering Brief to:

ROBERT E. CATTANY
4530 E. River Road

Tucson, Arizona 85718

Attorney for Appellants

WALLACE R. HOGGATT °

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN to before me this 10th q?y of June,

1982.

-

frion

o : NOTARY PUBLIC

My Commission Expires:

January 9, 1984
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STATEMENT OF THE CASE

This casc was brought as forcible entry and detainer to determine
right to possession of unpatented federal lode mining claims. The com-
plaint was filed on August 19, 1981 and scrved on the defendants/
appellants on August 30, 1981. It was tried befpre the Court without a
jury as a half-day case on September 15, 1981, by the Superior Court of
Arizona in and for the County of Cochise. The Court entered its judg-
ment in favor of the plaintiffs/appcllees on November 16, 1981.

Defendants /appellants filed a notice of appeal and cost bond on
December 16, 1981. No cross appeal was filed.

The Court of Appeals has jurisdiction of this appeal from the

Superior Court judgment pursuant to ARS Section 12-2101B.

MEMORANDUM

In the interest of simplicity. James Stewart Coffipany: M. Seth

Horne: and W.W. Grace, appellees herein, will be referred to as "Stewart™.

Robert E. Cattany and June Cattany, appellants herein, will be referred
to as "Cattany". The reporter's Transcript of Proceedings will be
abbreviated "TP" followed by a number indicating the page or pages.
The Abstract of Record will be abbreviated "AR" followed by a number

indicating the number assigned to that item by the clerk. Exhibits will

be referred to by their assigned number or letter.




STATEMENT OF FACTS

James Stewart Company is a corporation of which M. Seth Horne
is president and Harvey L. Hays is property manager. TP 22. Mr. Hays
was present representing the company and Mr, Horne was not present at
the trial. On September 20, 1967, M. Seth Horne, as trustee, located
eight unpatented lode mining claims known as the Hornes #110 through
4117, situated in Section .20. T20S, R22E, Cochise County, Arizona.
Plaintiffs' Exhibit 5 in Evidence.

In August, 1979, W.W. Grace entered into an agreement whereby
he leased the eight Horne claims from M. Seth Ho;ne. Plaintiffs' Exhibit
13 in Evidence. Mr. Grace resides in Scottsdale, Arizona and is in the
‘mining, oil, real estate and insurance businesses. TP 24.

No assessment work was done on the eight Horne claims for the
assessment year ending on August 31, 1979, and no affidavit of assessment
‘work was rccorded for that year or for the previous assessment year

ending August 31, 1978. TP 52,70.

On or about October 4, 1979, Cattany entered the area covered
by the cight Horne claims for the purpose of making mining claim locations.
After doing some preliminary work he left the area in the morning of
October 6 and returned on Monday morning, October 8, to proceed with
the location work. At that time he noticed new trenching work done on
the property which he learned was done by John Escapule on October 6,
as assessmcnt_work for W.W. Grace. TP 70,71. The job took Escapule

about eight hours with a backhoe for which he charged, and was paid,

3




$200.00, the usual rate for backhoe work in the area at that time. TP 90,
95. Cattany did not proceed with his location work, but waited to see if
any further assessment work was going to be done. No additional work
was done on the property by anyone during the next ten days, and on
October 18, Cattany proceeded to locate eight lode mining claims, naming
them the Rockys #1 through #8. These claims covered the same ground as
was covered by the eight Horne claims, i.e., the Northeast Quarter of
Section 20, T20S, R22E, Cochise County, Arizona. Defendants' Exhibit

A in Evidence.

Cattany's location notices contained a plat map erroneously show-
ing the eight Rocky claims as being located in the Northwest Quarter of
Section 20 rather than the Northeast Quarter of Section 20. In addition,
the location notices and plat maps showed the eight Rocky claims as being
660 feet in width rather than the statutory 600 feet, Defendants' Exhibit
A in Evidence, but each claim only encompassed the maximum allowable
area of 20 acres. On March 17, 1980, Cattany amended the location
notices for the eight Rocky claims, to show the claims on the plat map to
be in the Northeast Quarter of Section 20. Defendants' Exhibit A in
Evidence. In August, 1981, Cattany had the eight Rocky claims mecasured
and remonumented to insure that they were not over 600 feet in width.

TP 81,82.

On March 10, 1980, W.W. Grace had John Escapule do some addition-
al backhoe trenching work on the eight Horne claims, for which he charged
and was paid $49.00. TP 88.89. In addition to the trenching work, W.W.
Grace had two or three assays made, which didn't amount to much. TP 59.

4
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ISSUES PRESENTED

1. The status of a locator's exclusive right to possession of his
unpatented mining claims following a failure to do the required annual
assessment work.

2. The rights of a locator who commences or resumes the perform-
ance of annual assessiment work after failing to do it for the prior year
or years.

3. The effect on a locator's right to exclusive possession of his

mining claims when he resumes performance of the assessment work, but

does not complete it in a timely manner, or at all.

4. The rights of a locator who initiates mining claim locations over

prior mining claims for which the assessment work had been resumed but

not completed.
5. Whether mining claims locations are void by reason of errors in
the location notices describing where the claims are situated.

6. Whether mining claims locations are void by reason of locating

claims 660 fect wide and 1320 feet long, rather than 600 feet wide and 1500

feet long.




ARGUMENTS

The Trial Court Erred In Finding In Favor Of Stewart, Because The

Finding Was Contrary To The Evidence And Law Presented, In That

Stewart, Having Resumed Its Assessment Work, Failed To Complete It

In A Diligent And Continuous Manner, And Cattany's Locations Were

Validly Made At A Time When Stewart's Claims Were Subject To Forfeiture

By Relocation.

1. The Evidence Presented Showed That Stewart Had Not

Done The Assessment Work On The Eight Horne Claims For The Assess-

ment Year Ending August 31, 1979, And Therefore The Claims Were

Subject To Forfeiture By Relocation On September 1, 1979.

The law requires that at least $100.00 worth of labor and/or im-
provements be expended each year on each unpatented mining claim for
the locator to maintain the right to exclusive possession thereof. 30 USCA
Section 28. Otherwise, the claim becomes subject to forfBiture by re-

location. Edwards v. Anaconda Co. (1977) 115 Ariz 313, 565 P2d 190.

The forfeiture does not happen automatically on the first day of the new
assessment year (Scptember 1), but occurs when a new or relocation is
made before the delinquent locator resumes the assessment work. Pasco

v. Richards (1962) 20 Cal Rptr 416, 201 C.A. 2d 680.

It should not be subject to serious doubt that Stewart had failed
to do the annual assessment work for the cight Horne claims for the assess-

ment year ending August 31, 1979. The testimony alleging the failure to

do the assessment work for that year was uncontroverted, TP 70, and there




was no evidence or proof presented by Stewart that this assessment work
had been done. Thercefore, on September 1, 1979, Stewart's right to ex-
clusive possession of the eight Horne claims was lost and the claims were
subject to forfeiture by relocation.

2. When Stewart Resumed The Assessment Work On The Eight

Horne Claims On October 6, 1979, It Conditionally Reacquired Its Right

To Exclusive Possession, But Never Completed The Assessment Work And

Thereby Lost Its Reacquired Right.

The law provides that the locator of a mining claim which is subject
to forfeiture by relocatiop for failure to perform assessment work, can,
prior to relocation by another, resume the performance of the assessment
work and thereby regain his right of exclusive possession. 30 USCA
Scction 28. However, through abuses of this provision by locators, the
courts have interpreted the law and its application, to require completion

of the assessment work once resumed. McCormick v. Baldwin, 37 P 903,

(Cal. 1894), where the court said, "It is against the policy of the law, and
a fraud against the governmenf and the law, to hold quartz (lode) claims
by merely doing a few dollars worth of work thereon atwor near the beginn-
ing of the year next following the year on which claimant failed to do the
nceessary work, when such work is not commenced with the bona fide in-
tention of being continued until thé full amount is done. Such labor so
done, is a mere pretense and sham and shall not prevent the location for
want of necessary work.". Because the prosecution of the work to complet-
ion with reasonable diligence is an element of a good faith resumption of
work, it does not permit of a construction of the rule that an entire period
can be gained by making a slight expenditure at the beginning of the year.

Honaker v. Martin, 29 P 397 (Mont. 1891). The court said in Hirshler v.




McKendricks, 40 P 1640 (Mont. 1895), "When a locator avails himself of

the statute and resumes work to protect himself from forfeiture, he must
perform the work with diligence until the requirement for annual labor is

completed", and held that a 15 day interruption of work without cause was

not due diligence. Lindley states that the claimant must resume work in

good faith and prosecute same continuously and without unreasonable

interruption until the full amount of labor is performed, Lindley , Mines

and Mineral Laws, Sec. 654 (3rd Ed. 1914). Therefore, a locator's right

to exclusive possession of a mining claim, lost for failure to do assessment
work, re-attaches upon resumption of the assessment work, but is condition-

al upon the completion of the work.

3. When Stewart Lost Its Reacquired Right To Exclusive Possession

Of The Eight Horne Claims By Failing To Complete The Required Assess-

ment Work, The Claims Again Became Subject To Forfeiture By Relocation.

Stewart resumed the assessment work on the eight Horne claims on
October 6, 1979, and on that day had $200.00 worth of trenching work done.
No further work was done on the claims by Stewart until March 10, 1980,

=

when an additional $49.00 worth of trenching work was done. TP 88,89.90.

In fact, Stewart did not return to visit the claims for about two wecks
after the October 6 work was done, and that visit was not for the purpose
of doing assessment work. TP 49,50.

Whether or not a sufficient amount of assessment work has been
performed, depends upon the value of the work and not the amount paid

for it. Wagner v. Dorris, 73 P318 (Ore. 1903). However, the amount so

paid is admissible as evidence tending to establish the value of the work.
If equipment is used in the performance of the assessment work, the rcason-
able value of the use of such equipment may be included as assessment

8




work. Anderson v. Robinson, 126 P 988 (Ore. 1912). Stewart did not offer
testimony or other evidence as how the $200.00 paid for the backhoe trench-
ing work done on October 6, would have any greater value than what was
paid for it. Since the backhoe work was done at the customary and usual
rate charged in the area at that time, the rcasonable value for its use can
only be the same as the $200.00 paid for it. It should be noted that it
would require a minimum of $800.00 worth of assessment work to satisfy

the commitment for the eight Horne claims.

4. Cattany's Locations of the Eight Rocky Claims on October 18,

1979, Caused the Forfeiture of Stewart's Eight Horne Claims, and Subject

to the Validity of the Rocky Claims Locations, the Horne Claims Became a

Nullity.

If, after resuming his assessment work, the locator, without cause

or excuse, interrupts or stops the work on his claim for a period of time
which would be contrary to a finding of due diligence, the claim becomes
subject to forfeiture by relocation. When that happens, and a subsequent
locator comes in and completes a relocation, which is not void for any rea-
son, the former locator's rights to his mining claim are‘forfeited and lost
and his mining claim ceases to exist. At this point, the subsequent locator
has all the rights afforded the owner of a valid mining claim, as against all

the world, including any former locators. The uncontradicted evidence

showed that Cattany took all the required steps in perfecting the locations

of the cight Rocky claims and the amendments thereof, including making

discoveries. TP 70,71,72,73, 74.

5. The Clerical Errors in Cattany's Location Notices Did Not

Void the locations. as They Were Corrected by Amendment.

A location notice which is merely defective or erroneous, is not

9
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void since it is capable of amendment, Nylund v. Ward. 187 P 154 (Colo.

1919), and actual knowledge of the error and the location of the claim on

the ground is equal to valid recorded notice, Atherly v. Bullion Monarch

Uranium Co., 335 P2d 71 (Utah 1959). Stewart admitted having knowledge

of the error and of the actual locations on the ground. TP 64. Defects or
errors in a location notice do not result in a forfeiture, and no forfeiture

will occur if the defects are corrected prior to the date of a subscquent

location. Smart v. Staunton, 20 Ariz 1, 239 P2d 514 (Ariz. 1925). Stewart

was not a subsequent locator. ARS 27-202C. provides "The notice may be

amended at any time and the monument changed to correspond with the

amended location, but no change shall be made which will interfere with the

rights of others. If such amendment changes the exterior boundaries of

the claim, a new or amended map, plat or skctch shall be recorded pur-

suant to ARS 27-203 showing such change." (1978 amendment).

Stewart lost any rights it had in the eight Horne mining claims on
October 18, 1979, when Cattany located the eight Rocky claims, and if not

then, no later than January 16, 1980, when he filed and recorded the

=
location notices. Therefore, Stewart had no rights that could be interferred

with by reason of Cattany's amended location notices.

6. The location of the Rocky Claims Having Widths of 660 Fect

Rather Than the Designated Maximum Width of 600 Feet, Does Not Make

the Locations Void, as They Only Contain the Maximum Allowable Area of

20 Acres and Can be Amended.

The location notices of the Rocky claims described them to be 660

feet wide and 1320 feet long, but contained the same area (20 acres) as

- that of a maximum size claim of 600 feet wide and 1500 feet long.

A mining claim which exceeds 600 feet in width is not void, but

 the excess area it contains, if any. may be voided. The rule is well

10



established that an area located in excess of that allowed by statute is
only void as to the excess and will not, per se, void the location. Hayden

Hill Con. Min. Co. v. Lincoln Min. Co., 160 P2d 468 (Ida. 1945). In

Vallasco v. Mallory, 5 Ariz App‘406, 427 P2d 540 (Ariz. 1967) the court

held that until the locator of an overs'ize‘claim has a reasonable time, after
notice, to draw in his lines, his right of possession extends to the entire
claim.

So long as Cattany's claims are not void by reason of their over-
size widths, Stewart, having no rights based on its eight Horne claims,

and not being a subsequent locator whose rights might be interferred with,

has no standing to complain of the oversize widths of Cattany's claims.

11



7 5. CONCLUSIONS

Based upon the eirldeﬁce and the law presented and available. at

the trxal of this case, and set forth herein. Appellants pray that the

]udgment entered below in favor of Appellees be revgrged and judg'ment

costs expended herein and in the court below.

Respectfully submiAtt‘ed,

Robert E. Cattany
4530 E. River Road

Tucson, Arizona 85718
Attorney for Appellants

Two copies of the foregoing
Appellant's Opening Brief
mailed this m“* day of May,
1982, to:

Arthur C. Atonna, Esq.
Greenwood, Ryan, Herbolich & Atonna, Ltd.

855 Douglas Avenue
Douglas, Arizona 85607
Attorneys for Appellees
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